RYEDALE

Extension 222
DISTRICT
COUNCIL Date of Publication 19 June 2013

E Mail faye.snowden@ryedale.gov.uk

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Thursday 27 June 2013 at 6.30 pm

Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton

Agenda

1 Emergency Evacuation Procedure.

The Chairman to inform Members of the Public of the emergency evacuation
procedure.

2 Apologies for absence
3 Minutes of the meeting held on 21 February 2013 (Pages 1 -4)

4 Urgent Business

To receive notice of any urgent business which the Chairman considers should be
dealt with at the meeting as a matter of urgency by virtue of Section 100B(4)(b) of
the Local Government Act 1972.

5 Declarations of Interest

Members to indicate whether they will be declaring any interests under the Code of
Conduct.

Members making a declaration of interest at a meeting of a Committee or Council
are required to disclose the existence and nature of that interest. This requirement is
not discharged by merely declaring a personal interest without further explanation.

6 Customer Complaints received quarter 4 (2012/13) (Pages 5 - 12)
7 Deloittes Planning Report 2012 - 13 (Pages 13 - 40)
8 Deloittes Briefing on Audit Matters (Pages 41 - 46)

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH
Tel: 01653 600666 Fax: 01653 696801
www.ryedale.gov.uk working with you to make a difference




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

External Audit Quarterly Report (Pages 47 - 50)
Internal Audit Plan 2013 - 14 (Pages 51 - 58)
Annual Report of the Head of Internal Audit (Pages 59 - 70)
Review of the Effectiveness of Internal Audit (Pages 71 - 80)
Annual Governance Statement (Pages 81 - 90)
Treasury Management Annual Report 2012/13 (Pages 91 - 100)
Community Safety Plan (Pages 101 - 130)
The Councils Priorities 2013 - 17 (Pages 131 - 148)
Progress on Scrutiny Review Recommendations (Pages 149 - 162)
Attendance at Policy Committees (Pages 163 - 172)
Decisions from other Committees (Pages 173 - 176)

Commissioning Board held on 6 June 2013
Policy and Resources Committee held on 20 June 2013 (to follow).

Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.



Public Document Pack Agenda ltem 3

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Held at Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton
on Thursday 21 February 2013

Present

Councillors Cussons, Mrs Hopkinson, Mrs Shields (Vice-Chairman), Wainwright
(Chairman) and Ward

In Attendance

Audrey Adnitt, Sarah Anderson (Deloittes) , Kerry Clements, Gail Cook, Peter Johnson,
Kim Robertshaw, Clare Slater and Anthony Winship

Minutes

202 Apologies for absence
Councillor Windress

203 Minutes of the meeting held on the 13 December 2012

Decision

That the minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee held
on the 13 December 2012 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a
correct record.

204 Urgent Business

There were no items of urgent business.

205 Declarations of Interest
None.
206 Applications For Dispensation - Setting The Council Budget

Considered — Report of the Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer.

Decision

That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee acting in its Corporate Governance
role:

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 1 Thursday 21 February 2013

Page 1



207

208

209

210

1. Grants a dispensation to all Members of the Authority to enable all Members
to participate in full in all decisions relating to the setting of the Council’s
budget and Council Tax.

2. Approves the dispensation for a period of more than 2 years until 14 March
2015.

Safer Ryedale Performance Report and Priorities for 2013/2014

Following a presentation from Inspector Andy Everett from North Yorkshire
Police. The Safer Ryedale Partnership Action Plan 2012-13 Performance
Monitoring Report for Quarter 3 was considered.

Decision

That the report be received.

Presentation and Q and A - Ryecare Services

The Housing Services Manager and the Ryecare Team Leader gave a
presentation on the work of the Ryecare Service.

Scrutiny Reviews Progress Report

Considered — Report of the Council Solicitor

Decision

1. That the revised terms of reference, as recommended by the Scrutiny
Review Task Group be adopted for the review.

2. Progress with the review be noted.

Members were reminded that the next meeting of the Scrutiny Review Task
Group would take place on the 6 March 2013.

Treasury Management

Considered — report from the Corporate Director (s151).

Decision

That Council be recommended to approve:

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2 Thursday 21 February 2013

Page 2




211

212

213

214

1. Members receive the report;

2. The Treasury Management and Investment Strategies be noted and
approved by the Council;

3. The Minimum Revenue Provision Policy Statement be approved by the
Council and;

4. The Prudential Indicators in the report be approved by the Council.

External Audit Report Q3

Consider — External Audit Progress Report from Deloitte.

Decision

That the report be received.

External Audit - Certification Report 2011/13

Considered — Certification of claims and returns 2011/12 Annual report from
Deloitte

Decision

That the report be received.

Customer Complaints Q3 (2012/13)

Considered — Report of the Business Support Manager

Decision

That the report be received.

Annual Governance Statement

Considered — Report of the Corporate Director (s151)

Decision

That the progress made with identified actions in the 2011-12 AGS action plan
be noted.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 3 Thursday 21 February 2013

Page 3




215 Corporate Risk Register

Considered the Corporate Risk Management Plan

Decision

That the plan be noted.

216 Decisions from other Committees

The minutes of the Commissioning Board meeting held on the 24 January
2013 and the Policy and Resources Committee held on the 14 February 2013
were presented.

Decision
That the minutes be received.
217 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.
None
The meeting closed at 8.40pm
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 4 Thursday 21 February 2013

Page 4



Agenda Item 6

RYEDALE

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: 27 JUNE 2013

REPORT OF THE: BUSINESS SUPPORT MANAGER
ANGELA JONES

TITLE OF REPORT: CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS RECEIVED QUARTER 4
(2012/13)

WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To inform Members of the number and type of complaints received under the
Council’'s complaint procedure for the period January — March 2013.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION
2.1 It is recommended that members accept the report as attached.
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION

3.1 This report includes complaints monitored under individual service complaints
systems (Annex A).

3.2  The report also includes a summary of customer feedback to Community Leisure Ltd
(CLL) for the period January — March 2013 together with the action taken where
appropriate (Annex B).

4.0 REPORT DETAILS

4.1 The annexes of the report show the number of complaints received and the actions
which have been taken.

Angela Jones
Business Support Manager

Author: Angela Jones, Business Support Manager

Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext:220

E-Mail Address: angela.jones@ryedale.gov.uk

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013

Page 5



Background Papers:
RDC Complaints Procedure

Background Papers are available for inspection at:
http://www.ryedale.gov.uk/council and democracy/corporate complaints.aspx

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013
Page 6



ANNEX A

SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS LOG

PERIOD: January — March 2013

SERVICE UNIT SUMMARY OF COMPLAINT NO SETTLED RESULTANT SERVICE IMPROVEMENTS /
WITHIN ACTION TAKEN
DEADLINE
1. Dis satisfaction with Credit card 1 Letter of thanks sent to complainant and problem investigated
Access to Services charging via the website. and resolved.
0
Business Improvement
1v) 2. Dis satisfied with being 3 Letter of explanation sent to complainant.
NRevenues & Benefits referred to bailiff for non
% payment of Council Tax.
~N 3. Delay in processing Housing Letter of explanation and apology sent to complainant.
benefit claim.
4. Dis satisfied with the number of Letter of explanation and apology sent to complainant.
Housing Benefit letters
received.
0
Community Services
0
Managing Development
0
Economic & Community
1

9 wa)| epuaby



Facilities & Emergency
Planning

operatives.

5. In accurate information 5. Letter of explanation sent to complainant.
Planning regarding planning consent
requirements.
6. Planning process. 6. Letter of explanation sent to complainant.
7. Poor response to 7. Letter of apology sent to complainant.
communications.
8. Planning process. 8. Letter of explanation sent to complainant.
9. Planning process. 9. Letter of explanation sent to complainant.
Y :
QForward Planning
®)
D
DRiealth & Environment
Housing Services
10. Dis satisfied with website. 10. Letter of thanks and action taken sent to complainant.
ICT Services
Legal
11. Dis satisfied with Garden waste 11. Letter of explanation sent to customer outlining winter
Streetscene Services collection. collection arrangements.
12. Telephone to complainant confirmed mis understanding.
12. Dis satisfied with behaviour of




CMT 13. Dis satisfied with Chief 1 13. Letter of explanation sent to complainant.
Executives lack of leadership.
13

TOTAL
o
Q
«Q
D
<o}




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 6

ANNEX B
DERWENT POOL — CUSTOMER FEEDBACK

JANUARY TO MARCH 2013 very good good fair poor very poor
Efficiency of the staff 4 0 0 0 0
Helpfulness of the staff 3 0 0 0 0
Courtesy of the staff 4 0 0 0 0
General cleanliness 2 1 0 0 0
Condition of the facilities 2 0 1 0 0
Condition of the equipment 1 0 0 0 0
Safety and security 1 1 0 0 2
Air temperature 2 0 0 0 2
Value for money 2 1 0 0 1
Overall experience 2 0 1 1 0

23 3 2 1 5

January

Improve water temperature

Being closely monitored by ourselves and RDC

Property Management

Not charge full paying gym
members for loyalty card

1000 loyalty points awarded to all annual members

February

Modesty screen near ladies
shower needed

Pool & changing area too cold
for children swimming

Working with RDC on heating problems and trying
to encourage customers to remove outdoor shoes
on entering changing rooms to cut down dirt

Changing area is cramped and
was a bit dirty.

Why do we have to want until
2.30 to get changed when the
session starts at 2.307 It takes
a while to change children -
can't we be trusted?

Will discuss with the staff.

March

No comments received

Page 11



LIFESTYLES — CUSTOMER COMMENTS FEEDBACK

JANUARY TO MARCH 2013 | very good good fair poor very poor
Efficiency of the staff 9 5 1 0 0
Helpfulness of the staff 10 5 0 0 0
Courtesy of the staff 11 4 0 0 0
General cleanliness 3 6 5 0 0
Condition of the facilities 1 2 2 3 8
Safety and security 1 4 5 2 3
Value for money 2 2 6 4 2
Overall experience 1 3 4 4 2

38 31 23 13 15

January No comments received

13 x Badminton Club comments
regarding inadequate and

Comments have been passed on to the

February danaerously low levels of lighting in school as a cherry picker is required in
gerously ghiing order to change the light bulbs
the main sports hall
5 x the school avm is freezing — This has been reported to the School
' gymist 9- Unfortunately the school have informed us
March please fix the heating in community

room

that the heating in the school is broken and
will be very costly to fix.

RYEDALE POOL — CUSTOMER COMMENTS FEEDBACK

JANUARY TO MARCH 2013 very good good fair poor very poor
Efficiency of the staff 0 0 0 0 0
Helpfulness of the staff 0 0 0 0 0
Courtesy of the staff 0 0 0 0 0
General cleanliness 0 0 0 0 0
Condition of the facilities 0 0 0 0 0
Condition of the equipment 0 0 0 0 0
Safety and security 0 0 0 0 0
Air temperature 0 0 0 0 0
Value for money 0 0 0 0 0
Overall experience 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

January No comments received

We would like to use the slide but
every time we come for a swim we
are told that the management do not
provide enough staff to cover the
slide. Pls can you put on a regular
February weekly slide

Unfortunately we have not had enough
casual staff available to run the slide on a
regular basis, however this situation will
change in the very near future and the flume
should be running regularly through the
Easter break.

Just wanted to thank everyone for
opening up, in spite of 6" plus of
snow! Thank you again and for a
lovely clean, warm pool as ever.

March No comments received

Page 12




Agenda Item 7

T

TIDONNOD
12014151d
37vA3 AN

€l0caunr /¢

Hpny ¢1/¢10¢ 243 uo
QPIWWO)) AUNNIIS PUB MITAIIA()

o1 0} 110day Suruue[d InQ

onlojeg

Page 13



‘lenuapiuod pue aleAlld ‘477 anloleg €102 © nsjewyo| ayono| apiojeq Jo Jaquisly Z
"Swuly Jaquiaw syl pue | | d Jo ainjonus [eBa) ay} Jo uondLosap pajiejep e 10j Jn0ge N 00 aI0[ap MMM
99s asea|d ‘selus Juapuadapul pue sjesedss A|jeba| ale sl JOqUIBW BSOUM ‘UIBISA SSIMS € ‘(.11 d,) NS}eWyo | dyono | aiojaQ Jo Wy Jaquisw wopbury pajiun aus st 477 enioled

‘wopBuly} palun ‘ZaE YyOT UOPUOT ‘a1enbg 193115 MON Z Je 30140 paid)siBal s)i pue G/9£0£00 Jaqunu paisisiBal yim sajep pue puelBul ui pasalsiBas diysisupted el paywi| e st 477 8moled

spasn
SJUBJUNODDY palaley)
dT18uio1ed

L i el

"goue)sisse BuloB-uo Jiay) Joj wes) Juswabeuew ay) yuey) 0} Alunuoddo siy) el 0} 81| pINom A

"@alWWo) AuilnIog pue MalAIaAQ 8yl Yiim paalbe pue juswabeuew yium
PassSNosIp aq |IM Ue|d PNy 8y} 0} sluswpuswe Auy ‘ajnpayos 3Jom pasodoid ay) 1siAal 0} 1ybl ay) aalesal am abueyo Ajjejuswepuny
3Sl JO JUBWSSasSe JNo pinoys pue pouad Jipne 8y} Jo 8SIn0o 8y} Buunp malAel Jepun A|SNONUUOD SI JUBWSSSSSE YSli Jipne InQ

"S$)sli Jipne A8y JNoA 8q 0] JapISuod
M 1BUM UO MBIA [eniul Jno Buipnjoul upne Jno Jo yoeoidde pue adoos ay) 1o 18s aABY am Lodal Siy) U] ‘way) abieyosip o) ueid am
MOY pUE sJojipne [eulalxa INoA se salijigisuodsal Jno INoge [1ouno) 8y JO LeIS pue siaquiaw ay) wiojul o) paltedaid usaq sey ueld siy|

"£102 YoJe\ LE Papus Jeak ay) Joj (,[19uno ay),) [1oUNoD
1011SIq 8jepaky Jo saniwwo) Aunniog pue MaIAIBAQ 8yl 0} uodas Buiuue|d Jno juswinoop Siy) ul Ino Bumes ul ainses|d aAey oA\

€logaunr g

HHZ LLOA

uojleiN

9SNoH ajepaly

llouno) Jouisiq slepaky

- vvw:%ﬂ.w%oﬁmﬁ 2a))lWWwo) AunnIog pue MaIAIBAQ

1206 €72 €11 (0) ¥+ 1oL

wopbury payun
IV 1S

9)}ojaQ
alenbg Ay | —

d771 8)oi_d

Page 14



‘|enuspluod pue sleAlld "4 dnloled €10 ©

")JOM }Iipne
4no jo buiuueld ayjy burinp
uonesado-09 pue adue)sisse
419y} 404 wead) yJuswabeuew
oy} yuey} o} Ayiunyioddo

SIy} aye} 0} ay1| p|nom s

‘€L0C Yol LE
papud Jeal ayj 4oj (., /1ouno?)

ay},,) [1ouno joLisIq
ajepaly jo a9 Iwwo)
Aunnisg pue mairidanO
ay)} o} jiodau buiuuejd
Ano juawnaop siy} ul }no
bunyes ul ainsea|d aney apm

Gc
€c
0¢
Ll
9l
Gl
14
8
g

v

Jaqunu
abed

uodau Buluueld €

SJUN022e 71/€1 07 pesodoud sabuey) :G xipuaddy
a|gejaw} pue wea} Juswabebus Jipny 4 Xipuaddy

pnelj JO uonjelapisuo) ¢ Xipuaddy

S99} pue aosuspuadapul :z Xipuaddy

SJUBWIAJB]SSIW PaJoalIooun Jeak Jold ;| Xipuaddy
Juswale)s Ajljiqisuodsay ‘g

€1/210¢ ul 8poD 8y} Aq paonposjul sebueyo Jueoiubis
sysu Asuow 1oy anjeA pue sysu Jueoubis ‘¢

yoeoudde pue yJom Jo 8doog 'z

1X8ju09 2169)eAS °|
uonoag

SJUaU0H

Page 15



‘|enuspRuod pue sleAlld 47171 dnloled €10¢ @

buisea.loul

SI1 8aueleq
jeroueulj enaiyoe
0] 8nunuod

0] abuajjeyd

ayj 1nqg sbuines
buLienljep

JO pJ028.

yoeJ) poob e
sey [1ounon ay |

uodal Buluueld v

‘slojipne |eulaxa
Se 9|04 JNO JO Spunog ay} ulyum ‘sabusjieyo Aay sy Buissalppe ul |Iouno)
3y} Joddns [|Im pue [1I9uUn0D 8y} YIM HJOM 0} Buinuijuod 0} pJemlo) Yoo S

‘9pew SUOISIoap WOoJ) aslie saousanbasuod
pajoadxaun ou BulNsua Ul [BJIA 8Q ||IM }SLI paSBaloul pue $82JN0Sal paonpal
yum abueyd Jo pouad ay) bulinp sjuswabuelie aoueulaAob 1snqod Buluiejuiey

‘S1-¥10¢ Jo UO_._GQ 9] JBA0D 0] posIAal @C_mn_ S| Ue|d |eldueuld{ wia] wnipaj\ 8y}

¥1/€10Z Buung ‘wlojal aleyam pue JuswulaAob [eo0] 10} swisiueyosw Buipuny
ay} ul sebueyd ‘Buipuny ul suononpal se yons suolisioap Aoijod jJuswulanob
|eljua9d Jo suoneoldwi ay} JoAo Ajuleniaoun pasealoul si a1ay) ‘piemio) Buioo

‘'slaqwaw Aq panoisdde usaq aaey 1ey) sbuiaes ay) BulaAlap ul Ajnoiyip

Jolew ajedionue jou op Juswabeuew pue 1 /€1L0¢Z 10} 189S usaq sey }abpnq
paouejeqy ‘paJinbal sbuines Buiob-uo yum sabus|ieyo |eloueuls Buinuiuos
sooe) )l sasiubodal [1Duno) ay | AjAnoays SeAlesal pue aouewlouad |eloueuly
pabeuew sey pue sbuines BuliaAljdp JO pJodal yoed) poob e sey |Iouno) ay |

}X9ju09 2163jens °|

Page 16



“[EUSPLUOD pUE S)eAld "dTT a1old €102 © uodal Buluued S

UOISSILLLLIOY

JpnYy 8y} Aq panssi ‘L0z 8213o.id JIpny
JO 8p07) By} J|pun JNo paLLIRI SI }I0M INQ

‘palinbal sI uinjal ou jey) Ausnbasuod pue payoeaiq
u9a(Q J0U 8ABY UJIN}aJ SIUNOJJY JUBWIUIBAOL) JO 3JOYAA, 8Y) JO} SPIOYSaIY) SNWIUIWSpP 8y} Jey) Wjuod .

puB )IOM JBYl0 pue Sjuswale]s |eloueul) 8] UO YJOM INO WOoJ) JO 8leme ale am Jey)
UOIIBLIOJUI 8Y) pUB S8INSO[oSIP 8y} Udamlaq Salous)sisuodul Aue Ajnuapl pue sjuswalinbal Jueas|a.
ay) Bunssw Ul JUBWSIL)S SOUBUIBAOLD) [BNUUY 8Y) Ul S8INSOJoSIp 8y} JO Ssaud)e|dwoo ay) JopISuod

S82JN0SBJ JO SN S} Ul SSBUBAIJ08YS pue Aouasioiys ‘Aouoos
alnoas 0] sjuswabuene Jadoid aoeld ul nd sey [IOUNOD BY} JBYIBYM 0} SeB SaA|esINO Ajsies .

‘lounoD 8y} JO SjUBWIS)L)S [eloueUIl) 8Y) Uo uolulido ue anss! .
;oM Jey) salinbal apo) ay|

(.8dv.,)
pJjeog saonoeld bunipny MN 8yl Ag pajdope se (puejal] pue Myn) bunipny uo spiepuels |euoieulsiu] Yjm
90UBpJO22E Ul SJUNOJOJE JO JuUswWale)s ay) JO JIPNe JNO pue UOISSIWWOY) 1pny 8y} Aq panssi 0z @2o1oeld
UpNy JO 8po9 a8yl ‘L0z suoneinbay lpny pue Sjunoody 8y} YIM 92UBpIOdOE Ul JIPNE JNO JOnpuod ap\

9do2s Jipny
yoeoudde pue yiom jo adoog g

Page 17



‘[euapluod pue djeAld "dT7 8pioed €102 @ uodal Buluued 9

paJinba. buijsa)
1pne vAuURISqNS JO Jus)xe 8y} buluiuLilep Ul HOM JIPNE INO JO 8SIN0d 8y} BulINp payusp! sAey

Aew am jey) S|0JJUOD UO suolepuswwodal Aue juswebeuew 0} podal
PaIepISU09 8q [(IM S|0J3U0I JO Bulpuejsispun 1M @M yBnoyye ‘[1ounod sy} uiym Buiiesado S|oU0D By} JO SSOUDAIDY

ue buiuie}qo ui 31om Jno Jo S)nsal ay | [[eJoA0 8y} 0} se aoueinsse apinoid 0] paubissp jou SI Jpne InQ

SYSIl possasse

8y} 0] aAIsuodsal S|0J]U0D JUBAB|B.
1Sow aJe S|0J]U0D PB)od|es S|0JJU0D JO uoneoynuUspI
1ey) s|iejap Jo S}sa) JO SSBUBAID8YJD JUBAB|SJ UO YIOM SYSIl 8s0y) ssalppe ay) Buipnjoul

pue sainpasold Buneisado ,uonejuswsajdwi Jey) s|oqjuod Aue JUBWUOIIAUS
[eanAjeue ay} 1s9) ‘Alessadau pue pue sysu Ajjuap S}l pue Ajus ayy Jo
aAlueIsqns PaJapISu0D §| ubisap, 1no Aue) Buipueisiapun ino

JO UOIJ_UIqWIOD B

ysaujal pue uieyqO
wJoped pue ubisaQ

:BuiMmo||0} By} JO SISISU0d yoeoludde jipne
o (.1 % Q,) peuswsjdwi usaq aAey Aayj Jayaym Buluiwisiap pue s|oJjuod ayj Jo ubisap ay) bunenjeas
SOA|OAUI SIY] " Jipne a8y} 0} JueAdjal, 8q 0} PalapISuod S|04u0d JOo Buipueisiepun ue Buluieyqo apnjoul |Im
sainpadoid JuUsWISSasSe Ysi Jno ‘podal SIy} Ylm noA 0} pajenalio siayew jipne uo Buiaug, ul 1o 18s sy

S|0JuU0D
(penunuod) yseoiadde pue yiom jo adooag g7

Page 18



“[EUSPLUOD pUE S)eAld "dTT a1old €102 © uodal Buluued .

uonesiueb.io
8y} J0J UJ82U0I pue XSl JO 821N0S
Jojealb e aie jey) seale uo siseydwo iojea.b
Buioeid ‘p1ounon unoA o3 buissj ano Jojie}
0} Sn smojje yoeo.idde jipne passnoo) ysu Y

")JOM Ino Aq patanod
aJe sysu Jpne oloads [euonippe mau Aue jeyj os Bunse) Jno Bunsnlpe JepISUod [|IM M ‘JUSLIUOIIAUS
|0JJUOD BY) Ul S8lousIolep |elelew oloads saljijuspl Jipne [eusdjul aisyp)  pelsnipe aq pjnoys yoeoudde
Jipne 8y] 8Jeym S8ouB)SuUl OU punoj pue suodal Jipne [eussiul SJesahk SIY) pamalAsl sey wes) Jpne ay|

"WJOM JIaY) uo Ajal ueo am
auIlWIB)ep aM JuB)X8 8y) O] Jipne |eulaixs ay) Jo Buluued ay) BulNp uonesynuUap! YSi pue uoneuBWNIoP
sSwelsAs S) ‘uonouny Jipne [euidjul S, [IDUNOD 8Y) WOJ) Jjsuaq [N} SAIBP O} SN 8|geus ||IM UOIBUIPIO
-00 SIY| ‘HoJe JO uoneoldnp sjeulwi|® puB SSBUSAIID8YS PauUIquod JNo asiwiXew o) siseq Alejuswa|dwod
puUE BAIONJISUOD B UO UOIoUN} JIPNE [BuJdjul S [IoUunoD 8yl YJIM 8SIel| 0} 8nuiuod |[IM pue aAey SN\

JIPNE [eulajul UM uosler ]
"JusWIa)L)SSIW |BlId)ewW Jo YSli 8y) Ssalppe 0} sainpadsold jipne Jayuny Jo adoos
B} auIWIL)ep 0} SN S8|geuUs SIY| "S8INSO[OSIp pue SuoljoesuUel) JO SaSSe|D ‘Saoue|eq Junodoe o) Bunesl

slojoej aAle)enb pue uonisodwod ‘azis ay) BulispISuod sapnjoul YoIym Ysii Jo Juswssasse ue wiopad app

saoue|eq [elsjew Jo Buidoog

(penunuod) yseoiadde pue yiom jo adooag g7

Page 19



‘|enuspRuod pue sleAlld 47171 dnloled €10¢ @

|0Jju0d
JO 9pLIBAOC JUBWabeueW JO Ysl pawnsald

suondwnsse awayog uoisuad
Bujuoisinoud

Jo Aoenbape pue jgap Jo uoio8||0D

S}9SSE JUalINd-UoU JO uofen|eA

pneJy uoiiubodal BnuBAal JO YSl pawnsald

uodau Buluueld 8

jawabpnp

joed w)

"sSjuawiaje)s [eloueuly 8y} uo joedwi pue

juswabpnl Jo |9Ad] 3saybiy si a1ay) aAdl|ag am ai1daym Mmoys 03} sy sii Jipne Aay ayj pajpojd aAey app

"MO[8(q 1NO0 }8S SYsSU Jipne Juediubis ay) uo Uoys oioads

9]BJJUSDUOD [|IM 8M ‘JusWabeuewW Y)M UOISSNOSIPp BUIMO||0) pue Juswssasse [eniul Jno uodn paseg

sysl Jpne juesiiubis ¢

Page 20



‘|enuspRuod pue sleAlld 47171 dnloled €10¢ @

uodau Buluueld

6

"JeaA Jualind 8y} Ul panjeA usaq Jou aAeY jey} S}asse Jayjo
0} Ajepim aiow pajdde aq pinoys jusuwuiedwl psjou Aue
Jaylaym pue suonenjea Aued paiyy ayy wody Juswaiedwi Aue
JO uoljeoIpuUl SI 818y} Jayleym Iapisuod |Im ap)  Aoeanooe
oljoWyYlLIe J0) suonenieA 8y} Jo ajdwes e malral pue Jodal
uonenea Aued paiyl i1saje| ay) jo Adoo e uiejqo [Im 9pn

asuodsal aplojaQg

"ug||e} aAeY 0} sj}asse Jayjo pue Auadoud Jo suonen|ea Joy [epuajod
By} SI 28Iy} pue J[eIOA IS SI }Joxyiew Auadoisd ay} ajewld jualnd ay) uj

S}9SSe JualinNd-uou JO uoljen|ep

‘paljdde Ajjuslsisuod usaq
aneY S¥ 4| uo paseq Bununoooy Ajloyiny [Bo0T UO 891joeld
J0 ®p0o) 8y} Jo suoisinoid 8y} 1ey} ainsus o} pawlopad aq ||Im
awooul juelb Jo Bunse) ‘uonippe u| -pouad ajeudoidde ayy
Ul sjuswialels |eloueuly 8y} Ul 8Wwooul se pasiubooal A}oallod
SeM paAlgdas awooul |e leyy Bulwiyuod pue  sydigoal
yseo jo odwes e bBunogies Aq Bunssey wiopad |m app

‘pouad
Buunoooe Buoim a8yl ul uonubodal JiIBY) JO ‘BuoduUl Se
sydigoal yseo Jo uoiiubosal-uou ay) 0} sajejad ysil uoniubooal
anuanal oyads 8y} Jeyl JapISUOD dM [IDUNOD By} Jo4

asuodsal aplojag

"Ysu ypne A8y e sI uoniubooal anusaaal 1ey) uoidwnsald e salinbal pue ‘ysu
pneJ} 0} Ajjeoioads pajejal sainpadsold Jipne ulenad wiopad 0} sioypne ay)
saJinbal sjuswale)s [eloueul} JO Ipne ue ul pnelj Japisuod o0} Ajjigisuodsal
sJoypne ayl, — 0¥Z (pueldl] pue Hn) Bunipny uo SpIEpuE)S |euoleulsiul

pneJj uoniuboosal anuaAal Jo YSII pawnsald

(Panuiuo9) sysu jipne Juesyiubis "¢

Page 21



“[EUSPLUOD pUE S)eAld "dTT a1old €102 © uodal Buluueld ol

"S}osSe awayods
JO uoleneA 8y} MaIASI OS[e |IM dAA  "SIOJoe) 1oiew IdUNOY) Sy} JO sjusWIBIE]S [BloueUl
Buiierasd uodn peseq ssausjqeuoseas Joj suondwnsse S} UIUIM papnjoul Ajijigel| Sy} JO JUBWSSSSSE [elienjoe sy} Joj Seousnbasuod
9say} Malnel 0} juswpedsp |euenjoe pue uoisued  [eHSjew oAey ueo suopdwnsse Asy esey} o0} sabueyo juedyubisul
asnoy-ul Jno asn |im pue suondwnsse ay} suiwusyep o) ApBusiedde pue jews [ejuswabpn( pue ynoip yiog g [Im suopdwnsse
aoe|d ur ind sey [1ouno) ayy ssedoid ay) JusWNJOpP |IM 9p\ RIS pue junodsip ‘uolepul uoisuad JO 9210YD By} Bjewl|d JUSLND B} U|

asuodsal aplojaQg suonipdwnsse awayos uoisuad

Page 22

‘saoue|eq Joyqep pua-ieaA jsuiebe sydieoal yseo pus-ieah
1sod pue sojijoid JuswAed ul sebueyd Juadal ‘ainsodxe jqep
peq jo AJOlsiy @y} ‘Upne jJo awi} 8y} Je pue pus Jeak ay)
1e sloygap jo 9ajoid Buibe ayy Buipnoul adusping ajqejiese
Jo by ayy ur uoisinold ay) jo Aoenbape ay) Jopisuod
pue uoisirnold pus JeaAk 8y) JO uoleNJED Byl MSIASI "BullIN220 sigap |njgnop Jo/pue peq
M O\\ "OJEP 198US 90oUBJEQ BU) JE [1I9Un0D 8y} 0} pamo  dJow Ajenusjod pue sjep joays adoueleq ay) je sjgap pledun jo [aAs] Jaybiy
s)gep [njignop pue peq jsuiebe Buipinoid pue Bumeinas B @9 O} AjdYI SI 818U} Jey} SMO||o} di0jeJay} )| 's8dInosal [eloueul siaed
Joj 99e(d Ul SBY [1I9UN0D By} SS8201d BY) JUSWINIOP [IM S\  -O¥d §,]IDUN0D By} uo ainssaid aiow aq 0} A|o3l| sI 818} SjewW|d JusLIND 8y} U

asuodsal aplojag Bujuoisinoid jo Aoenbape pue jgap Jo uoi309||09H

(Panuiuo9) sysu jipne Juesyiubis "¢



“[EUSPLUOD pUE S)eAld "dTT a1old €102 © uodal Buluueld Ll

"JUSWUOIIAUS

sy pue uonesiueblo a8yl Jo Buipueisiapun

Jno uaAIb |ensnun aq 0] Jeadde asimiayio eyl

JO ssauisng JO 8SIN0J [ewWJOU 8y} 8pISIno ale ey}

JO 2leme awo29q oM jey} suoloesuel) jueolubis

JO ajeuoljel ssauisng a8y} Jo Buipueisiapun ue uie}qo o
pue ‘sjuswaelels

|jeloueull  sJesA  1Se| Ul peolos|iel  S8JeWISS

ueoliubis 0y Bunejas suondwnsse pue syjuswabpnl

s)uswebeuew JO MaIABl  oAloadsonel e o

Juswabeuew
Jo ued ay) uo seiq 9|qissod e 9)edIpul ‘B|qeuosesl
AllenpiAlpul  JI USA® ‘Sjuswalels |eloueul By}
ul 8S0y) pue aduapira Aq pauoddns 1seq sajewsa
usamiaq saouasayip  Aue  uayym  Buipnjoul
‘pnesy 0] enp juswaleissiul  |euslew Ul }nsal
pIN0o jey) saselq Joj sajewnsa Buiunodde Malnsl o
‘sjuswisnipe pue salus yons jo ajdwes e Jo
ssaugjeldoidde ay) 1S9} pue ‘sjuswsle)s [eloueul)
8y} Jo uoneledaid ayy ul spew sjuswisnipe Jsayjo
pue saljus |eulnol JaAO S|oJU0D By} pue ssaoold

Bunuodas [eloueull 8y} 8leNeA® pue puejslepun o 'SI0AIU0D JO SpLLIsA0

sjuswsabeuew Jo ¥sl 8y 0] puodsal 0] seinpasoid upne uleusd wioped
:Bumojjoy ayy wiopad IMSM o sioppne ay) selinba.l (puejal) pue yN) Bunipny Uo spiepuels |euoljeulaiu]

asuodsai apiojaQg S|0J3U09 JO 9PLIIBAO Judwabeuew Jo YysLI pawnsald

(Panuiuo9) sysu jipne Juesyiubis "¢

Page 23



“[EUSPLUOD pUE S)eAld "dTT a1old €102 © uodal Buluueld

¢l

"uonew.Joul uiN)No souewlopad pue [eloueUl pua Jeak ay) Jo Malnsl
Buimoljo) parepdn aq [|IM pue Jipne Jno Jo 8SIn092 8y} Bulinp maiAal Japun 1dey Sl JUBWSSaSSe Ysl IO ‘Mojaq pajielap
aJe asuodsal jipne pasodoid ino pue ABajel)s Jipne [[eJaA0 INno Jo Led se palnuapl 8ABY aM UdIYym Sysl Jipne Aay ay |

"S|1I0UNOD JBYJ0 JO 8S0Y} YlIMm papirold sa91AI8S JO 309 8y} Buliedwod

(jo0} soneu [eioueuly pue sajyold N JA dY}) uoissiwwo) Ipny ayl Aq papirocid uonewsojul Buiyiewyouaq JO malaal
pue ‘siaded pajeloosse pue sajnuiw [sued |esielddy XSy pue 8aIwwo?) ‘9AIN28XT ‘|IDUN0Y) JUBAS|S) JO MBIASI
‘uolnjewsoul 8duewlopuad |eloueU-UOU pue |eloueuly AjJauenb JO mainal

‘salIAloe N3] pue juswabeuew jasse Juswainoold Juswabeuew ysu pue aduewlouad

‘leroueuly Buipnioul sassasoud ajelodiod 0} uole[al Ul UojejuUsWwNIop JO MBIASI pPUB SJa21140 YIIM SUOISSNOSIP
Iouno) ay} Aq paoey

sebug||eyo pue sysi Aay ayj Jo Buipuelsiapun ino ajepdn 0} Si0}0al1p 81el0diod pue slaquiaw Aay yum sbunssw

:9pN|OUI JUBWUSSASSE ¥SI Ino Bulnp uayeuspun saniAnoe jediould ay |

"UOISSILIWOY 1PNy 8yl AQ paulwIa)ap SI0)0e.) XSkl JO Sales B AQ pawlojul S YoIYM ‘JUSWSSSSSE Skl IO U0 paseq
‘opew suoIsioap 8y} Jou pue soe(d ul syjuswabuelie ay) S8SSasSSe Yolym ‘HJom Jo swwelbold [eoo] Jno pauueld aaey apn

‘Auanonpoud pue Aousiolys Buinoidwi Aq

pue suononpal 1s09 Buinaiyoe Aq ajdwexs Joy ‘s1ebpng Jo1ybiy uiyym saainosal sy buisiioud si [1Iounod) ay) Jayiaym
UO SNJ0J 0] YIOM :PaINaS ale SSaudAIDayd pue Aouasiolys ‘Awouods moy Bulbus|ieys Joy sjuswabuelle sadoid

pue ‘ainjn} 8|qeaasalo} 8y} Jo} 8yetado 0} 8anuluod

0] I S9|qeus jey} uoiisod |eloueul) a|ge)s e aindas 0] pue ‘AjaAljoaye saniunuoddo pue sysu abeuew 0} sassad0.d
pue swa)sAs }SNQOU sey |IDUN0Y) 8y} J8Ylaym Uo SN0} O} JIOM :82ual|Isal [eroueuly Bulinoas 1oy sjuswabuelse Jadoud

:BLI9]II0 OM] BuIMO||0) 8Y) UO paseq uoIsnjouod N4 Alojniels Jiay) aAIb 0} palinbal aie sioypne ‘Jeak jse| yim
JUBJSISUOD) "UOISSIWIWO) PNy 8y} AQ paljioads si s|1ounod e yJom lipne (\N4A) Asuow Joj anjea |eoo| 0} yoeoudde ay |

uoisnjduod Aauow 10} 9NjeA "¢

Page 24



‘|enuspRuod pue sleAlld 47171 dnloled €10¢ @

uoda. Buluueld €l

‘Aunnuos pue aoueulanob Jo) aoe(d ul syjuswabuelle
8y} Japisuod |im pue s}ebpnq jsuiebe asuewsopad pue sueld
sBuines ayj Jo AlaAljap 190 Jaliq Buiyoiem e ulejuiew |jim A

‘uoneuawsaldwi Jo s}s0o Aue
Buissaippe pue BulAjiuapl Joj sassaosold sy} pue ‘parsiyoe
aq 0} sbuines jo uoneoyiuenb ay} Jo ssausjgeuoseal
ay) ssasse 0] saAljeniul jo aidwes e }09|9S OS|e [[IM dAA

‘sanuoud oibajens jo Alaalap ayy uo Joedwi Jisy) ebeuew
0] pue sainseaw sbuines Jo suoneoldwi 8y} Ssesse 0}
sjuawabuelle JO SSBUBAIIDBYS By} JOPISUOD |[IM M HJOM SIY}
JO 8sun0o 8y} Buung sysuU asoy jo Juswabeuew Bulob-uo
ay} Joj sjuswabueule pue 186png $1/£1L0Z 8y} ul sjesodoud
sBuines By} JO} SJUSWISSOSSE HSL BYl MSIABI [|IM A

asuodsaa ap1oja2Qq

‘S1/71L0z Ul deb Buipuny |eloueuly ay)
aA8Iyoe 0] sainseaw Jayuny asijeul) 0} uswabeuew Agq Buiob-uo (1S sI YO

'sassa204d Bunabpng pue Buiuue|d sy} uo suiel)s Jayuny
ind IM - Z10Z 10V 9oUBUI{ JUBWUIBAOS) |BD0T By} pue ZL0Z 10V Wiojey
aJejdA BUl ‘| 10Z 10V WSI[Bo0T 8y} — S}OyY Mau JO 8}Iins ay} ul passedwooud
sabueyo ay) ‘uonippe U] ‘sieak ma} 1xau a8y} JBAO saunssaud |eioueuly Buioey
S| [IDUNOD By} ‘Jeak yoea SjuswWaeS @oueuUl} JuswuldaAob |Bo0| Jusnbasgns
pue L0z Ul mainay Buipuadg aaAisuayaidwo) s uswWUIoN0) ay) Buimoljjo4

$924N0Sal [elDUBUL Ul UOI}ONPalL

Jo juswabeuew ayj} pue sjabie) jeioueul} jo AiaAlaQg

(panuuod) uoisnjouod Asuow J10j anjep '€

Page 25



“[EUSPLUOD pUE S)eAld "dTT a1old €102 © uodal Buluued )

"BlEp 90US8Sge SSaUXIIS pue ‘siaquiaw Aq pjay sisalaiul Juesiiubis Jayjo pue sdiysioyoalip Auedwoo Jo sjiejap
‘siseq wiaouoo Bulob ayy Jo uoneue|dxs ue ‘punolbyoeq Aloyniels sy pue Ajuoyine ayy jo Aloisiy jeuq e ‘o)
pallli| JOU aJe JNg ‘@pnjoul pJNOM SaINSOJOSIp [euolippe o110ads “plomalo4 Alojeue|dx3 S} Ul UolBWIOMUI YONS
Buipnjoul wouy Ajioyine ue jJuaald ) SB0p Jayliau Jng ‘S824n0sal a}lul) Jo asn s .Ajloyiny ayj MOYs pjnom yoiym
Wodaus Ajljigeurelsns e aledalud 0} Juswalinbal oiy10ads B 8pnjoul 10U SBOP BP0Y By} ‘B4 ayl axjun Aldoyine
[BO0| B 0] JuBAd|a) aJe sjuswalinbal asay) aiaym (|Noyd) |enuely Buiuoday [eioueul4 JUBWUIBA0L) 8y} JO Z1°2°S
0] §'Z'G SUOI}08S JO Ssjuswalinbal ay} uoneISPISUOD OJul 8.} 0} saljlloyine |eoo| sabelnodua apod) €1/Z2102
ay) ‘uawabpnl |eo0| 01 1Yo 8 ||IM ||IS pUB U dABRY pJomalo Alojeue|dxg ayj Jo 9jA1s pue juajuod ay} IS|IYAA

piomaio4
Aiojeuejdx3g

‘leuaiew AjgAneljenb aq 0} paJapisuod si
UOIYM BaJe ue sSI SIY] Se 9A0ge ¥SI JIpne JuedliiuBis Jo Bae ue Se Siy) papnjoul 8ABY S\ ‘lusWS)eISSIW [elis)ew
JO Ysu Jpne jueoiubls aq 0] SIY) JOPISUOD JOU Op &M 8lojalay) ‘|elslew usaqg jou Ajeololsiy sey sabeyoed
X8 JO anjeA a8y S)jausaq UONBUIWId) JO 2INSO|OSIP 8y} O} uonejal ul sjuswalinbal syl yum pajewebjewe
S| ainsojpsip abeyoed 1xa 8y) ]yl puswwodsl os|e sajou aouepinb ay| "sabeyoed 1Ixe JO 8INSOISIP
8] Ul papnjoul 8q pinoys pus Jeak je suonebljqo aAnoNISuUod Jo [enjoeiuod ‘|ebs| 1ey) salled siy| ‘sebeyoed
JIX8 1o} sjuswalinbal ainsojpsip 8yl uo souepinB pspusixe apiroid sejou souepinB 8po) €1/2102 Ul

sabeyoed
¥x3

"s$90Jn0sal Bunsixe wouy ainjipuadxa [ejided pue anuaal \YYH || puny} 0} pajoadxa aq |[IM [IDUN0) 8y} peajsu|
“awooul (YY) @ouemoly siieday Jolej Jo Apisgns Buisnoy aAl@oal Jabuoj| ou |Im [1I9UN0D) 8y} ‘€L/Z1L0Z Wwol4

"190p Aedal
0] pasn Sem UdIYmM JUsWUISA0B [esjuad wol) Z1/LL0Z Ul JuswAed Jo-auo e paAladal |1ouno) ayl Buoueuly
-JJos Jo walsAs B Yyim yyH @y} Buioueuly jo poylaw Apisgns snoinaid ay) paoejdal L0z 10V WSIBo0T 8yl

(.\V¥H,)
JUNOJJY

anuanay
BuisnoH

€1/210Z ul apo9 ay} Aq paosnpoujul sabueyo juesijiubis 'y

Page 26



“[EUSPLUOD pUE S)eAld "dTT a1old €102 © uodal Buluued Gl

gLogsunr g
speaT
S]UBJUNODOY palisley)

d11 9W0jeq
AL i - it el

‘uoljew.lolul Jayjo
pue sjunodoe Bunnquisip AjjesluoJjosle 1oy ssaoold ayy Buljjosuod pue Bulysijgelss Jo) ajqisuodsal 0s|e aJe NOA "9)ISgam a8y} Jo
AJ1UN08S pue JeA0 S|0Jju0D 8y} Jo) pue ‘uoalay) sn Aq podal Aue pue uonewlojul [eroueuly ay) sjuasald Ajuadoud uoneoignd yons Aue
1ey) Buunsus 1o} a|gqisuodsal ale NoA ‘sjuswnoop JaYjo Ul JO A[|EDIUOJ}O8|S UoIeLIOUI [eIoUBUl dInqLisIp Jo ysiignd o) puajul noA J|

"JUBSU0D
uanlm Joud Jno jnoypm saiped Jayjo Aue 0} s|gejieae apew aq Jou pjnoys 1 ‘esodind Jayjo Aue Jo} ‘papusiul jou S| pue ‘paledaid
usaq 10ou sey uodal sy se saiued Jaylo Aue 0] Aljigel| 1o Aljigisuodsal ‘Ainp ou 1deode ap) "S1USu09 S 01 Alljigisuodsal B Mo am
18y} auoje noA 0} si )l pue sesodind aoueulanob 81el10diod J0) ‘siaquisly Se ‘esn Joj NOA 0} 82IAI8S JNO JO Jed se Jodal SIy} MaIA 9N

"way} anoldwi 0} suoilepuaWIWodal pajielap Juasald pue swalsAs Bunsixe ul sassauyeam
10} MaIAB) BAISUBYaIdWOD B ayew 0} sn pajuem NoA JI Apnis aAIsuaixe aiow e wiouad 0} pasu pjnom am ‘Ajlenb3 -sjoym e se
Sjuswajels |eloueuly 8y} 0} sajejal yoiym ‘uoluido jipne uno Ayipow Aem Aue ul Jou op Aayj Jnq Jpne Jno Jo Jxajuod ayj ul suonsabbns
9S8y} ayew 9\ "82110eid 1PNy JO 8p0) 8y} pue spiepuels Bunipny Japun saijigisuodsal Jno 0y pJebas Buiaey ypne uno jo asodind
8y} 40} A|9|0S pajonNpuod SEM [0JJUOD [BUIB]UI JO WB)SAS S |IoUN0D B} JO UOIIBISPISUOD N0 Jey} asiseydwa am ‘yipne Jno Jo jno Buisiie
ssauIsng JNoA Jo sjoadse Jayio pue s|0Jjuod jeusslul ‘sainpasold Buiunoooe Buinosdwi 1oy suonsabbns apnjoul Aew uodal Jno Iy

"saljljiqisuodsay
JO JUBWBIRIS 8Y]l pue 8poD 8yl ‘YIM 90UBPIODOE Ul JNO PaLLED YIOM INO pue ‘Jo siseq ay) uo pasedasd useq sey uodas INQ

"op 0] pajoadxs aq A|qeuosea. ued Jojipne ay) 1Bym uo
sywi| ay) sybiybiy os|e Juswaelels a8y "seale ulenad ul Apoq palpne ayj JO pue siolipne Jo salijigisuodsal Jualayip ay) ‘Ipne ay)
JO 1ONPUOD [BNSN 8Y) JO 1X8)U0D 8y} Ul ‘Buisewwns Aq saipog jipne pue siolipne JsISSe 0] SI Juawale)s siy) Jo asodind ay| “eonoeld
1PNy Jo 8po) ay) apisbuoje saipog palpne Jo pue siolpne Jo saljigisuodsal Jo uswalelg, B paysiignd uoIsSIWwWo) JIipny ay |

"‘apew aq
Aew yoiym syuswsAosdwil |8 JO JO [04JU0D [euUJBIUI Ul I1SIXS ABW YDIYM S8Iouslolep | JO Juswale)s aAlsusyaldwod e aq Ajuessaosu
JOU ||IM JIpne 8y} uo podas |euly Jno pue NoA 0] jueas|al aq Aew jey) sienew |e Amuspl o) paubisep Jou SI Jpne JnQ ‘8lep
0} Jpne uno Jo Buiuueld ay) BuuNp uonUS)E INO 0} WD SABY UDIYM }Sai8lul 9oUBUISA0B JO Siayew Jipne asoy) 1No s)as Jodal siy |

juswiaje)s Ajjigisuodsay g

Page 27



‘|enuspRuod pue sleAlld 47171 dnloled €10¢ @

Allenpiaipur yioq

uoda. Buluueld 9l

‘paJdinbal aiam sjuswisnipe ou ‘ajoym B Se udye] Sjuswalels |eloueUl) 8Y) JO 1X81u09 ay) ul ‘ajebalbbe ul pue

SWwia)l pajoallooun asay) ||e Buleapisuod Jaye jey) Buiwiipuod [1oUNoD ay) Wolj suoljejuasaldal UsiM paule}qo S

NC93 JUNOJJY

swisnlpy [enden asealosap YZ93F punj [BIBUSS) Y} Ul JIDIJOP 18U 8Sealoul ‘YZ9F 198ys aouejeq ay) Uo s)esse a|qibuelul asesiosp
‘Y293 Juswale)s ainjipuadxa pue awooul sAIsusyaJdwod ay) UIY)IM uolesijowe asealoul - sa|qibuejul Jo uonesiuowe j08.410ou| [1]

29

29

0003
SaAI9Sal

a|qesnun ul
aseald9p
| (8seaiou])

(z9) lejoL
(z9) [1] sjesse o|qibuelul JO UonesiloWweR 199.1100U]
Jeak jJualind uj palijuapl syusawaje}ssii

0003 0003 0003
S}OSSE Jau ul pung S92IAISS
(aseaoap) |eJauan) Jo uoisinoad

| @sealou| 0} asealdap uo }191y9p 0}
| (eseauou])  abueys / (ypai9)

:pne Jeak Jold Ino Jo 8sInoo ay) Buunp painuapl alem SjuswsleISSIW paloallooun Buimolol ay |
SjusWIdle)SSIiW pajdaliooun

SjuswWaleISSIW pajoaliodun Jeak Jold ;L xipuaddy

Page 28



“[EUSPLUOD pUE S)eAld "dTT a1old €102 © uodal Buluued Ll

‘Ailessadau Se asIApe 8SIMIBY)0 0] pue
pawJlouad ylom ay) Jo smalral 1no Alied 0] Jels [euoissajoid pue sisuped [euonippe JO JUSWSA|OAUI

3y} pue yels |euoissajoid pue sisuped Joluss JO uoljejol ayj ‘o) pajwi| Jou ng ‘Buipnioul %

aoe|d ul ale spienbajes ajelndolidde jey) ainsus pue souspuadapul JNO MBIASI 0} SNUIUOD SN\ e}

‘Ao110d jey) Jo yoeauq jualedde Aue 10 s82IAI8S Jipne-uou Jo Aiddns ayj Joj Aoijod s j1ouno) ay) pue S9IIAIDS w

SJIO)NPNY JO} SpJepuBlS [edIYlg PasIASy gdY Usam]aq Saloua)sisuooul ou ale 818y} uoluido ano uj Jpne-uoN o
‘xipuadde ayj ul Ajojeledas pajuasald usaaq aney pouad ay) Joj pasodold sasj pne ay} Jo s|ielaqg S99

‘99)IWwwo) Aunniog
pUB MBIAJOAQ 8y} 0) Jodal [euly Jno Ul €102 Y24\ L€ Bulpus Jeak ayj J0j 99)ILUWOD JIpne 8y} 0} uonjew.iuod
AAoalgo pue aouspuadapul JNO WILUOD3I [|IM PUB [IDUNOY 8y} JO Judspuadapul aie am WIIJUO0D A\ aouapuadapuy

:MOJaq Pa]si| si8)ew 8y} uo noA o) Jodal
0) palinbal aje am ‘(puejal] ¥ MN) Bunipny Uuo spiepue)s [euoijeuIa)u| Japun suonebijqo Jno jo ued sy

S99] pue aosuapuadapu| .z xipusddy



‘|enuspRuod pue sleAlld 47171 dnloled €10¢ @ 8L

‘panpne Ajjusnbasqgns
aJe yolym swayl Aue Jo anjeA Jo ainjeu

8y) 80UaN|jul JOU SB0P pue suinjal "suononJsul
10 swiejo Jo uoneoiyliaA Juspuadapul UONEDIILBD UOISSIWWOY JpNY Japun
‘palinbal suoN 8] SI YJOM UONedIILIeY) ‘PalouU SUON suJnjaJ pue SWie|o Jo UoieoNIue)

aouapuadapul

Jojipne o} sjeaJy| papiroid ad1AI18S

9oe|d ul spienbajeg

‘Aljus pajipne sy} pue sn usam}aq (SaoIAIeS
Hpne-uou Jo uolisinoid sy} Buipnjour ) sdiysuoiejal e uo noA o) wodal 03 palinbal aie am splepuels
|ea1y13 s,.g4dV @yl pue (puejal| x HN) Bunipny uo spiepuels |euonjeulalu| Japun suoniebijqo uno Jo Jed sy

(panunuo9) sea) pue aduapuadapu| ;g xipuaddy

Page 30



“[EUSPLUOD pUE S)eAld "dTT a1old €102 © uodal Buluued 6l

‘uinjal YO A 8yl uoddns 01 siolpne 0] uinjal YA\ 8yl JO UoISSIWANS 10} auljpeap ay) Aq ajgejieae aq |im steded Buisiom Aljenb poos) .

pue
1ISIA JIpNe |euly 8y} JO) d1ep Ue)s paalbe ay) Aq sjuswale)s |eloueul) syl woddns 0} papiaold aq ||im splodal pue siaded Buiom Ayjenb poos .

JISIA Jipne wilsjul 8y} J0j d)ep
uejs paalbe ayy Aq papinoid aq [im spiodal pue siaded Bunjiom Ajljenb poob pue ‘swaisAs ||e uo ylom ajelidoidde sayeuspun 1pny [BUIBIU| .

:1ey} pawnsse os|e aAey 9p\
‘ojel Buljieaalud ayj 1e pabieyo aq [|IM YOIym Xe) pappe anjeA .

pue ‘noA yum paaibe uoneoioads
1099l0.ud pajielap e pue palenobau Ajoreledas aq ||im 3Jom Jo 8981d yoe] ayeluspun 0} s8albe Aew am jey) nok Aq paysanbal yiom Aue .

‘Ajo1eledas paalbe aq |Im ‘pasinbal 82inosal
pue Buiwi jo Ajureuadoun 0} anp ‘Yoiym s103}09]e Juswulanob |eoo| Agq pasiel suooalqo pue suonsanb ssalppe 0} palinbal ylom jeuonippe Aue .

‘uoiuido ay} 1sanbau noA uaym noA yum aa) paleIdosse pue ylom Jo 8doos
ay) 9aube |Im am ‘palinbai indur pue Buiwi Jo Auieuadun ay) USAIS) “SMBIA Jayjo Jo Bununodoe oioads Aue Buipiaoid 0y uonejas ul yuom Aue .

:Sepnjoxe 88y 8y 'S99} Z|-|10Z U0 %0 JO Uoi}onpal B sjosjyal UoISSILIWOD PNy 8y} Aq 18s 88} 8|eds £1/Z1L0Z Ul "L

:S9J0N

ce 6l SUOIIONJISUI UONEDIISD UOISSILUWOY JIPNY Jepun suinjal pue swieo Jo Uoledljile)
90IAJIBS }IpNe-UoN

16 1] }ipne |ejo|

16 Gg (1 ®10N) @8} 9|E2S UOISSIWWOYD PNy
20M108I1d JIpNYy JO 8P0D UOISSIWIWOY JIpNY Japun [1Iouno Jo Jipny
0003 0003

Jeak ioud Jeah juaiing

€102 YoJe\ 1€ Buipus Jeah ay) Joj s88) Jipne uou pue sas) Jipne pasodoid Jno sjielep mojaq 8|ge) ay |

(panunuo9) sesj pue aduapuadapu| ;g xipuaddy

Page 31



‘|enuspluod pue sleAlld "4 dnloled €10 ©

-

‘eale 92IAI8s Aue ul Juswabeuew jo Ajjenb )
1noqge jJuswabeuew Aq 10 sainpasold Buimo|q 9|1SIYyM WO} Paljijuapl Usaqg aABY SUISIUO0D J8YJ0 ON «
‘uonesiueblio
JNOA 10} sySIl Jipne A8y se S|0J3U02 JO 8pLIBA0 Juswabeuew pue uoiuboosal anuaAal ul pnely
L JO YSIJ BY) palljuapl aAeYy am ‘uonoas sjuawabpnl Buijunodoe pue sysil Jueslyiubis ay) ul JnNo 18S sy \
4 )

‘Buneaw

Ino 21048 0} puodsal pue JapISuod ‘Mairal 0] sjuediolued yse pjnom am Yydiym sjuiod uoielapisuod
JO 1SIYO8YD LOYS B YlIM UOISSNISIP SIY) 81e}|Io.) 0} pue pnelj Jo 80Ualindd0 pue Ysil ay) Jo uondaosad
s .uoslad yoes ssnosip 0} ||eo suoyd Jo Buiesw uoys e ajnpayos 0} si yoeoudde paissaid InQ “USIA

L JipNe [eulj Jno pue Jodal siy) Jo ajep ay) usamiaq abed snoirnaid ay) uo ssuinbua ay) 8w ||IM BAN «

J
(" *10419 10 pneuj AQ pasned Jaylaym ‘JuallualeissiW |elidjewl Wody 9814 ale 9|oym )
B SEe SJuswale]s |elouBul) 8y} 1By} 8ouUeINSSE ‘9)njosge Jou Ing ‘9|qeuoseal Ule}jqo am ‘SIolpne Sy .
‘suone|nbal pue
sme| a|geolidde yym asueldwod pue suolesado Jo Aousiolys pue SSausAljoaye ‘Buluodal jeloueul Jo
Aljigelal sy} JaAo s|04juo9 |eulajul Buluiejuiew pue Bulysiigelsa Buipnjoul ‘@oueulanob yum pabieyo

fomocu pue Juswabeuew YlIM S)SaJ pnel) Jo uonoalep pue uonuaaid ay) Jo) Aljigqisuodsal Arewd ay | *)

\ "90IAIBS S)ljauag ay) UIYyiIM sjuswabuelse pnelj-1ajunod) « /
SJ9901J0 pue SJaquiaw JO} JONPUOD JO SPIEPUE]S «
Buimolgapisiym pue syuawaanpul pue syib ‘Aljendsoy Bulionod saidijod «
HUpNe |eusaiu] «
:pneJ} Jo uoljoslap pue
uonuanald ay) 0y uonejas ul 8oe|d ul sassadold Buimo|o) 8y} sey Juswabeuew jey) aieme ale Sp\ «
‘sjasse Jo uoneldoiddesiw wouy Buiynsal sjuswaleissiw pue Buiodal [eloueuly JUsINpPNEL) WO}
Bunnsas sjuswale)SSIL — SI0JIpNe SB Sh 0} JUBAS|S) dle SJUBWS)e)SSIW |[euoijuajul Jo sadA} om] .
‘|leuonuajuiun Jo [BUOIUS)UI S| SJUSWS)E]S |elouBUl B}

JO JUBWIAIE]SSIW BY) Ul S)Nsal Jey) uonoe BulAliepun ay) Jaylaym si J0JJe pue pnelj usamiaq Jojoe)
éc_cw_:mc:m_v 8U] "JOJJS 1O pnelj Jayle Wol) 8SLie UeD SJUSWS)e]S [eloueul)l 8y} Ul SJUSWSIB]SSI| «

SUOIJBISPISUOD pneld g

uoda. Buluueld 114

SUJ=22U0D

uoneUaWNIop
pue ssao0.d

sanjiqisuodsay

sofslaoeley)

xipusddy

Page 32



‘|enuspRuod pue sleAlld 47171 dnloled €10¢ @

uoda. Buluueld 14

Anue ayy bunosye
pnely pabgje Jo pajoadsns ‘|enjoe
Aue Jo obpsmouy aAey aoueulanob

yum pabieyo asoy) SEIHETTYY
Sy sl asay) ajebiiw
0} paysige}se sey juswabeuew

Jey} [0Juod |eulayul 8y} pue Ajus
3y} Ul pnedy Jo sysu 8y} 0} Buipuodsal
pue Buijuapl 10} sossaoo.d
sjuaswabeuew Jo 1YbISIBAO BSIDIOXD
aoueusanob yum peabieyo asoyl MOH

aoueulanob yym pabieys asoy|

€1/210g Buunp
Sosed pneJs U0  suodal

snje}js pue pnel JO SysuU
3y} Jnoge SMaIA S} Uule}qo
0] pue ‘Ayus ayy Bunosye
pnel; pabaje 1o pajoadsns
‘lenjoe  Aue Jo obpamouy
sey lpne [euajul Jayldypn

NpNy [eusaju

Aus
ay) Bunoaye pnesy paboje 1o pajoadsns ‘jenjoe
Aue Jo abpamouy sey juswabeuew Jaydypa

InoiAeyaq [eolyie pue saoloeld

ssauiIsNng Uuo sMalA sy Buipiebas  sesAoldwe
0] ‘Aue §  ‘uopediunwwod  sjuswabeuely
Aus ayy ul

pnedj Jo sysil ay} 03 Buipuodsas pue BulAyuapl 1oy
sossao0.d syl Buipiebal soueulanob yym pabieyo
asoyj} 0] ‘Aue JI ‘uoneolunwwod Ssjuswabeuel

Aius ayj ul pnely Jo sysl a8y 0} Buipuodsal

pue Buikjpuspr Jo} sseooud  sjuswebeuely
sjusWIssasse yons jJo Aouanbauy

pue juexa ‘aineu ay} Buipnoul pnely 0} anp
pajeissiw Ajelsjew aq Aew Ssjuswalels |eloueul)
3y} ey} XS 8y} JO juswissasse Ssjuswabeuepy

juswabeuep

:pnely Buipsebal sauinbul Buimo||o) 8yl aew [|IM SAA

(panunuo9) suolelapisuod pneld & xipuaddy

Page 33



“[EUSPLUOD pUE S)eAld "dTT a1old €102 © uodal Buluued rad

"S18Y10 Jo sJioje|nbau
‘sysAjeue ‘saakojdwa Jawloy ‘sealojdwa AQ pajeoiunwiwod sjuswaie)s [eroueul s Alljus ay) bunjosye
‘pnely pajoadsns 4o ‘pnelj Jo suonebs|e 0} uone|al ul uoljewloul [|e NOA 0} pasSO|OSIp 9ABY S\

"S]JUBWIB]E]S [BIoUBUL U] UO 108)40 |eldlew e aABY PIN0O pned) 8y} alaym s1ayio (1)

JO {|0Jju09 |euJdlul ul SBj0J Juediubls aaey oym saaiojdwa (1)

‘Juswabeuew (1)

:SOA|OAUI PUE [1I0UNOY) By} S1084e 1ey) pue JO aleme ale oM Jey) pned) pajoadsns 1o pnelj 0} uoie|al
Ul Uolew.oul ||B NOA 0} paso|asIp dABY 9)\\ / pnel) pajoadsns 10 pnelj Aue JO aleme Jou ale 9\

‘pnel) Jo JNsal e se pa)eissiw Ajjelsjew aq
Aew sjuswa)els [eloueul) ay) 1ey) %Sk 8y} JO JUSWISSSSSE UNOo JO S)Nsal 8Y) NOA 0] paso[osIp 8ABY S\

"JOJJS pue pnelj 108)ep pue Jusaaid o) [0JJU0D
|[BUJB)UI JO BOUBUSIUIBW pue uonejuswa|dwi ‘ubisep ay) Joj sanljigisuodsal JNo abpajmoudoe ap\ .

:ssao%0.d
Hpne ayj JO pus ay} SpJemo] suoljejuasaldal BuiMmo||o) 8y} axew 0} Juswabeuew pue NoA 1oy YSe [|IM AN

(panunuo9) suolelapisuod pneld & xipuaddy

Page 34



“[EUSPLUOD pUE S)eAld "dTT a1old €102 © uodal Buluueld ford

wea pjal4 ypny

Jobeue\ pjal4 Hpny
J9]jep Aon

Jabeuew

isijeroads | | 1sijeloads [elen)oe uoisuad
J0lUSS NJA PUE JIpny
juny uelnp TR TS ate|g Auoj

Jsuped Jpny
uoswoy] [ned

"dnoub 10308s 211gnd 1no Jo asiuadxs ay) uo smelp pue Jesah Joud
U1IM JUBISISUOD SI Jey] SISeq B Uo lipne Jno abeuew o)) “weas) juswabebus jipne Jno MO|aq JN0 18S AN

a|gelawi] pue wea) Juswabebus Jipny : xipuaddy

Page 35



Spiemuo €10z 1990320

Ja)1e| IpNe [enuue Jo anss|

"0)8 Wea) soueul)
‘@a)jiWwo) Jipny oy} ‘69
siapjoyaye)s ssaooid jipne
8y U0 XoBqgpas) ¥oasg

wea)
aoueUll 8Y) Yyum Bunssw
pauJes| SUossa| e p|oH

saljiApoe Buipodal 3sod

‘|enuspRuod pue sleAlld 47171 dnloled €10¢ @

)oeqpas) pue uonediunwwod buiobup

€102 1890390 - Jaquaydag

suinjal
SIUNOJJY JUSWUIBAOL) JO
B0\ DU} UO 80110 NPNY

leuoneN ay) o} Joday

suoluido ypne ay} ubis

99)}ILLIWO0D

1pne ay} 0} suoluido
Jpne ay) pue Jodal
[euly ‘sBuipuly jussalid

Buijioday

€10z ¥snbny — Anp

aoueul
10 1030811 3y} 03 sbuipuly
juasald pue wes)} soueuly

AU} Y)IM SUOISN[OUOD

aalbe pue ssnasig

uoISN|OU0D ASUOJ\
Joj anjeA jo pyoddns
Ul YJIom Jo suonesijeul

suJnjal syJunodoe
juswiuianob Jo sjoym
8y} pue podal [enuue
ay} uo Bunsa) ayedwo)

ue|d Ipny siy} ulino jes
se bunsa) upne a19|dwon

)IOMp[al} puad Jeajx

99)jJWWOo) Jpny 8y} 0}
ueld yipne ay} Jussaid

a]ep 0] paplooal
alnjipuadxs uo
pajejdwos Bunsa) Ipny

S|0Jjuod
|eulajul pue sassasoud
‘swajsAs s)l pue |1Iouno)
ay} jJo buipuejsispun
1IN0 ysauel

0} yJom lipne a1e|dwo)

ajep 0] Jeah
8y} JoJ S)|Nsal JO MBIADY

MB3IABI S}NS3I WILId)U|

uodau Buluueld

SJUSW}e)S |eloueUly
anoidwi 0} seale
uo uolssnasip Apeg

'sanss| bujunoooe
|eyuswabpnl(
A8y uo salbe .«

pue
‘osuodsa. juswabeuew
pue Juswssasse

MSU WLIJUOD «

:0] Juswabeuew
Unm sbuias|y

ve

IDUNOD 8y} YIM uonediunwwod pue Buijodas ano Jo Buiwi pejoadxs ajewixoidde ay) si mojeq 1no 18

a|gejawli] pue weas) Juswabebus Jipny ¢ xipuaddy

Page 36



‘|enuspRuod pue sleAlld 47171 dnloled €10¢ @

uodau Buluueld S¢

‘sjuswabuelle Buiau Jo 199y |enuajod
8y} 9)en|eAs 0] SJ1asn a|qeus |Im Jey) uonewlojul Bulinbal sa/nsojosiq :Spuswiniisuj [eroueul- ) S¥-| 0} SJuswpuswe .
puUE {S}BIPJOAO JO JUBWIIESI} BY} UO UOIEIYLIE|D
‘sjosse
8|qIBuelUI JO UOIIONIISUOD JBpUN S}9SSE aJe Jey} Sjuswabuelle UOISSEOU0D 9IIAISS 10} UOIBOIBD PUB SUOIIULOP MAU
{soxe ] awoou| Z| SY| O} SJUSWpUSWE
‘Malnal uonejuswadwi 3sod
SYH4l OVVSY1/VAdID @yl Jo }nsal B se 8po) ay} Jo uoisiroid 8y} Jo suoiejuswbne pue suoiediylield Jo Jaquinu B .
{sjuswalinbal 8INsOJOSIP 8y} JO UoneIleD pue sjuswalinbal uoiubooal
oy} 0} sebueyd ‘ABojoulwis} pue suonupdp 03 sabueyd Buipnpul spyeusg oeAodwg gL SY| 01 SjJusWpuSWE
‘Sjuswvle]S [eloueUlH JO UOHRIUBSAIH | SY|
0] SJUBWIpUBWE | | 0Z duUN 8y} JO }nsal e se Juawalels ainjipuadx3 pue awodu| dAIsusyaldwo) sy} 0} SJUSWPUSWE .

:opnjoul sebueyo syl

sjuswipuswe 19Yj}0

‘SjusWvlels |eloueul) ay) UO aAeY 0] pajoadxe SsI S¥4| 8y} Jo uoneoldde jeniul ey 10edwi 8y} JO UOISSNOSIP B »
pue ‘palinbai si Ao1jod Bununoooe Jo abueyo ayj Yoiym e ajep ayl .

‘Aa1jod Bununoooe jo abueyd ay} Jo ainjeu ayl

‘pJepue)s papuswe JO Mau 8y} JO S|)} BY}

B ETIEIES
[elouRUl €1/Z10Z S Ul 8SOJOSIp 0} Paau [[IM [IDUNOD 8y} ‘SIUN0Do. 8y} 0} [elisleW (g 0) pajoadxe si abueyo ay) alsypp i
Jo uondepe s,8p0D 8y} pue £ SY4| JO UOIONPOJIUI B} JO SJeME SpeW S| Jan|jeA 8y} ey} 8Insus 0} pasu ||IM [IoUnoD ay |

‘Aidde |im pasn aaey Aay} anbiuyoa} uoneniea ayy AydJelialy anjeA Jiey 8y} JO [8A3] YDIYM JapISuod 0} safioyine
J0} AJessadau JI seyew apo) 8y} pJepuels ay} Jo sjuswalinbal ainNsojosIp 8y} 198w 0} JOPJO Ul JaABMOY ‘€] SH | Uim
aoueploooe ul Juswdinba pue jueld ‘Aluadoid ainsesw 0} padinbal 8q Jou pjnom [19UN0D) 8y} uondepe a8y} Jo }Nsal e sy

‘lenuajod ao1Ales S}esse ay) 109)je. 0} pawnsaid S Yolym ‘ uonen|ea J03o8es olgnd, e je
paLed aq [IM pue plepuels siy) Jo 8doos 8y} Jo N0 usye) ale sjesse Bunelausb 1joid-uou [BIoUBUI-UON "S9OUBISWNDIID
Joy0es algnd Jo) paydepe se jusweinsesyy anjeA Jied €L SY4| 1o sluswalinbal ay) sonposiul [IM 8poD {1/€10Z dYL

m—.__“_.::OUON aNnjeA lie4d (¢l S¥dl

SJUNO22E ¥1/€10Z 8U) 1o} sebueyo pasodold ¢

9poH
vii€Loe a3y}
Aq pasodoud

sabueyn

oidoj

xlpuaddy

Page 37



“[efUapYUD puUE BleAld "dTT 91oed €L0Z © Modau Bujuued 9z

"sebueyo asay) Jo suoneoldwi Buiunoooe 8y} JaAo9 0} ajepdn 8poD 1/S1.0Z &Yl 8sn |Im Y4d1D

v10C
yolep ¢ Buipus JeaA sy Joj sjunoooe ay) Joedul [Im siy | “sesodind juswiulanob [B20] J0) saLIoyINe |ed0] 0) JUSWUISA0D

|enuso Ag 1no pied pue juswuienob jesjuso o) pied ‘1ouno) 8yl Ag paulelal aq pinoys |1ouno) ay) Aq pe)os]joo swooul
8jel oljsawWop-uou 8y Jo yonw moy Buipiosp Ag punole Asuow aAoOW 0) 81e)1S JO AJe)aioag oyl moje suoisiroid ey

s@jel 213SaWOp UON r411r4

"b1L0Z Yole L€ Buipus Jeak ay) Jo) SJUN0ooe Ry sdueuly

ay1 10edwi M SIYL "€10Z [Mdy | wod 8oe(d Ul [Im SIY] 18Ul pue aWwayos e paaibe sey |1ouno) 8yl 1.yl pueisiapun apn JUSWIUIBA0D

‘Auoyine Aq paulejal sejel sssuisng Jo uoilodoid [ed07
8yl aq ||IM swayos Y19 sAlloyine yoes Joj Buipun) Jo 80In0S 8y} 1_Y) pepusiul S 1l ‘piemlio) Bulos) “Jiysuaq Xe) |1Iounoo
papieme A198.1100 ||& IO} [IDUN0D 8] Sasinguiial JusWuIaAob |Bjuad 1ey) suesw We)sAs Jualnd ay| ‘sswsyds (\Y19,)
uononpal Xe) [1oUnod UMo Jisy) Buliedald Joy sjgisuodsel aq [|IM Seillloyine |eoo| [enpiAlpul pue leaddesip |IM lijsuaq
Xe) [1ouno) ‘Loddns xe) [19unoo 8sijeoo| 01 paleubisep suolsiAcid Sepnioul ZL0Z 10V 80UBUI{ JUSWUISAOL) |00 8yl
Joddns xe} [1ouno)

oidoj

(panunuo9) SJUNo22k $1./€1.0Z 9yl J0) sebuey) ¢ xipuaddy

Page 38



pajiwiT] nsjewyo] ayono] apiojaq o Jaquis|N

8611 €85/ 0Z (0) v+ xed 000€ 9¢6. 0Z (0) v+ ‘1oL "wopbury pspun ‘zde VO3 uopuoT ‘esenbg
199115 MAN ¢ 1B 921J0 paJaysibal s)l pue G/9£0£D0 Jaquinu palalsibal yum sajep) pue puejbug ul patslsibal diysiauped Ajjiger pauwi| e st 477 anlojeq

"panesal sybu IV 471 8nioled €10z ®
1110 Jo way Jequisw wopbury pspun auyy st 477 enlofea
"swl Jequiaw sy

pue 711@ Jo ainjonus [ebs| ayy Jo uonduosap pajie}ep e 104 INOJE/XN 00 d}0[BP MMM 88S asea|d "Aljus juspuadapul pue ajeledss Ajjebs| e si yoiym Jo yoes
‘swl JaquuIaW Jo yJomiau s} pue ‘esjuelent Agq panwi Auedwoo seald YN e (,711d,) PelWI] NSiewyo] ayono| a)iojeq 4O 80w JO 8Uo 0} sisjal apioleq

9j)10j2q



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Agenda Iltem 8

Briefing on audit matters

Published for those charged with governance

Primary audit objectives

Other reporting
objectives

This document is intended to assist the members and officers of the Council to
understand the major aspects of our audit approach, including explaining the key
concepts behind the Deloitte Audit methodology including audit objectives and
materiality.

Further, it describes the safeguards developed by Deloitte to counter threats to our
independence and objectivity.

This document will only be reissued if significant changes to any of those matters
highlighted above occur.

We will usually communicate our audit planning information and the findings from
the audit separately. Where we issue separate reports these should be read in
conjunction with this "Briefing on audit matters".

We conduct our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK &
Ireland) as adopted by the UK Auditing Practices Board (“APB”). Our statutory audit
objectives are:

1 to express an opinion in true and fair view terms to the members on the
financial statements;

1 to express an opinion as to whether the accounts have been properly prepared
in accordance with the relevant financial reporting framework;

1 to express an opinion as to whether the accounts have been prepared in
accordance with the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the
United Kingdom 2011/12 based on International Financial Reporting
Standards;

1 to form an opinion on whether adequate accounting records have been kept by
the Council; and

1 to express an opinion as to whether the audited body has put in place proper
arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of
resources.

Our reporting objectives are to:

1 present significant reporting findings to the members. This will highlight key
judgements, important accounting policies and estimates and the application of
new reporting requirements, as well as significant control observations; and

1 provide timely and constructive letters of recommendation to management.
This will include key business process improvements and significant controls
weaknesses identified during our audit.

Page 41



Materiality

Uncorrected
misstatements

The concept of materiality is fundamental to the preparation of the financial
statements and the audit process and applies not only to monetary misstatements
but also to disclosure requirements and adherence to appropriate accounting
principles and statutory requirements.

"Materiality" is defined in the International Accounting Standards Board's
"Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements" in the
following terms:

"Information is material if its omission or misstatement could influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements. Materiality
depends on the size of the item or error judged in the particular circumstances of its
omission or misstatement. Thus, materiality provides a threshold or cut-off point
rather than being a primary qualitative characteristic which information must have if
it is to be useful."

We determine materiality based on professional judgment in the context of our
knowledge of the audited entity, including consideration of factors such as
shareholder expectations, industry developments, financial stability and reporting
requirements for the financial statements.

We determine materiality to:
1 determine the nature, timing and extent of audit procedures; and
1 evaluate the effect of misstatements.

The extent of our procedures is not based on materiality alone but also local
considerations of the Council, the quality of systems and controls in preventing
material misstatement in the financial statements, and the level at which known and
likely misstatements are tolerated by you in the preparation of the financial
statements.

For local statutory reporting purposes, individual materiality levels will be set for
each of the subsidiary companies.

In accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) (“ISAs (UK
and Ireland)”) we will communicate to you all uncorrected misstatements (including
disclosure deficiencies) identified during our audit, other than those which we
believe are clearly trivial.

ISAs (UK and Ireland) do not place numeric limits on the meaning of ‘clearly trivial’.
The Audit Engagement Partner, management and the members of the audit
committee will agree an appropriate limit for 'clearly trivial'. In our report we will
report all individual identified uncorrected misstatements in excess of this limit and
other identified errors in aggregate.

We will consider identified misstatements in qualitative as well as quantitative terms.

Page 42



Audit methodology

Other requirements of
International Standards
on Auditing (UK and
Ireland)

Our audit methodology takes into account the changing requirements of auditing
standards and adopts a risk based approach. We utilise technology in an efficient
way to provide maximum value to the Council and create value for management
and the Council whilst minimising a “box ticking” approach.

Our audit methodology is designed to give officers and members the confidence
that they deserve.

For controls considered to be ‘relevant to the audit’ we evaluate the design of the
controls and determine whether they have been implemented (“D & I”). The
controls that are determined to be relevant to the audit will include those:

1 where we plan to obtain assurance through the testing of operating
effectiveness;

1 relating to identified risks (including the risk of fraud in revenue recognition,
unless rebutted and the risk of management override of controls);

1 where we consider we are unable to obtain sufficient audit assurance through
substantive procedures alone; and

1 to enable us to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements and design and perform further audit procedures.

ISAs (UK and Ireland) require we communicate the following additional matters:

ISA (UK &

Ireland) Matter

ISQC 1 Quality control for firms that perform audits and review of financial statements,
and other assurance and related services engagements

240 The auditor’s responsibilities relating to fraud in an audit of financial statements

250 Consideration of laws and regulations in an audit of financial statements

265 Communicating deficiencies in internal control to those charged with governance
and management

450 Evaluation of misstatements identified during the audit

505 External confirmations

510 Initial audit engagements — opening balances

550 Related parties

560 Subsequent events

570 Going concern

600 Special considerations — audits of group financial statements (including the work
of component auditors)

705 Modifications to the opinion in the independent auditor’s report

706 Emphasis of matter paragraphs and other matter paragraphs in the independent
auditor’s report

710 Comparative information — corresponding figures and comparative financial
statements

720 Section A: The auditor’s responsibilities relating to other information in
documents containing audited financial statements

Page 43



Important safeguards and procedures have been developed by Deloitte to
counter threats or perceived threats to our objectivity, which include the
items set out below.

Safeguards and 1 Every opinion (not just statutory audit opinions) issued by Deloitte is subject to
procedures technical review by a member of our independent Professional Standards
Review unit.

1 Where appropriate, review and challenge takes place of key decisions by the
Second Partner and by the Independent Review Partner, which goes beyond
ISAs (UK and Ireland), and ensures the objectivity of our judgement is
maintained.

1 We report annually to the members our assessment of objectivity and
independence. This report includes a summary of non-audit services provided
together with fees receivable.

1 There is formal consideration and review of the appropriateness of continuing
the audit engagement before accepting reappointment.

1 Periodic rotation takes place of the audit engagement partner, the independent
review partner and key partners involved in the audit in accordance with our
policies and professional and regulatory requirements.

1 In accordance with the Revised Ethical Standards issued by the APB, there is
an assessment of the level of threat to objectivity and potential safeguards to
combat these threats prior to acceptance of any non-audit engagement. This
would include particular focus on threats arising from self-interest, self-review,
management, advocacy, over-familiarity and intimidation. Any non audit work
which exceeds a deminimis amount set by the Audit Commission must be
approved by the Commission prior to agreeing to carry out the work.

1 In the UK, statutory oversight and regulation of auditors is carried out by the
Professional Oversight Board (POB) which is an operating body of the Financial
Reporting Council. The Firm’s policies and procedures are subject to external
monitoring by both the Audit Inspection Unit (AIU), which is a division of POB,
and the ICAEW’s Quality Assurance Directorate (QAD). The AlU is charged
with monitoring the quality of audits of economically significant entities and the
QAD with monitoring statutory compliance of audits for all other entities. Both
report to the ICAEW'’s Audit Registration Committee. The AlU also reports to
POB and can inform the Financial Reporting Review Panel of concerns it has
with the accounts of individual companies.

1 Our work is carried out in line with the Audit Commission standing guidance for
local government auditors. Compliance with that guidance and the quality of our
work is subject to the Audit Commission’s annual Quality Review Process.

Page 44



Independence policies

Remuneration and
evaluation policies

APB Revised Ethical
Standards

Our detailed ethical policies’ standards and independence policies are issued to all
partners and employees who are required to confirm their compliance annually. We
are also required to comply with the policies of other relevant professional and
regulatory bodies.

Amongst other things, these policies:

1 state that no Deloitte partner (or any immediate family member) is allowed to
hold a financial interest in any of our UK audited entities;

1 require that professional staff may not work on assignments if they (or any
immediate family member) have a financial interest in the audited entity or a
party to the transaction or if they have a beneficial interest in a trust holding a
financial position in the audited entity;

1 state that no person in a position to influence the conduct and outcome of the
audit (or any immediate family member) should enter into business relationships
with UK audited entities or their affiliates;

1 prohibit any professional employee from obtaining gifts from audited entities
unless the value is clearly insignificant; and

1 provide safeguards against potential conflicts of interest.

Partners are evaluated on roles and responsibilities they take within the firm
including their technical ability and their ability to manage risk.

The Auditing Practices Board (APB) has issued five ethical standards for auditors
that apply a ‘threats’ and ‘safeguards’ approach.

The five standards cover:
1 maintaining integrity, objectivity and independence;

1 financial, business, employment and personal relationships between auditors
and their audited entities;

1 long association of audit partners and other audit team members with audit
engagements;

1 audit fees, remuneration and evaluation of the audit team, litigation between
auditors and their audited entities, and gifts and hospitality received from
audited entities; and

1 non-audit services provided to audited entities.

Our policies and procedures comply with these standards.

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Deloitte Agenda Item 9

External Audit Progress Report
June 2013

Page 47



Summary of activity

We are pleased to present our progress report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. This summarises the
activities that we have completed since our report in April 2013.

Summary of Audit of financial statements

activities Our audit planning visit took place on 2-5 April 2013. Our audit plan is presented separately
at this meeting.

National Fraud Initiative 2012/13 - Auditor risk assessment data return

At the time of writing this report we are gathering data from management to enable us to
complete this data return. Our assessment will be discussed with S151 officer prior to the
submission deadline of 28 June.

Other matters Audit fees 2013/14

Our letter setting out the 2013/14 fees was issued on 17 April 2013. The fee for 2013/14 is
£54,868 which, as expected, has remained the same as 2012/13.

Local Audit and Accountability Bill

The Local Audit and Accountability Bill was announced in the Queen’s Speech and received
its first reading in the House of Lords on 9 May and its second reading in the Lords on 22
May. The Bill will close down the Audit Commission and replace it with a new local audit
framework. The aim is for the Bill to receive Royal Assent by March 2014, and for the Audit
Commission to close by 31 March 2015.

The Bill applies to local authorities and health service bodies. The Bill makes provision for:

 the abolition of the Audit Commission

« the accounts of local and certain other public authorities and the auditing of those
accounts

 the appointment, functions and regulation of local auditors

 data matching

« examinations by the Comptroller and Auditor-General relating to English local and
other public authorities

« the publication of information by smaller authorities

« directions to comply with codes of practice on local authority publicity

« council tax referendums

¢ and connected purposes.

The requirement to have an independent “auditor panel” has been retained. The auditor
panel's function will be to “advise the authority on the maintenance of an independent
relationship with the local auditor appointed to audit its accounts” and to “advise the
authority on the selection and appointment of a local auditor to audit its accounts”.

Audit Commission contracts

On 2 April 2013, the Audit Commission announced that it will retender audit contracts that
were initially awarded to firms like Deloitte LLP in 2006 and 2007 (and extended in 2010) in
order to generate further savings for local public bodies. This includes our contract as your
auditors. The retender process will be led by the Audit Commission and will be completed
such that the new appointed auditors are in place for the year beginning 1 April 2015. Our
last year as auditors under the current contract will be the year ended 31 March 2015. We
currently have no details of the timing of the retender process but we will keep you updated
as the retender process progresses.

Page 48




Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited (“DTTL”), a UK private company limited by guarantee, and its network of
member firms, each of which is a legally separate and independent entity. Please see www.deloitte.co.uk/about for a detailed description of the

legal structure of DTTL and its member firms.
Deloitte LLP is the United Kingdom member firm of DTTL.
© 2013 Deloitte LLP. All rights reserved.

Deloitte LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC303675 and its registered office at 2
New Street Square, London EC4A 3BZ, United Kingdom. Tel: +44 (0) 20 7936 3000 Fax: +44 (0) 20 7583 1198.

Page 49

Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Agenda Item 10

RYEDALE

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: 27 JUNE 2013

REPORT OF THE: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (s151)
PAUL CRESSWELL

TITLE OF REPORT: INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2013/14 AND TERMS OF
REFERENCE

WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 The purpose of the report is to seek members’ views on the priorities for internal audit
for 2013/14 to inform the preparation of the annual audit plan.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 It is recommended that members note the position with the Terms of Reference and
endorse the Internal Audit Plan for 2013/14 (Annex A).

3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION
3.1 To ensure that audit resources are used effectively.
4.0 REPORT DETAILS

41 In accordance with the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit, audit plans are
prepared on the basis of a risk assessment process. The risk assessment
methodology is designed to ensure that limited audit resources available are
prioritised towards those systems and areas which are considered to be the most at
risk and/or which contribute the most to the achievement of the Council’'s corporate
priorities and objectives.

4.2 Consultation with members and senior council officers is an essential part of the risk
assessment process, to ensure that their views on the risks facing the organisation
are taken into account. The plan is agreed by the Corporate Director (s151) who has
responsibility for ensuring an adequate and effective system of internal control.

4.3 It is good practice to review the Terms of Reference for Internal Audit on an annual
basis.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013
Page 51



5.0 2013/14 AUDIT PLAN

5.1 The Council continues to experience significant financial pressures and major change
across all services. Reductions in resources may mean services can no longer
operate controls to the extent where they have historically.

5.2 To reflect this, the intention is to maintain the approach adopted in previous years in
developing the plan. This will include a mix of traditional audits (for example, in areas
such as the main financial systems where the volume and value of transactions
processed are so significant that regular audit is essential), and other reviews
targeted towards areas of increased risk due to change.

6.0 TERMS OF REFERENCE

6.1 In accordance with good practice, the Council reviews its Terms of Reference for
Internal Audit annually, and that review was scheduled for the meeting of 11 April
2013. However CIPFA, the Chartered Institute of Internal Auditors (CIIA), and HM
Treasury have recently consulted on a new set of Public Sector Internal Audit
Standards (PSIAS) which will supersede those currently used in various parts of the
public sector. This consultation has now been completed and the new standards will
take effect from 1 April 2013, however full guidance on the application of the
standards has not yet been published.

6.2 As the current Terms of Reference is based on the CIPFA Code of Practice, Veritau
North Yorkshire (VNY) propose to prepare a new Terms of Reference which complies
with the new PSIAS for approval by Committee after the guidance has been
published.

7.0 IMPLICATIONS

71 The following implications have been identified:
a) Financial
None

b) Legal
None

c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime &
Disorder)
None

Paul Cresswell
Corporate Director (s151)

Author: Alison Newham — Audit Manager (East), VNY Ltd.
Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext 382
E-Mail Address: Alison.newham@yveritau.co.uk

Background Papers:
None

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013
Page 52



Agenda, l{epn 10

RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL
INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2013/14

Veritau

Assurance Services for
the Public Sector

Page 53



Veritau

Audit Plan 2013/14

CONTENTS
Introduction
2013/14 Audit Plan
Main Financial Systems
Operational Audits

Other Chargeable Audit Work

Page 54
2



1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

Veritau

Audit Plan 2013/14

INTRODUCTION

This plan sets out the proposed 2013/14 programme of work for the internal audit,
service provided by Veritau North Yorkshire for Ryedale District Council.

In accordance with proper practice, internal audit is required to prepare an audit
plan on at least an annual basis. The plan is based on a risk assessment model
that is maintained by internal audit. The council’s own risk management systems
are also considered in forming a view on what audits to undertake. The audit plan is
a working document, and changes are made throughout the year to reflect changes
in risk and any issues that arise.

The content of the audit plan is subject to consultation with senior council officers.
The committee is responsible for monitoring progress against the plan. Changes to
the plan are agreed through the council’s client management arrangements and are
notified to the committee. Proposed audit work is also discussed with the council’s
external auditors, to ensure that there is no duplication of effort.

2013/14 AUDIT PLAN

The significant financial pressures faced by the council and the consequent need to
review and adapt services are major factors affecting systems and controls.
Veritau’s priority for the immediate future continues to be to help support the council
maintain an effective control environment in these challenging times. As in 2012/13,
the audit plan has been drawn up to provide a balance between regularity audits in
areas such as the main financial systems where the volume and value of
transactions processed are significant and regular audit is essential; and other
reviews targeted towards areas of increased risk due to change. This includes:

« direct support to change projects - to provide advice and challenge on controls
being implemented or changed, and project governance

* an emphasis in other audit work on the appropriateness of control systems in
the current climate, and key objectives to meet current needs.

Details of the 2013/14 plan are set out below.

Page 55
3



3.

Veritau

Audit Plan 2013/14

MAIN FINANCIAL SYSTEMS

General Ledger (including Fixed Assets register)

A review of the arrangements for managing and maintaining the financial ledger. The
audit will include a review of:

. access and back up arrangements

. the integrity and timeliness of data

. the processing of journals and virements

. reconciling control and suspense accounts
. feeder systems

. reconciliations

. year end processes.

Tax Management

A review of key controls to ensure compliance with VAT accounting requirements.
The audit will include analysis of VAT data using IDEA data interrogation software, to
identify potential weaknesses in control.

Treasury Management

A ‘health check’ of the systems associated with treasury management. A full audit will
be carried out during 2014/15.

Creditors

A review of the controls, systems and processes associated with creditors. A full audit
will be carried out during 2014/15.

Debtors

A review of the controls, systems and processes associated with debtors. A full audit
will be carried out during 2014/15.

Payroll

A review of the payroll system and controls associated with payroll processing.

Local Taxation (Council Tax & NNDR)

A review of the systems for calculating Council Tax and NNDR liabilities, and the
collection, recording and processing of payments. The audit will also examine debt
recovery arrangements.

Housing Benefits (Council Tax Support)

A review of the systems and processes for paying Council Tax Benefit and Housing
Benefit, including the new council tax support scheme.

Page 56
4

10

15

10



Veritau

Audit Plan 2013/14

Income

A review of overall income management arrangements including processes in place
to prevent money laundering.

TOTAL - Main Financial Systems

OPERATIONAL AUDITS

Human Resources and Recruitment Checks

A review of polices, processes and recruitment checks undertaken on new
employees specifically focusing on counter fraud arrangements.

Elections Works

A value for money review of processes, including government funding.

ICT

A review of systems access, general controls, inventory and security.

Performance Management / Data Quality

A review of systems in place to monitor and report achievement against performance
management targets and the quality of data available.

Partnerships and Grants

A review of the systems and procedures in place.

Health and Safety

A review of the systems and procedures in place to ensure compliance with Health
and Safety regulations and welfare of employees.

Fleet Management

A review of the management and control of vehicle costs, especially of fuel and
vehicle repair costs. The audit will include a review of recording and management
information systems, and verification of a sample of assets.

Planning / Development Control

A review of general controls and procedures including administrative processes. The

audit will also consider any areas highlighted around affordable housing.

TOTAL - Operational Audits

Page 57
5

67

12

12

15

15

12

15

10

10




Veritau

Audit Plan 2013/14

5. OTHER CHARGEABLE AUDIT WORK

Days
Support, Advice & Liaison 12
Provision to provide ongoing advice and support on the design, implementation and
operation of appropriate controls and for the overall management of audit work in each
department.
Audit Committee Planning/ Reports and Attendance 20

Preparing for and attending Committees.
Follow Up Audits
Provision to follow up previously agreed audit recommendations.

Audit Planning

15
10
TOTAL - Other Chargeable Audit Work

TOTAL CHARGEABLE DAYS 2013/14

Page 58
6



Agenda ltem 11

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL
REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 27 JUNE 2013
REPORT OF THE: HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT
MAX THOMAS
TITLE OF REPORT: ANNUAL REPORT OF THE HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT
WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 This report summarises the outcome of internal audit work undertaken in 2012/13
and provides an opinion on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the Council’s

internal control arrangements.

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 It is recommended that the committee:
(i) note the results of audit and fraud work undertaken in 2012/13
(ii) accept the opinion of the Head of Internal Audit on the adequacy and

effectiveness of the Council’s internal control environment.
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 To enable the committee to fulfil its responsibility for considering the outcome of
internal audit work.

4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS

4.1 The Council will fail to comply with the requirements of the Cipfa Code of Practice for
Internal Audit in Local Government if the results of audit work are not reported and
the opinion of the Head of Internal Audit is not considered by the Audit Committee.

5.0 POLICY CONTEXT AND CONSULTATION

5.1 The work of internal audit supports overall aims and priorities by promoting probity,
integrity and accountability and by helping to make the council a more effective
organisation. The results of completed audit work are reported to service managers
and relevant chief officers.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2012
Page 59



REPORT
6.0 REPORT DETAILS

6.1 The work of internal audit is governed by the Accounts and Audit (England)
Regulations 2011 and relevant professional standards. During 2012/13, the
applicable standards for internal audit were contained in the CIPFA Code of Practice
for Internal Audit in Local Government (2006)'. In accordance with the code of
practice, the Head of Internal Audit is required to report to those charged with
governance on the findings of audit work, provide an annual opinion on the council’s
control environment and identify any issues relevant to the preparation of the Annual
Governance Statement.

6.2 During 2012/13 internal audit work for the council was delivered by Veritau North
Yorkshire Limited in accordance with the approved audit plan. The results of
completed audit work were reported to service managers and relevant chief officers
as required during the course of the year. In addition, summaries of audit findings
have been presented to this committee as part of regular monitoring reports. Annex B
summarises all audits completed since the last Committee and forms the basis for
the opinion given in this report.

Opinion of the Head of Internal Audit
6.3 The opinion of the Head of Internal Audit is given in Annex A. The opinion is based
on internal audit work completed by Veritau North Yorkshire (VNY) during 2012/13.

6.4 In giving this opinion, consideration has been given to all of the findings identified by
VNY. While these include some issues which it is important for the council to
address, there were no findings which represent a significant risk in relation to the
overall control environment. Action taken to address the recommendations made will
be followed up during the course of future internal audit work. There are no other
issues aside from those arising from internal audit work that have been brought to the
attention of the Head of Internal Audit as relevant to forming an opinion.

7.0 IMPLICATIONS

71 The following implications have been identified:
a) Financial
None

b) Legal
None

c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime &
Disorder)
None

Max Thomas
Head of Internal Audit
Veritau North Yorkshire Limited

' The CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government was replaced on 1 April 2013 by
the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2012
Page 60



Author: Alison Newham — Audit Manager, Veritau
Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext 382
E-Mail Address: Alison.newham@yveritau.co.uk

Background Papers:
None

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2012
Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Agenda ltem 11

Annex A

Opinion of the Head of Internal Audit

| have evaluated the results of internal audit work undertaken during the
2012/13 year. In my opinion the council’s internal controls provide
Substantial Assurance. The council can therefore continue to place reliance
on the adequacy and effectiveness of its systems of internal control and the
overall control environment.

Signed

Max Thomas
Head of Internal Audit
Veritau North Yorkshire Limited

27 June 2013

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



G9 abed

ANNEX 2

AUDITS COMPLETED AND REPORTS ISSUED

The following categories of opinion are used for audit reports.

Opinion
High Assurance

Substantial

Moderate

Limited

No Assurance

Level of Assurance
Overall very good management of risk. An effective control environment appears to be in operation.

Overall good management of risk with few weaknesses identified. An effective control environment is in
operation but there is scope for further improvement in the areas identified.

Overall, satisfactory management of risk with a number of weaknesses identified. An acceptable control
environment is in operation but there are a number of improvements that could be made.

Overall, poor management of risk with significant control weaknesses in key areas and major improvements
required before an effective control environment will be in operation.

Overall, there is a fundamental failure in control and risks are not being effectively managed. A number of key
areas require substantial improvement to protect the system from error and abuse.

TT Wal| epusaby



99 abed

Actions to address issues are agreed with managers where weaknesses in control are identified. The following categories are used
to classify agreed actions.

Priority
1 (High)

Long Definition Short Definition — for use in Audit Reports
Action considered both critical and mandatory to A fundamental system weakness, which presents
protect the organisation from exposure to high or unacceptable risk to the system objectives and
catastrophic risks. For example, death or injury of requires urgent attention by management.

staff or customers, significant financial loss or major
disruption to service continuity.

These are fundamental matters relating to factors
critical to the success of the area under review or
which may impact upon the organisation as a whole.
Failure to implement such recommendations may
result in material loss or error or have an adverse
impact upon the organisation’s reputation.

Such issues may require the input at Corporate
Director/Assistant Director level and may result in
significant and immediate action to address the
issues raised.

Action considered necessary to improve or implement A significant system weakness, whose impact or
system controls so as to ensure an effective control frequency presents risks to the system objectives,
environment exists to minimise exposure to significant and which needs to be addressed by management.
risks such as financial or other loss.

Such issues may require the input at Head of Service



/9 abed

Priority

Long Definition

or senior management level and may result in
significantly revised or new controls.

Action considered prudent to improve existing system
controls to provide an effective control environment in
order to minimise exposure to significant risks such
as financial or other loss.

Such issues are usually matters that can be
implemented through line management action and
may result in efficiencies.

Draft Reports Issued
One internal audit report is currently in draft. These reports are with management for consideration and comments. Once the
reports have been finalised, details of the key findings and issues will be reported to this committee.

Opinion

Number

“High Assurance”

“Substantial Assurance”

“Moderate Assurance”

“Limited Assurance”

“No Assurance”

“Not given”

[ellellelr o]l

Short Definition — for use in Audit Reports

The system objectives are not exposed to significant
risk, but the issue merits attention by management.



89 abed

Final Reports Issued
The table below shows audit reports finalised since the last committee. In all cases the recommendations made have been
accepted by management, and will be followed up by internal audit.

Date Of Number of
Audit Final Opinion _::\greed A‘.:thns Work done / significant weaknesses / issues identified
Report otal | Priority 1
General 11 April High 1 0 A review of controls and processes in particular with regards to the
Ledger 2013 Assurance migration of data to the new financial system. One low priority action
was agreed that has now been resolved.
ICT Audit 28 March | High 0 0 A review of arrangements in place. Particular focus was given to
2013 Assurance access security, mobile devices, data security and strategies.
Payroll 16 May Substantial 1 0 A review of key controls to ensure that the Council can place reliance
2013 Assurance on the soundness of the systems associated with payroll.
Creditors 16 May Substantial 1 0 The audit reviewed risks and controls identified around goods and
2013 Assurance services ordered, expenditure and budgets, errors and fraud. One
action was agreed with regards to user access controls.
Non Domestic | 17 May Moderate 3 0 A review of controls to ensure that the Council can place reliance on the
Rates & 2013 Assurance soundness of its systems. Particular focus was given to hereditaments,
Council Tax collection rates, write offs and reconciliations. A number of actions
were agreed in relation to access control, collection rates and void
properties.
Income 20 May Substantial 4 0 The audit reviewed risks and controls around PCIDSS non compliance,
2013 Assurance thefts and loss, errors, insurance limits and money laundering. A
number of issues were identified resulting in 4 actions being agreed.




69 abed

Trade Waste 23 May High Following a period of change to the administration and maintenance of
2013 Assurance the Councils contracts a review was carried out to review all risks
identified. The overall audit opinion was that of High Assurance and no
areas of concern were identified.
Recycling 23 May Moderate At the request of Management, a review of the recycling credit claim
Credits 2013 Assurance process was undertaken. Weaknesses identified were around the
recording of weight tickets which could result in financial loss. A new
electronic process for capturing the data directly is now being
developed to address this.
Debtors 24 May Substantial A review of the key controls to ensure that the Council can place
2013 Assurance reliance on the soundness of the systems associated with Sundry Debt

and collection. A number of issues were identified and actions have
been agreed with management.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Agenda ltem 12

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL
REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 27 JUNE 2013
REPORT OF THE: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (s151)
PAUL CRESSWELL
TITLE OF REPORT: REVIEW OF INTERNAL AUDIT EFFECTIVENESS
WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 The purpose of this report is to advise Members of the process and the outcomes of
the 2012/13 review of the effectiveness of the Council’s internal audit arrangements.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 Members are asked to note, and comment on the results of the review of the
effectiveness of the Council’s internal audit arrangements.

3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION

3.1 To ensure there is an appropriate review of the effectiveness of the Council’s internal
audit arrangements.

4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS

4.1 The Council will not comply with the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011 if it does
not review the effectiveness of internal audit on an annual basis.

5.0 POLICY CONTEXT AND CONSULTATION

5.1 Internal audit supports objectives across the council by helping to ensure that there
are proper systems of internal control. Senior council officers across Veritau client
councils have contributed to the review of effectiveness.

REPORT

6.0 REPORT DETAILS
Legislative Requirements

6.1 The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011 require the Council to conduct, at least
once a year, a review of the effectiveness of its internal audit arrangements, and to

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2012
Page 71



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

report the findings of this review to the Council or an appropriate committee. The
process is intended to form part of the wider review of the effectiveness of the system
of internal control which is necessary to prepare the Annual Governance Statement.

The Regulations require that the Council:

‘must undertake an adequate and effective internal audit of its accounting records
and of its system of internal control in accordance with the proper practices in relation
to internal control”.

For 2012/13, the proper practices for internal audit were those contained within the
CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government (the Code of
Practice)’.

Defining Internal Audit
In the Code of Practice, internal audit is defined as:

“an assurance function that provides an independent and objective opinion to the
organisation on the control environment, by evaluating its effectiveness in achieving
the organisation’s objectives. It objectively examines, evaluates and reports on the
adequacy of the control environment as a contribution to the proper, economic,
efficient and effective use of resources.”

As such internal audit forms an essential part of the Council's corporate governance
arrangements.

Since April 2012, internal audit has been provided under contract by Veritau (Veritau
North Yorkshire Ltd), a company part owned by the Council.

Who Should Undertake the Review?

The Regulations require either the Council itself, or a committee of the Council, to
review the effectiveness of internal audit. At Ryedale this is undertaken by the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee. The main reasons for this are:

(a) itis a core responsibility of the Committee to approve internal audit plans and
monitor the work of the service;

(b) in so far as the Committee fulfils the role of an audit committee it is independent
of the management of the Council;

(c) the annual report and the opinion of the Head of Internal Audit are considered
by the Committee;

(d) the external auditor reports to the Committee and is therefore able to highlight
any deficiencies in internal audit arrangements;

(e) the review of the effectiveness of internal audit feeds into the Annual
Governance Statement which is also considered by the Committee.

The review of the effectiveness of internal audit has been undertaken as a joint
exercise across Veritau and its client councils. This ensures consistency and avoids
unnecessary duplication of work as the systems of internal audit are common across
Veritau.

' The CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government was replaced on 1 April 2013 by
the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2012

Page 72



Scope of the Review

6.8 The review is about effectiveness, not process. The review is primarily needed to
ensure that the opinion contained in the Annual Report of the Head of Internal Audit
can be relied upon as a key source of evidence for the Annual Governance
Statement. The focus of the review has, therefore, concentrated on the delivery of the
internal audit function to the required professional standards in order to produce the
required outcome i.e. a reliable assurance on internal control and the management of
risks in the council, rather than an assessment of value for money.

6.9 Other sources of assurance that the Committee receives, from which it can take a
view on the effectiveness of the service include:

(a)
(b)

(c)
(d)

regular outturn reports on Internal Audit work and related performance
measures;

the Annual Report of the Head of Internal Audit (which is a separate item on this
Agenda);

the Internal Audit Plan;

reports from the external auditor (in so far as they relate to the work of internal
audit).

2012/13 Review of The Effectiveness of Internal Audit
6.10 For the purposes of this review, the following work has been completed:

(a)

(b)
(c)

(d)

the Code of Practice self assessment checklist has been refreshed so as to
identify any significant changes in the degree of compliance against the Code
(compared to 2011/12);

a customer satisfaction survey has been completed (by senior managers across
Veritau’s client councils);

the progress made to address any issues identified in the 2011/12 review of
effectiveness has been assessed;

other factors regarding the quality of the service have been considered as
appropriate.

6.11 Details of the review are included in annex A.

Conclusion

6.12 Based on the results of this review, the Council’s internal audit arrangements are
considered to be operating in accordance with accepted professional best practice,
and remain effective. The Committee can therefore continue to place reliance on the
internal audit arrangements operating within the Council when considering the draft
Annual Governance Statement for 2012/13.

7.0 IMPLICATIONS

71 The following implications have been identified:

a)

b)

Financial
None

Legal
None

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2012

Page 73



c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime &
Disorder)
None

Paul Cresswell
Corporate Director (s151)

Author: Richard Smith, Client Relationship Manager, Veritau
Telephone No: 01904 552936
E-Mail Address: richard.smith@yveritau.co.uk

Background Papers:
None

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2012
Page 74



Agenda ltem 12

Annex 1

REVIEW OF INTERNAL AUDIT EFFECTIVENESS - 2012/13

1 This report sets out the results of the review of internal audit effectiveness for
2012/13 in terms of the service provided by Veritau. As this is a shared service
and to avoid unnecessary duplication a single review has been carried out
encompassing all of the company’s client councils (i.e. Scarborough Borough
Council, North Yorkshire County Council, the City of York Council, Hambleton
District Council, Richmondshire District Council, Ryedale District Council, and
Selby District Council). It should be noted that Veritau’s audit systems and
working practices are applied consistently across each of the client councils
and so there should not be any significant difference in the standard or quality
of the service.

2  The review of effectiveness should however include consideration of other
factors which are likely to be specific to individual councils, for example the
status of internal audit within the organisation, the relationship between the
external and internal auditors and the effectiveness of the audit committee (to
the extent that its work relates to internal audit). These issues will be
addressed separately, where applicable.

3  The review of internal audit effectiveness has considered the following sources
of information:

Update of Code of Practice Self Assessment Checklist

4 For 2012/13, the proper practices for internal audit were those contained within
the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government (the Code of
Practice)'.The Code of Practice sets out eleven standards (or principles) for the
establishment of a professional service. Each principle is supported by detailed
guidance. The principles covered the following areas:

(@) Scope of Internal Audit (Terms of Reference and scope of work)

(b) Independence

(c) Ethics for Internal Auditors

(d) Audit Committees (including Internal Audit’s relationship with the Audit

Committee)

(e) Relationships (with management, elected Members and other auditors,
regulators and inspectors)

(f)  Staffing, Training and Continuing Professional Development
(g) Audit Strategy and Planning

(h) Undertaking Audit Work

(i) Due Professional Care

() Reporting

' The CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government was replaced on 1 April 2013 by
the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards.

Page 75



(k)

Performance, Quality and Effectiveness

A detailed self assessment exercise to assess compliance against the CIPFA
Code of Practice for Internal Audit was undertaken in 2010/11. The self
assessment has been reviewed and updated on an annual basis since that

date.

During 2012/13, the priority has been to establish a new company to deliver
internal audit services to five of the North Yorkshire district councils. The new
company, Veritau North Yorkshire (VNY) commenced trading on 1 April 2012.
The existing audit systems, procedures and operating practices have been
adopted by the new company so that there is now a consistent approach to
audit work across all the member councils and other external clients.

With the exception of some minor changes to operational arrangements and
the format of audit reports there have been no significant developments since
the date of the last review. Adherence with the professional standards set out
in the Code of Practice has therefore been maintained.

Those aspects of the current internal audit arrangements which have previously
been identified as not fully complying with the Code of Practice are listed below:

Note: P indicates partial compliance, and N indicates non compliance

Ref Standard P /N | Current Status
3 Ethics for Internal
Auditors
3.3 Objectivity
3.34 Are staff rotated on P Staff rotation has increased significantly in the
regular / annually audited last few years. This process has continued
areas. through 2012/13 with the expansion in the
number of client councils. Auditors are therefore
increasingly working across different service
areas. Staff rotation, however, has to be
balanced with the need to maintain a level of
continuity and to ensure that the knowledge
gained by auditors of each system or service
area is used effectively. This balance will be
kept under review in 2013/14.
5 Relationships
5.3 Relationships with
Other Internal Auditors
5.3.1 Do arrangements exist P The method of obtaining assurance from partner

with other internal
auditors that include joint
working, access to
working papers,
respective roles and
confidentiality?

organisations will vary depending on the
relationship between the client council and the
partner in question. Good working relationships
exist between Veritau and the other principal
audit providers in the area (for example — the
NHS internal audit providers in North Yorkshire).
Other arrangements tend to be limited and

Page 76




10

Ref

Standard

P /N | Current Status

informal in nature. However, the need for a
formal joint working protocol has been
recognised in these situations and is included in
the company’s 2013/16 Business Plan.

5.5

Relationships with
Other Regulators and
Inspectors

5.5.1

Has the Head of Internal
Audit sought to establish
a dialogue with the
regulatory and inspection
agencies that interact with
the organisation?

P This occurs on an ad-hoc basis but is not
considered to be of significant importance.

10

Reporting

10.3

Follow-up Audits and
Reporting

10.3.3

Where appropriate, is a
revised opinion given
following a follow-up audit
and reported to
management?

N Veritau does not consider that it is appropriate to
revise an opinion. However, account will be
taken of the progress made by management to
address control weaknesses and to complete
agreed actions when providing the annual audit
opinion.

10.4

Annual Reporting and
Presentation of Audit
Opinion

10.4.2

Does the Head of Internal
Audit’s report:

Communicate the results
of the internal audit quality
assurance programme?

P Given Veritau’s contractual position, this
information is considered to be more relevant to
the individual client officers in each council.
Such information is provided as necessary.

Customer Satisfaction Surveys

In accordance with the Code of Practice, Veritau carries out customer survey
reviews as a normal part of the audit process. An annual survey of senior
managers in each client council is also carried out to assess overall customer
satisfaction with the quality of work being undertaken. These surveys are dealt
with in turn below.

At the close of each audit, the responsible service manager of the area being
audited is asked for feedback. The service manager is asked a series of
questions about the conduct of the audit and about whether they were satisfied
with the overall outcome. The level of satisfaction in 2012/13 (based on 119
surveys returned during the year) was 99.2%. This compares with 100%
satisfaction in 2011/12.

Page 77




In the annual survey, senior managers were asked to rank the individual
elements of the service provided by Veritau (including internal audit, counter
fraud and information governance). A total of 35 surveys were returned. The
results were generally consistent between the client councils and with the
results of similar surveys conducted in previous years.

For the purposes of this review, the scores for internal audit and counter fraud
have been summarised as follows:

1 2 3 4 N/A
Internal Audit Services
How would you rate the following elements
of the internal audit service provided by
Veritau?
1.1 The quality of planning and the overall 3 24 3 5
coverage of the audit plan
1.2 The provision of advice and guidance 6 23 5 1
1.3 The conduct and professionalism of 21 11 2 1
audit staff
1.4 The ability of audit staff to provide 16 16 2 1
unbiased and objective opinions
1.5 The ability of audit staff to establish a 14 19 2
positive rapport with customers
1.6 The auditors’ overall knowledge of the 1 25 6 3
system / service being audited
1.7 The auditors’ ability to focus on the 5 23 3 1 3
areas of greatest risk
1.8 The arrangements made to agree the 9 19 3 1 3
scope and objectives of the audit
1.9 The auditors’ ability to minimise 11 17 3 4
disruption to the service being audited
1.10 The communication of issues found by 8 22 1 4
the auditors during their work
1.11 The quality of feedback at the end of 6 22 3 4
the audit
1.12 The auditors’ ability to communicate 7 21 4 3
their findings in the audit report
1.13 The accuracy, format, length and style 5 18 8 1 3
of audit reports

Page 78



2 N/A
1.14 The time taken to issue audit reports 18 3
1.15 The relevance of audit opinions and 22 4
conclusions
1.16 The extent to which agreed actions are 22 3
constructive and practical
1.17 The quality of IT audit (provided on 10 21
behalf of Veritau by PWC)
The overall rating for the Internal 24 3
Audit services
Counter Fraud Services
3.1 The preparation and maintenance of 17
counter fraud policies and strategies
3.2 The communication of fraud risks to 17
managers and other stakeholders
3.3 The provision of advice on measures to 1 16
prevent fraud and corruption
3.4 The identification of possible fraud and 1 17
error
3.5 The receipt and handling of fraud 2 16
referrals
3.6 The investigation of suspected fraud 1 16
3.7 The conduct and professionalism of 3 15
counter fraud staff
3.8 The investigators’ knowledge of 2 17
legislation, policies and procedures
3.9 The quality of feedback during and at 3 16
the end of fraud investigations
3.10 The time taken to complete fraud 4 16
investigations
3.11 The outcomes from fraud 2 16
investigations
3.12 The overall reporting of counter fraud 2 16

activities and work done

Page 79




13

14

1 2 3 4 N/A

The overall rating for the Counter 3 1 1 1 17
Fraud services

Key:

1 = Excellent

2 = Good

3 = Satisfactory
4 = Poor

N/A = Not answered

Note — the number of surveys received is lower for counter fraud because not
all the client councils receive this service.

Client Liaison

As part of ongoing client liaison arrangements, Veritau audit managers will
meet regularly with senior officers in each client council. Whilst the specific
arrangements differ between the councils, the S151 officer is always a main
point of contact. Other key contacts may include the chief executive, the
monitoring officer and/or other members of the corporate management team in
each council. As such, these senior managers are well placed to assess the
overall effectiveness of the audit service, and also how Veritau deal with any
issues which may arise during the course of work. No specific matters of
concern have been raised about the standard or quality of audit work through
these client arrangements during 2012/13.

External Audit
Similarly, no matters of concern have been raised with the S151 officer or the
relevant audit committee by the external auditors, at any of the client councils.

In some cases, the external auditors have provided specific comments on the
work of internal audit and these are reported separately to the relevant council.

Page 80




Agenda Item 13

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL
REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 27 JUNE 2013
REPORT OF THE: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (s151)
PAUL CRESWELL
TITLE OF REPORT: ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2012/13
WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 For members to consider the Council’s review of its system of internal control and
approve the Annual Governance Statement (AGS) as required by the Accounts and
Audit Regulations 2011.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 It is recommended that members approve the Annual Governance Statement for
inclusion in the Statement of Accounts.

3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION

3.1 The Accounts and Audit Regulations require councils to approve an Annual
Governance Statement. In Ryedale approval of the AGS is the responsibility of the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS

4.1 The Council would not comply with the requirements of the Accounts and Audit
Regulations 2011 if it failed to review its system of internal control at least annually,
or did not approve and publish an Annual Governance Statement.

5.0 POLICY CONTEXT AND CONSULTATION

5.1 Production of the AGS is a mandatory requirement. Senior Council officers have
contributed to the review of controls and preparation of the statement.

REPORT
6.0 REPORT DETAILS

6.1 Good governance is important to the proper operation of all organisations, and is

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013
Page 81



essential for local authorities and other bodies with a responsibility for managing
public funds. In recognition of this importance, the Accounts and Audit Regulations
require all councils to annually review their systems of control and prepare an annual
governance statement setting out their governance arrangements. The statement
should include any significant issues relevant to an understanding of the governance
framework. The AGS forms part of a Council's Statements of Accounts and is
considered by the external auditor during their review of the accounts.

6.2 The Corporate Management Team and other appropriate officers have reviewed the
Council’s system of controls. In addition, comments, evidence, and feedback from a
number of internal and external sources have been considered in compiling the
statement. The Council has adopted the Cipfa framework for producing the AGS, and
the attached AGS (See Annex A) has been prepared in accordance with proper
practice, including the latest addendum to the guidance on good governance
published by Cipfa / Solace.

7.0 IMPLICATIONS

71 The following implications have been identified:
a) Financial
None

b) Legal
None

c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime &
Disorder)
None

Paul Cresswell
Corporate Director (s151)

Author: Alison Newham, Audit Manager, Veritau
Telephone No: 01653 600666(382)
E-Mail Address: Alison.newham@yveritau.co.uk

Background Papers:

CIPFA — Annual Governance Statement in Local Government — meeting the requirements of
the Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006 The ‘rough guide’

Cipfa Finance Advisory Network — AGS ‘Rough Guide’ for practitioners.

Cipfa/Solace — Delivering Good Governance in Local Government Framework 2012

The Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011

Background Papers are available for inspection at:
Internal Audit — Ryedale House
Contact Alison Newham

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013
Page 82



Agenda Iltem 13

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEM ENT 201243

1. Scope ofR esponsibility

The Authority is responsible for ensuring that its business is conducted in
accordance with the law and proper standards, and that public m oney is
safeguarded and properly accounted for, and used econom ically, efficiently and
effectively. The Authority also has a duty under the Local G overnm ent Act 1999
to m ake arrangem ents to secure continuous In provem ent in the way in which its
functions are exercised, having regard to a com bination of econom vy, efficiency
and effectiveness.

In discharging this overall responsibility, the Authority is also responsible for
putting in place proper arrangem ents for the govermance of its affairs, facilitating
the effective exercise of its functions, and which Includes arrangem ents for the
m anagem ent of risk .

2.The Purpose ofthe Governance Fram ew ork

C orporate G ovemance is the system by which local authorities direct and control
their functions and relate to their com m unities. The fram ew ork for corporate
govermance recomm ended by the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and
Accountancy (CIPFA) and the Society of Local Authority Chief Executives
(SO LACE) identifies three underlying principles of good govermance, nam ely:

e Openness and Inclusivity
e Tntegrity
e A ccountability

The principles of corporate governance should be em bedded into the culture of
each local authority. Furthemm ore each local authority has to be able to
dem onstrate that it is com plying with these principles. To achieve this, the
fram ew ork docum ent recom m ends that all localauthorities should develop a local
code of corporate governance, com prising the ollow ing elem ents:

e Community Focus

e Service D elivery A rrangem ents

* Structures and Processes

¢ Risk M anagem ent and IntermmalC ontrol
* Standards ofConduct

The Authority has form ally adopted a local code of corporate govemance,
consequently the principles and standards contained in the fram ew ork docum ent
are recognised as good w orking practice, and hence are supported and follow ed.
To this end both O fficers and M em bers have had extermally provided training to
ensure governance arrangem ents are understood and em bedded. This Statem ent
form s part of the overall process w ithin the Authority for m onitoring and
reporting on the adequacy and effectiveness of the corporate govemance
arrangem ents, particularly those n respect of risk m anagem ent and intermal
control.

1
Page 83



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEM ENT 201243

The system of internal control is designed to m anage risk to a reasonable level
rather than to elim inate all risk of failure to achieve policies, ain s and objctives;
it can therefore only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance of
effectiveness. The system of internal control is based on a continuous process
designed to identify and prioritise the risks to the achievem ent of the Authority s
policies, ain s and objctives, to evaluate the likelihood of those risks being
realised and the im pact should they be realised, and to m anage them efficiently,
effectively and econom ically. This has been in place w ithin the Authority for the
yvear ended 31 M arch 2013 and up to the date of approval of the Statem ent of
A ccounts.

3.The Governance Fram ew ork

The requirem ent to have a governance fram ew ork, Incorporating a sound system
of mternal control covers all of the Authority’s activities. The intermal control
environm entw ithin the Authority consists of a num ber of different key elem ents,
which taken together contribute to the overall corporate governance fram ew ork.
The key elem ents of internal controlw ithin the Authority consist of

Policiesand Guidance:

Specific policies and w ritten guidance exist to support the corporate govermance
arrangem ents and mnclude:

e The Councils Constitution, mcliding Financial Regulations,
Procurem entRegulations and C ontract Standing O rders

* CodesofConduct forM em bers and O fficers

¢ The Corporate Plan

e Medum Term FinancialPlan

e M em ber and O fficer Schem es of delegation

* Registers of interests, gifts and hospitality

e Corporate policies, for exam ple those relating to W histleblow lng and
Counter Fraud and C orruption

e AssetM anagem entPlan Capital Strategy Statem ent
* StrategicRisk Register

e CouncilProcurem ent Strategy

Politicaland M anagerial Structures and P rocesses

The Authority is responsible for agreeing overall policies and setting the budget.
The Policy and Resources Com m ittee and Com m issioning Board are responsible
for decision m aking w ithin the policy and budget fram ew ork set by the Council.
The Authority’s Corporate M anagem ent Team has responsibility for
In plem enting Authority’s policies and decisions, providing advice to M em bers
and for co-ordinating the use of resources. The Corporate M anagem ent Team

m eet regularly and the Comm ittees usually every two months. Both the
Com m ittees and the Corporate M anagem ent Team m onitor and review Authority

2
Page 84



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEM ENT 201243

activity to ensure corporate com pliance with govemance, legal and fmnancial
requirem ents. In addition, the Authority has scrutiny arrangem ents, through the
Overview and Scrutiny Comm ittee that include the review of policies, budgets
and service delivery to ensure that they rem ain appropriate. This Com m ittee is
also form ally designated as the Authority’s Audit Comm ittee. A forward plan
detailing the m ain work of Com m ittees over the next year has been devised to
ensure decisions are taken In a tin ely m anner. U rgent item s w ill be debated as
appropriate.

The Authority has developed a process that is intended to reflect political and
comm unity objctives as expressed in the Community Strategy (“Im agine
Ryedale”) and acts as a basis for corporate prioritisation. The process has
identified the Authority’s corporate aim s together w ith a num ber of associated
objctives. These w ill be review ed at appropriate intervals to ensure that they
continue to m eet the needs of the comm unity. The Authority has linked the
perform ance m anagem ent process across all service areas to provide an
Integrated perform ance m anagem ent system . Each service has developed a
perform ance In provem ent plan as part of their Service D elivery Plan show ing
how that service w illw ork to achieve the Authority s cbjctives.

FinancialM anagem ent

The Corporate D irector (51510 fficer) has the overall statutory responsibility for
the proper adm inistration of the Authority’s financial affairs, ncluding m aking
arrangem ents for appropriate system s of fnancial control. The Authority
operates within a system of financial regulations, com prehensive budgetary
control, regular m anagem ent inform ation, adm nistrative procedures (ncliding
the segregation of duties) and m anagem ent supervision.

The Corporate D irector (51510 fficer) is a m em ber of the Authority s C orporate
M anagem ent Team , and is directly responsible to the Chief Executive. The
Authority is therefore fully com pliant with the requirem ents of the 2010
CIPFA SOLACE Application N ote to D elivering G ood G overnance.

Com pliance Arrangem ents

M onitoring and review of the Authority s activities is undertaken by a num ber of
O fficers and extermal regulators to ensure com pliance with relevant policies,
procedures, lJaw s and regulations. They include:

¢ The ChiefExecutive O fficer

e The Corporate D irector (151) who is the s151 O fficer of the Authority
and the ChiefFnance O fficer CFO)

e TheM onitoring O fficer
¢ TheH eads of Service
¢ The ExtermalAuditor and various other external Inspection agencies

e Tntemal Audit frovided by Veritau N orth Yorkshire Lim ited from 1
April2012)

e Finance O fficers and other relevant service m anagers

3
Page 85



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEM ENT 201243

ValueForM oney

Through review s by external auditors, external agencies, internal audit and the
Financial Services M anager the Authority constantly seeks w ays of ensuring the
econom ic, effective and efficient use of resources, and securing continuous
In provem ent In theway in which its functions are exercised.

Risk M anagem ent

The Authority has adopted a form al system of Risk M anagem ent. This is
effectively delivered through widespread use of Covalent, the Authority’s
Perform ance and Risk M anagem ent software. A lthough responsibility for the
dentification and m anagem ent of risks rests w ith service m anagers, corporate
arrangem ents are co-ordinated by the Heads of Service Group. The process
serves to ensure that:

. The Authority identifies, prioritises and takes appropriate m itigation
for those risks it identifies as potentially preventing achievem ent of the
C orporate and Com m unity Plan

. The Authority s assets are adequately protected

J Losses resulting from hazards and claim s against the Authority are
m itigated through the effective use of risk controlm easures

. Service m anagers are adequately supported in the discharge of their
responsibilities in respect ofR isk M anagem ent

The system of Risk M anagem ent requires the inclusion of risk evaluation
assessm ents in all Com m ittee reports and the m aintenance of a corporate risk
register.Relevant staffw ithin the Authority have received training and guidance
In Risk M anagem ent principles.

InternalAudit& Fraud

The Authority operates intermal audit and intermnal ton H ousing Benefit) fraud
nvestigation functions. From 1 April 2012 internal audit and counter fraud
services have been provided by Veritau N orth Yorkshire Lim ited — a com pany
partly owned by the Authority. Internal audit services are provided in accordance
w ith the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011 and the CIPFA Code of Practice
for Intermal Audit in Local Governm ent. An annual programm e of review s
covering financial and operational system s is undertaken, to give assurance to
M em bers and m anagers on the effectiveness of the control environm ent operating
w ithin the Council. The work of internal audit com plin ents and supports the
work of the extermal auditors O eloitte LLP for 2012/13). In addition, Intermal
audit provides assurance to the Corporate Director (©151) as the Authority’s
s.151 O fficer in discharging his statutory review and reporting responsibilities.
The Authority also undertakes an annual review of the effectiveness of its
Intermal audit arrangem ents as required by the A ccounts and Audit R egulations.
The results of the review are reported to the Overview & Scrutiny @udit)
Com m ittee.

Intermnalaudit also has an advisory role thatprovides:

4
Page 86



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEM ENT 201243

e Advice and assistance to m anagers in the design, Im plem entation and
operation of controls

e Support to managers in the prevention and detection of fraud,
corruption and other irregularities

H ousing Benefit Counter Fraud work is undertaken w ithin the Benefits O ffice
through contractual arrangem ents w ith Veritau.A pro-active approach is taken
to supplem ent referrals, both internal and external, w ith any leads arising from
participation in the N ational Fraud Initiative, the H ousing Benefits M atching
Service, and intermaldata m atching.

Perform anceM anagem ent

The Authority has established effective perform ance m anagem ent arrangem ents.
The Chief Executive has overall responsibility for the function and the C orporate
M anagem ent Team undertakes an ongoing m onitoring role. H eads of Service
and their Service Unit M anagers are expected to deliver Im provem ents or
m aintain perform ance standards where appropriate. The Covalent perform ance
m anagem ent system isused to record and m onitor perform ance.

4. R eview ofE ffectiveness

The Authority has responsibility for conducting, at least annually, a review of the
effectiveness of its system s of intermal control. Tn preparing this Statem ent a
review of corporate govemance arrangem ents and the effectiveness of the
Authority s system s of internal control has been undertaken, by the Corporate
M anagem entTeam . This review has included consideration of:

¢ Reports received from the Authority’s external auditors and other
Inspection agencies

¢ The results of mternalaudit and fraud investigation w ork

¢ The views of senior m anagers, lncluding Chief Executive, the sl151
O fficer and the M onitoring O fficer

¢ The work of the Heads of Service Group in com piling the Authority’s
Strategic R isk R egister.

e QOutcomes of service Inprovement reviews and perform ance
m anagem ent processes

e Compliancew ith the CIPFA Statem enton the role of the CFO

In addition, the Authority through its C om m ittees especially the O verview and
Scrutiny @Audit) Com m ittee considers corporate govermance issues as they arise
throughout the year and agree recom m endations for In provem ent as necessary .

A com prehensive review has been undertaken to support the preparation of this
AGS docum ent as required by the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011. The
Authority has produced a detailed statem ent along w ith a targeted action plan to
ensure that full com pliance is achieved. This has followed the best practice
fram ew ork suggested by CIPFA and adopted by the Authority. An action plan
schedule has been produced to ensure com pliance and a list of those O fficers
having responsibility is available.

5
Page 87



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEM ENT 201243

An Action Plan is appended which identifies and notes progress w ith previous
yearsm atters of concem , and includes those arising from this years review . The
Annual Govermance Statem ent for 2012/13 will provide details of the work
com pleted against this Plan.

W e have been advised on the im plications of the results of the review of the
effectiveness of the system of intermal controlby the O verview & Scrutiny @udit)
Comm ittee, and a plan to address weaknesses and ensure continuous
In provem ent of the system is n place.

5.SIGNITFICANT INTERNAL CONTROL ISSUES

A review of the internal control arrangem ents in place w ithin the Authority has
dentified areas where inprovem ents could be m ade. Specific actions are
proposed to address the issues identified. Attached is the action plan for
2012 /2013 incorporating those issues brought forward from the previous plan,
w hich are still outstanding.

The Authority w ill continue to seek to im prove perform ance and take action on
agreed recom m endations by both internaland externalagencies.

SR le 10 Y="c I RSURt Dated:XX
JanetW aggott

Chief Executive

[Shile 1 a1="c E IRt Dated:XX
C IIr Linda C ow ling

Leader of the Council.

6
Page 88



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEM ENT 201243

7
Page 89



06 dbed

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEM ENT 201243

AGS Action Plan 2012/,2013

CURRENT
STATUS CONTROL ISSUE ACTION PROPOSED RESPONSIBILITY TARGET DATE POSITION &
COMMENTS
R isk of com prom ise and W here changes In C orporate D irector (s151) Contihuing Thiswillbe a
w eaknesses In operational staffing occur, that continuing issue in
Brought . .
Forw ard system s as a consequence of | changes In operating 20132014
continuing reductions in arrangem ents are
staffing as G overnm ent review ed prior to
funding cutsm ade. reducing the controls.
Intemalauditw illbe
nclided In working
groups review ing
operating system s and
arrangem ents, ncluding
com m issioning,
partnership
arrangem ents etc.
20122013 Procurem entR isk as the The Authority ispartof | Corporate D irector (s151) Septem ber 2014 Planning w ork is

Councilundertakes two
significant O JEU
procurem ents, lnsurance
(2013) and Leisure

M anagem ent (2014)

the N orth Yorkshire
Procurem ent
Partnership and w ill
ensure advice is taken
supplem ented by service
specific advice for both
procurem ents.

underw ay on both
projcts w ith budgets
for external support
identified to assist In
the process.




Agenda Iltem 14

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY ITEM, FOR CONSIDERATION PRIOR
TO FULL COUNCIL

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL
REPORT TO: COUNCIL
DATE: 4 JULY 2013
REPORT OF THE: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (s151)
PAUL CRESSWELL
TITLE OF REPORT: TREASURY MANAGEMENT ANNUAL REPORT 2012-13
WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 The Council is required by regulations issued under the Local Government Act 2003
to produce an annual treasury management review of activities and the actual
prudential and treasury indicators for 2012/13. This report meets the requirements of
both the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management (the Code) and the
CIPFA Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities (the Prudential
Code).

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

21 That Council is recommended to:
(i) Note the annual treasury management report for 2012/13; and

(i) Approve the actual 2012/13 prudential and treasury indicators in this report.
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 The Council has adopted the Code. A provision of the Code is that an annual review
report must be made to the Full Council relating to the treasury activities of the
previous year.

4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS

4.1 There are significant risks when investing public funds especially with unknown
institutions. However, by the adoption of the CIPFA Code and a prudent investment
strategy these are minimised. The employment of Treasury Advisors also helps
reduce the risk.

COUNCIL 4 JULY 2013
Page 91



5.0 POLICY CONTEXT AND CONSULTATION

5.1 The Council has adopted the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management in
Local Authorities and this report complies with the requirements under this code.

5.2 The Council uses the services of Sector Treasury Services Limited to provide
treasury management information and advice.

REPORT

6.0 REPORT DETAILS

6.1 During 2012/13 the minimum reporting requirements were that the full Council should
receive the following reports:

* An annual treasury strategy in advance of the year (Council 20 February 2012)

* A mid year (minimum) treasury update report (Council 10 January 2013)

« An annual review following the end of the year describing the activity compared
to the strategy (this report).

In addition, treasury management update reports were received by the Policy and

Resources Committee.

6.2 Recent changes in the regulatory environment place a much greater onus on
members for the review and scrutiny of treasury management policy and activities.
This report is important in that respect, as it provides details of the outturn position for
treasury activities and highlights compliance with the Council’s policies previously
approved by Members.

6.3 This Council also confirms that it has complied with the requirement under the Code
to give prior scrutiny to all the above treasury management reports by the Overview
and Scrutiny Committee before they were reported to the full Council. Member
training on treasury management issues was undertaken on 5 October 2011 in order
to support Members’ scrutiny role.

6.4 This report summarises:

»  Capital activity during the year;

« Impact of this activity on the Council’s underlying indebtedness (the Capital
Financing Requirement);

* Reporting of the required prudential and treasury indicators;

*  Overall treasury position and the impact on investment balances;

e Summary of interest rate movement in the year;

¢ Detailed investment activity.

The Council’s Capital Expenditure and Financing 2012/13.

6.5 The Council undertakes capital expenditure on long-term assets. These activities
may either be:

» Financed immediately through the application of capital or revenue resources
(capital receipts, capital grants, revenue contributions etc.), which has no
resultant impact on the Council’s borrowing need; or

» If insufficient financing is available or a decision is taken not to apply resources,
the capital expenditure will give rise to a borrowing need.

COUNCIL 4 JULY 2013

Page 92



6.6 The actual capital expenditure forms one of the required prudential indicators. The
table below shows the actual capital expenditure and how this was financed.
2012/13 2011/12
Actual (£) Actual (£)
Total Capital Expenditure 1,968,149 4,478,225
Resourced by:
Capital receipts 0 2,560,996
Capital grants and contributions 532,034 469,935
Capital reserves 1,436,115 1,447,294
Total 1,968,149 4,478,225
Treasury Position as at 31 March 2013
6.7 The Council’s treasury management and investment position is organised by the
Finance Section in order to ensure adequate liquidity for revenue and capital
activities, security for investments and to manage risks within all treasury
management activities. Procedures and controls to achieve these objectives are well
established both through Member reporting detailed in the summary, and through
officer activity detailed in the Treasury Management Practices. At the beginning and
the end of 2012/13 the Council’s treasury position was as follows:
31 March 31 March
2013 (£) 2012 (£)
Internally Managed Investments 5,750,000 5,570,000
Externally Managed Investments 0 0
Total 5,750,000 5,570,000
6.8  The maturity of the investment portfolio was as follows;
31 March 31 March
2013 (£) 2012 (£)
On-call Investments 50,000 70,000
Fixed Term Deposits:
Repayable within 1 month 0 0
Repayable 1 month to 3 months 3,200,000 3,000,000
Repayable 3 months to 6 months 1,500,000 0
Repayable 6 months to 12 months 1,000,000 2,500,000
Repayable 12 months to 24 months 0 0
Total 5,750,000 5,570,000
6.9 Investments were placed with the following institutions:
31 March 31 March
Type of Institution 2013 (£) 2012 (£)
UK Clearing Banks 5,750,000 3,070,000
Foreign Banks 0 0
Building Societies 0 1,500,000
Local Authorities 0 1,000,000
Total 5,750,000 5,570,000
COUNCIL 4 JULY 2013

Page 93



6.10

6.11

6.12

6.13

6.14

6.15

6.16

6.17

6.18

6.19

The Strategy for 2012/13
The Treasury Management Strategy for 2012/13 was approved by members at full
Council on 20 February 2012.

The expectation for interest rates within the strategy for 2012/13 anticipated no
movement in the Bank rate within the year, the first anticipated increase being in Q3
of 2013. Continued uncertainty in the aftermath of the 2008 financial crisis promoted
a cautious approach, whereby investments would continue to be dominated by low
counterparty risk considerations, resulting in relatively low returns compared to
borrowing rates.

The Economy and Interest rates

The financial year 2012/13 continued the challenging investment environment of
previous years, namely low investment returns and continuing heightened levels of
counter party risk.

Economic growth in the UK was disappointing during the year due to the UK austerity
programme, weak consumer confidence and spending, lack of rebalancing of the UK
economy to exporting and weak growth in our biggest export market, the European
Union (EU). The UK coalition Government maintained its tight fiscal policy stance
against a background of warnings from two credit rating agencies that the UK could
lose its AAA credit rating. Moody’s followed up this warning by actually downgrading
the rating to AA+ in February 2013 and Fitch then placed their rating on negative
watch after the budget statement in March. Key to retaining the AAA rating from Fitch
and S&P will be a return to a strong economic growth in order to reduce the national
debt burden to a sustainable level, within a reasonable timeframe.

Weak UK growth resulted in the Monetary Policy Committee increasing quantitative
easing by £50bn in July to a total of £375bn. Bank Rate therefore ended the year
unchanged at 0.5% while CPI inflation fell from 3% at the start of the year to end at
2.8% in March, with a fall back to below 2% pushed back to quarter 1 of 2016.

The EU sovereign debt crisis was an ongoing saga during the year with first Greece
and then Cyprus experiencing crises which were met with bailouts after difficult and
fraught negotiations.

Compliance with Treasury Limits

During the financial year the Council operated within the treasury limits and
Prudential Indicators set out in the Council’'s Treasury Management Strategy
Statement (annex B).

The Council has no long-term borrowing and there were no temporary borrowing
transactions in the year. However, the Council has a number of lease agreements
that were initially entered into as operating leases but following the implementation of
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) is now reclassified as finance
leases. As a consequence the Council do not have a nil Capital Finance
Requirement.

Investment Rates in 2012/13

The Funding for Lending Scheme, announced in July, resulted in a flood of cheap
credit being made available to banks and this has resulted in money market
investment rates falling sharply in the second half of the year.

Perceptions of counterparty risk have improved after the ECB statement in July that it
would do “whatever it takes” to support struggling Eurozone countries. This has

COUNCIL 4 JULY 2013

Page 94



resulted in some return of confidence to move away from only very short term
borrowing.

6.20 The summary below shows the movement of investment rates in 2012/13:

Investment Rates 2012-13

1.80

1.60 h

-\.
-
1.40 N
—
120 Sommmmmeeeao o B
[ \\

F 100 T -
< '\‘_‘ No— .
& I — treeal .
S 0.80 -

040 [~ " TTTT==== e \\M

-
I e

0.20

0.00

L G S G I I A G Y
& & ,Q‘N ‘b's\ é{S‘ &8 o“’ ,,e."f & & OO & \e“ Qe',“ @5‘ & &

— — 7 day LIBID ——3 mth LIBID ---6mth LIBID
——Bank Rate — -1yrLIBID

Investment Outturn for 2012/13

6.21 The Council’s investment policy is governed by CLG guidance, which was been
implemented in the Annual Investment Strategy approved by the Council on 20
February 2012. This policy sets out the approach for choosing investment
counterparties, and is based on credit ratings provided by the three main credit rating
agencies supplemented by additional market data (such as rating outlooks, credit
default swaps, bank share prices etc).

6.22 The investment activity during the year conformed to the approved strategy and the
Council had no liquidity difficulties.

6.23 The following table shows the result of the investment strategy undertaken by the
Council and the relative performance of the internally managed funds against the 7-
day LIBID uncompounded rate bench mark:

Average Gross Net Benchmark
Investment Rate of Rate of Return
(£) Return Return
Internally Managed:
Temporary & On-Call 3,281,929 0.74% n/a n/a
Investments
Fixed Term Deposits 1,050,841 1.29% n/a 0.39%

6.24 The interest received by the Council from investments and loans in 2012/13 totalled
£111k; this compares to an original estimate of £100k.

COUNCIL 4 JULY 2013
Page 95



7.0 IMPLICATIONS

71 The following implications have been identified:
a) Financial
The results of the investment strategy effect the funding of the capital
programme. As expected the level of return was low and in line with the capital
plan.

b) Legal
There are no legal implications within this report

c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime &
Disorder)
There are no additional implications within this report.

Paul Cresswell
Corporate Director (s151)

Author: Paul Cresswell
Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext: 214
E-Mail Address: paul.cresswell@ryedale.gov.uk

Background Papers:
None

COUNCIL 4 JULY 2013
Page 96



/6 abed

TREASURY MANAGEMENT ANNUAL REPORT 2012-13 - RISK MATRIX — ANNEX A

Issue/Risk Consequences if allowed Likeli- Impact Mitigation Mitigated Mitigated
to happen hood Likelihood Impact
Credit risk - associated with Could mean loss of 2 D In response to the economic 1 D
investing with financial institutions | principal sum and interest climate the Council have
that do not meet the credit rating accrued. adopted a more stringent
criteria. credit rating methodology.
Market risk - Selection of wrong The poor performance of 3 B The number of investment 3 B
type of investment for higher the chosen investment. options have been kept to a
return. minimum within the
investment strategy.
Liquidity risk - Use of fixed term Unable to take advantage 1 B The maturity profile has 1 B
deposits and / or instruments / of better investment shortened for investments.
investments with low marketability | options. Funds are The 2011/12 Investment
may mean a lack of liquidity unavailable to cover capital Strategy reduced the period
spend. for non- specified investments
and full Council agreed to
continue with this policy in
2012/13.
Score Likelihood Score | Impact
1 Very Low A Low
2 Not Likely B Minor
3 Likely C Medium
4 Very Likely D Major
5 Almost Certain E Disaster

T Wal| epusaby



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 98



Agenda Iltem 14

ANNEX B
PRUDENTIAL AND TREASURY INDICATORS

Prudential Indicators

2011/12 2012/13 2012/13

Actual Original Actual

Capital Expenditure £4.478m £1.434m £1.968m

Ratio of financing costs to net revenue stream 0.89% 1.70% 1.31%

Net borrowing requirement -£5.027m | -£3.166m | -£5.405m

Capital Financing Requirement as at 31 March £0.473m £0.295m £0.295m

Annual change in Capital Financing Requirement -£0.166m | -£0.178m | -£0.178m
Incremental impact of capital investment decisions

Increase in council tax (band D) per annum N/a £3.76 N/a

Treasury Management Indicators

2011/12 2012/13 2012/13
Actual Original Actual
Authorised Limit for external debt -
borrowing N/a £20.0m N/a
other long term liabilities N/a £1.0m N/a
Total N/a £21.0m N/a
Operational Boundary for external debt -
borrowing N/a £5.0m N/a
other long term liabilities N/a £0.6m N/a
Total N/a £5.6m N/a
External debt £0m £0m £0m
Upper limit for fixed interest rate exposure
Net principal re fixed rate borrowing / investments N/a 100% N/a
Upper limit for variable rate exposure
Net principal re variable rate borrowing / investments N/a 50% N/a
Upper limit for total principal sums invested for over
364 days N/a £1.0m N/a
(per maturity date)
COUNCIL 4 JULY 2013

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



Agenda Item 15

RYEDALE

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: 27 JUNE 2013

REPORT OF THE: HEAD OF ECONOMY AND INFRASTRUCTURE
JULIAN RUDD

TITLE OF REPORT: THE COMMUNITY SAFETY PLAN 2013/14

WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To present the 2013/14 Safer Ryedale Partnership Plan.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 It is recommended that Members consider the report and the appendices.

3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION

3.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee was designated as the Ryedale District
Council's Crime and Disorder Overview and Scrutiny Committee in July 2009. To
undertake this function, it was resolved to receive reports from the Safer Ryedale
Partnership. (Minute 42(b) refers.)

4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS

4.1 Risks are outlined in the Risk Matrix in annex A.

5.0 POLICY CONTEXT AND CONSULTATION

5.1 Council Priorities 2009 — 2013 Aim 4: To have active communities where everyone
feels welcome and safe.

5.2 A variety of approaches are used to engage with communities, both face to face and
through consultation exercises. These include:

*  Website www.ryesafe.org

* Media opportunities

» CAP (Community & Police) meetings.

» Parish Liaison Forum.

* Voluntary Sector Forums.

» Bi-annual street surveys in each of Ryedale’s four market towns.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013
Page 101



» The ‘Rural Voice’ project, co-ordinated by Ryedale Voluntary Action, contributes
to the involvement of the voluntary sector in Safer Ryedale’s processes.

» Valued network of 876 Watch Groups.

» Surveys undertaken with young people at youth clubs and at the North Yorkshire
County Council youth premises.

*  Working with local parish plans

» The Council ‘Budget Simulator’ exercise in 2010 indicated that Community Safety
was the service that the public least wanted to cut.

6.0 REPORT DETAILS

6.1 Ryedale continues to be an area with low levels of crime and anti-social behaviour,
with the lowest crime rate of all the districts in North Yorkshire and of similar
Community Safety Partnership areas nationally.

6.2 Safer Ryedale’s Priorities for 2013/14 are based on the data published in the Ryedale
JSIA 2013/14 and include locally identified priorities and those which the partnership
is required to adopt. The priorities for 2013/14 are as follows:

* Reducing re-offending
* Domestic Abuse

» Safer Roads

* Alcohol harm reduction
»  Community priorities

6.3 The 2013/14 Partnership Plan is attached in annex B. It was approved by the Safer
Ryedale delivery team on 18 June 2013.

6.4 The plan will be published on the Ryesafe Website at www.ryesafe.org.uk

6.5  The Partnership Plan is monitored by the Delivery Team on a quarterly basis and the
quarterly performance information published on the Ryesafe Website.

7.0 IMPLICATIONS

71 There are no significant implications in receiving this report.

Julian Rudd

Head of Economy and Infrastructure

Author: Julian Rudd, Head of Economy and Infrastructure
Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext: 218

E-Mail Address: julian.rudd@ryedale.gov.uk

Background Papers:
The Joint Strategic Intelligence Assessment for 2013/14 is available on request from the
Community Partnerships Officer — gail.cook@ryedale.gov.uk

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013
Page 102



€0T abed

Safer Ryedale Priorities Action Plan - RISK MATRIX — ANNEX A

Issue/Risk Consequences if allowed Likeli- Impact Mitigation Mitigated Mitigated
to happen hood Likelihood Impact
That the Safer Ryedale Priorities | Work might be carried out 2 C All members of Priority 1 B
Action Plan does not address by all partners with scarce Action groups to focus on
the key issues for partners and for | resources being expended setting SMART Actions and
the community of Ryedale/does for little or no result Targets
not deliver progress on the
priorities
The Safer Ryedale Partnership The needs and priorities 3 C The Delivery Team reviews 2 B
Plan is not delivered identified are not progress on a quarterly basis.
addressed. Each priority has a known
budget.
Score Likelihood Score | Impact
1 Very Low A Low
2 Not Likely B Minor
3 Likely C Medium
4 Very Likely D Major
5 Almost Certain E Disaster
Overview and Scrutiny 6 OCTOBER 2011

GT Wsal| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



,2|bpaAy 43fpS D Spiomol buiyiom,

W 2 \ ==
N2 M\
SUEDVELS

SN ommaymey ) 7 7 i aswie)

wangm
-vormd oy

© © © 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0000000000000 000000000 0000000000 00000000000 0000000000000000000000000000000e0_90

7102 - €10C ue|d diysisulied




9¢

Gc

ve

6l

8l

Ll

9l

Gl

€l

s|iejap 1oejuo)
sjuswabpajmoux oy

Aesso|9

1/€102 10} S9ANOS[qO pue swily

ainny ay |

Wswabebus Ajunwwo)

$821N0Say pue Buipuny

ue|d UoiOY ajepalky Jojes

¥1/€10¢ 104 sahlold INO

€1/210C JO M3IndY

iom diysiauped ajepaky Jajes ay) Seop MoH
Jueld diysisuped ayj sl Jeypm

Jousig olepaly

SJuU8JuU0N



810°9jesdAhsrrmmm
00.—0.—0::- e a.:#ms

nuaAg Apuy Jojoadsu|

© © ¢ 0 0 00 00 0000000000 00000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000 0 o

‘610 8)BSOAI MMM 1B 8)ISgOM JNO
29s asea|d ‘ajepalky Jajes e spiemo} Buinguuod aie am
MOY pUB }JOM JNO JNOQe 8I0W JNO pulj 0} 81| PINOM NOA J|

“uebi|inp

Bl|NL JBUOISSIWWOYD) dWIID pue 891104 pajos|d Aimau Jno Aq
payoune| /-€10Z Ue|d dWID pue a21j0d Mau 8y} Junodoe
soye) os|e ue|d sieah siy) ‘Ajleuld (y1-¢10g) Jeah Buiwod
3y} 0} peaye s)00| pue (£1-z10gz) ueld 1ey} Jo Jeak puooas
ay} smalnal ueld siyl ‘(¥1—1102) diysisuped ajepaly
Jajes ay) Joj ue|d Jeak aaiy} mau e payoune| am |1/0L0Z Ul

'S|IOUN0Y ysiied pue umoy

‘JOLIISIP JNO 8SIN0J JO pue uosiel| yojep) pooylnoqybiaN
‘swnuoj dnolg) 821j04 pue Allunwwo?) ‘sAsAIns aoe) 0}
2oe] ‘uswabebus 19a41p ybnoiyy senuNWWOod JNO O} US|
sAemje |im am ‘suonoe pue saijuoud ano Buluiwialep u|

'S82JN0Sa
wiol jo JuswAojdap pue uoneooje ay; asnliold 0] yoeoidde
pa| @ouabij|ul ue Buisn spual) pue spaau Buibiawas 0}
puodsal 0} SN SMOJ|e 8JNJoNJ}S INQ "SPeoy Jajes pue
asNqy 2lsawo( ‘uoionpay wJieH |oyooly ‘Alunwwo)

ay} ul sawu9 Jo sdnoub AiaAl@p Jnoj Jno ybnolay) palaAliep
Buiag suonoe yum sanuoud Alajes Allunwiwod InoA ssaippe
0} salouabe Jauped JNo YIM HJOM 0} SNUIUOD |[IM SN

"JoulsIp ay) ssoJoe sbunesw olgnd

puaje pue siaquuaw pajoale ‘yels diysiauped Aay yim
198W 0} SBNUIJUOD BYS puUe YIOA JO AJID 8Y) pue aJlysHIoA
YMON Ul saunjonu)s Alojes Alunwwo) Jo malAal Jay Jo ued
se o|epaly Jajes yym buibebus uaaq sey ‘uebin enne
‘JOUOISSIWIWOY BWIID % 821|0d M3U 8] "SJIYSHIOA YHON
pue oA uiyim Buipuny Ayajes Ajlunwiwod Buluisduod

© © © 0 0 00 000000000000 0000000 000000000000 00000000000 0000000000000 000000000 o

SUOISIOap || ayew |IMm ‘sapjiqisuodsal pue siemod Jayjo
Buowe ‘oym ‘g0z JOqWIBAON WO} SIBUOISSILIWOD dWIID
pue 21|04 Pajod|8 JO UOIONPOJIUI BY) Ud(Q SBY S82IAISS
Buioljod Jaalep am Aem ayy ul abueyo Jolew jenuajod vy

‘suoljoe pajebiey JaAldp 0} Ajljiqisuodsal aAey

oym sdnolb Aiaaldq sjepaly ¥ ybnoisoqieog Aq Apuiol
pabeuew Mou ale — asnQgy 21}SBWO(] pPuUe Speoy Jajes —
Sa1jLI0Ld JNOJ JNO JO IN0 OM} pue 0z Ul pJeog diysiauned
o169)e.1S 8jepaky ay) YlIm pauiquiod Sem pieog ajepalky
Jajes ay] "s99Inosad Bulysiuiwip yjm adIAI8S JUd||80Xd

ue apinoid 03 sAem 1o} %00| 0} senuiuod diysiauped ay L

‘Buipuny palwi| Yyim paAsiyoe aq ued jeym Jo ajdwexs
poob e sI pue 821AI8S punolb ay) uo, ue JsAIap 0} Ajljige si
ui sI diysiauled ajepaiy Jajes ay) Jo yibuans ay] “layuny
aonpal ||Im pue Jjey Aq paanpal sey Buipuny s)i ‘ajepaly

Iajes Joj Ajje1onio Jsow pue sjuswiaiinbal burodal paonpay_

By} yum aulj ul pabueyo aAey sainjonils [9A8] Ajuno®

‘Alajes Ajlunwiwod punode juswuoliAug Aoljod _mco_ﬁmq_

oy} ul sabueyo Auew usss aAeY SieaA aaiy) 1se| mc%d

©

‘SajeA\ pue puejBug ui syousip 1sajes doy sy Jo suo &
SoyeW 3|epaky Ul BWIIO JO S|9AS] 8y "JOLISIP Sy} UIYIM [|e}
0} S8NUUOY INOIABYS( [BID0S-[JUB pUB SWlIO 1Byl painsus
sey diysiauped ayj} JO YIOM pasSSNI0}) ay} JoABMOY ‘SN 10}
abuajieyo Ay e sulewal Sa0uUay0 JIWWO0D 0} 3[epaly ojul
BuijaAel) sjeuiwi) swioy sy jje ul Ajjeuiwd 0y ybnoayy
JnoiAeyaq |e1oos-iue Buipnjoul sanssi ajl| Jo Aljenb woly
abuel 8say | "uJaou0d 21|gnd Jo seale 33oe)} 0} AJuNuwwod
JNo ulyym Jayjaboy AjaAijoaye HJoM 0} aNUIUOD SI93JUN|OA
pue suonesiueblio Jauped ‘901j0d ajepaly ‘yelis diysisuyed
"HSIA pUB MJOM ‘DAl 0} YoIiym ul aoe|d Jajes e ajepaly ayew
0] s108loid Auew uayeuspun Ajjnyssaoons sey usay) aouls
pue g66] Ul pawlo) sem diysiauled ajepaly Jajes ay

¢ wea| AlsAlaq ajepaiy Jajes Jo Jieyd ‘NuaAg Apuy Jojoadsui

©0 © © 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000o0o0

pJOM8I0



810 9jesahirmmm

ooco._ot_v e n..t.a.e
(3VAAy,
‘'sjuswaAoidwi uieb o) pue [aAg] SIY)
ulelulew 0] UsyeLspun SI YI0M yonw pue Aiunod
By} Ul Sa)eJ BWIIO }SBMO| 38U} JO BUO Sey 9|epaky

‘abeiane ysijbug ay) uey) uonepowwodoe Jabie)
Ul ©Al] pue Jalyjeay os|e aJe ajepaly ul ajdoad

‘(AleAnoadsal 9,9'0Z pue %/°gl) pue|bug ul abeiane
ueu} (%t'91) siedk y-0¢ pue (% ¢cl) sieah 6z
-9| pabe sjdoad jo uoiiodoud JajjeWwsS e sey }
‘(AjeAnoadsal 9, "z pue 9%z ) abelsane ysibug ayy
uey} (g8 J8A0 9%,6°z Buipnioul % /°1¢) sieak 09 Jano
pabe sjdoad jo uoniodoud Jajealb e yym co_ﬁm_:aomu
19p|0 ue sey ajepaly Ajjeiauss) ‘puelbug @
sanoyINe [B20] 9z¢ e Jo Ausuap uonendod
1S9MO| pug 8y} Buiney se payuel S| alejoay E@
suosltad $¢°0 UM pue spjoyasnoy g7/ g Ul
Buinil 00£°LG Jo uoneindod e sey jousip syl

‘AGUU

pue uo}jje|\ S}08UU0D §9LY dY} pue As|Ssw|aH pue
Buandid eiA ysaiyl 0} ybnoiogieds wod sunl 0/ LY
U} uonippe u| "peos Ybnoiogieds 0} YIoA 9V au}

S1 1013SIp 8y} ybnouy} 81noJ ulew 8y “dJIYSHIOA
UMON Ul 1013SIp }sable| ay) S pue (sajiw aienbs G/G)
S8.1e}08Y G9‘0G| SI9A0D ajepaky ‘sbuljjomp paje|osi
pue sabe||IA SnoJawNU ‘SUMO} 19)JeW [[eWS |BJOASS
Buluieluoo eale |einJ e S| 8jepaky ‘@JIYSHIOA YLON
10 aulIseo) abejlsH 8y} pue 3IoA usamlaq pajeniis

© © ¢ 0 0 00 00 0000000000 00000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000 0 o

14

©0 © 0 © 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 00000 0000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000eo0o0

Joulsiq slepaiy



G

iueld diysisuyed ayj si Jeypn

810°9jesdAhsrrmmm

00‘0.-0**_‘ e D.-hhhms

© © ¢ 0 0 00 00 0000000000 00000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000 0 o

"UJB2U0D JO SBNSS| 9]oe) 0}
auop Bulaq sI jJeym jnoge [19Uno? JouISIg dY} pue 891j0d
[e20] AQ pawliojul [[om ale Aay] Julyl SJuspIsal JO %G /g

"1a111] Buipiebal suleouoo asiel

0] SNUIIUOD SjUBpPISaY "Buyied dujel) Jnoge paussaduod
%/,G €€ AQ pamoj|o} way) 1o} anssi ue sem siy) bulhes
sjuapuodsal JO % Z{ pue 9% /°GG Yum siuie|dwoo

ulew om) ay} atam ssaw Bop pue sjsLiojow Buipsadg

"9AI| 0} 9oe|d ajes

e S| 8|epaAy ey} |98} %86 PUE S|9AS| 8w [euoljeu
yum pasedwod mo| Ajliey J0 MOJ| SI 8|epaky Ul |9AS] WD
8y} Jey) |99} syuspuodsal JO 9%Ge Jey) [BaAal S}nsal ay |

‘spooysnoqybiau J1ay}

ulI sanssi Jnoge saldieuuonsanb Hunsjdwoo sjuapisal
alepaly 009 PAAJOAUI ‘ZL0Z lequaidag ul ‘Juadal jsow
ay] ‘Ajlenuue sAaAIns }084)s S1ONPUOD ajepaly Jajes

"sla)jjew Jeym uo 92I0A
e o|doad |Bo0o| BUIAIB ‘saijiunwiwiod |B20] YlIM Joelalul
pue abebus [Im B|epaly Jajes moy saulno ueid ay |

"A1UN0D 8y) Ul seale 1sajes
8y} 1o auo 1011SIq 8|epaky deay 0} Jepio Ul JaAlep
M a|epaky Jajes jeym [iejap Aesjo pue #1/€10g

JoJ sanuoud ay) JO S8IUNWWOD JNO WJoJUl 0) WIe S\

"safjlold payiuapl

Alledo] sayjo pue ‘yISr ajepaky ayj ul paysiignd ejep
3y} uo paseq ‘Ueak 1xau pajepdn pue pamairal 8q [|IM
pue ‘¢1.0Z UdJe 0} €10z [1dy wouy polad 8y} SI9A00
ueld siy] -1eaA 1se| sy} ul souewuopad s diysisuyed
8y} sesiewwns gd uo sa|ge} 8y} pue ‘Z10Z yoJen

ul pale|dwoo sem ue|d diysiaulied snoinald ay |

‘gouewlouad s Jeah snoinaid ay) Jo malnal e Buipnjoul
‘pa1in2ao0 aAey sabueyo asoy) Aym Jo sisAjeue pu@
S|9A8] @S0y} Ul s8bueyo ‘esnsiw asue}sqns pue BEowm
‘awIo Jo suseped pue s|aAs| buimoys ‘sisuped snolegy,
woJ} uonewsoul pue ejyep Jayaboy s|ind siy .mo__o@
AIIYSHIOA YHON pue [1ouno) AJuno) aliysyIoA YuoN"

Aq Ajlenuue pajepdn pue paisedaid (VISI) JUSWSSASSY

2ouabijjeju| o1691e.1S JUIOr By} 0] 183l OS|e SAN

‘salIAnoe Juswabebus

o11gnd pue SA8AINS SNOLIBA WOJ) PBUIBIJO ‘SBIIIUNWWOD
[BO0] JNO WOJ} }OBqPad) JUNODO. OjUl BYe) am saljliold
1094100 8y} AJijuspl am ey} 8insua 0} JapJo U|

‘JoulsIg 8yj ul Jeplosip

pue awLo yim pajeloosse saljliold wuey buo| pue
WNIPSW ‘JOYS 8y} 93JE} [|IM 8M MOY SaljjuUspl ydiym
‘ue|d diysiaulnied e aonpolid o1 Alljigisuodsal Aloiniels
e sey (ds9) diysiasuped A1ajes Allunwwo) yoe]



810°9jesdAhsrrmmm

0050.-”**_‘ ﬂ n-hhhas

Ajlunwwo) ayj uj swWLD .

uonoNpPay WieH [OYooly :diysuoneja. siyy sejessn||l aysoddo wesbelp sy

(srepaly ybnoloqueoss 1oy dnoub juiol) esnqy ansawoqg
(srepaly ybnoloquess 1oy dnoub juiol) speoy Jajes ‘diysisunied ybnoiogqieog saiuNwwo)
Jajes ayy yum Apuiol uni mou ase sdnoib uonoy
(Apapenb jeaw) Aiold ayp Jo om ‘diysisuried oiboiens ajepaly
sdno.cg) uonoy Ajond 8y} woJy ajesedas paulewal aney sdnoib uonoy

Ajold pue wea| AlaAlaq 8yl "1eaA e 901m]
198W ainjny ul ‘[IIM yaiym ‘preog diysisuped
o1691e1S ajepaly ayl yum pajewebewe usaq
sey a|epaky Jojeg jo pieog ay} ‘010z |Udy 8ouIS

Aeuenb 1@aw 0} senunuoo -sopuoud
paliUSp! Y} SSSIPPE O} 9] ||IM I SUOHOE a¢D
wea] A1aAljaq ajepalky 1ajeg 10 s}as yoiym ueld diysiauyned e aonpoid oh

pue ‘eale 8y} Ul YI0M pue SAl| OYM 3SO0Y} }
SMaIA 8y} Junodoe ojul Buiye) ‘uoijoe 1oy SaioL
S}l sulwld)ep 0} paldinbal si diysisuped mc_%

"BaJe J1ay} Ul JopJosip

Auoyiny 801j0d pue 821j0d 8JIYSHIOA YUON pue awLo jusaAald 0] pasu ay] 0] piebal anp

pieog 82)sN[ YINOA ‘AjioyIny pue 80IAI8S 8NdsSay @ il 8JIYSHIOA YLON UM suonouny Jisy} aslolaxa 0} Ainp e aAeY 8661

90IAISS UONB]O.Id BJIYSHIOA YMON :[1ounod AJunod aiIysyIoA YHON 10V JBpPJOSIQ puB awl) 8y} JO /| UOND8S Japun

uonoy Atejun|op ajepaky ‘isniy aied Alewlid YIOA pue aliysyIoA YUoN oym ‘saljlioyine a|gisuodsal wouy saleyuasaldal

llouno Jouisiq sjepalky "b_moﬁs,q Jled |[euolleN SIOO|\ %IOA YHON Jayiabo} sbulq diysisuped sjepaly Jajes ay |
:diysiequisiy

Aleak aoim) syjeaw Q_r_w._QC”_Lm&
pieog diysiauped d169je1)s ajepaly '
A1djes Ajlunwiwo) ajepaly Jajes

©0 0 0 © 0 0 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 00000000000 0000000000000 00000000000000o0o0

Jlom diysisuyied ajepaly Jajesg ay) seoq MOH



810°9jesdAhsrrmmm
"alnjonuys AJaAIBp YIOA pPuUB aJIYSHIOA YUON sSmoys ajisoddo weubelp ay |
‘0.—”**_‘ e DE&*QG

,o
" ¥3avs

|le sh 0} uowwod sanss| buipoe) ul 9jeos

JO S8IWOU0298 Uleb 0} ‘WNI0 SBIUNWWOY) JoJesS aJIYSHIOA UUON
pue YIoA 3y} ybnouy) ‘sdiysisuped A1ajes

Alunwiwo 1ayjo yim |aAs] |[euoibal-gns

1e BujJoM 0} paiwWod OS|e aie I\

‘diysisupied ay; Aq paaibe sanuond ayy

JBAIIBpP 0} sdjay yoiym ‘ueld diysisuned

ay} Juswa|dwi 0} syJom diysiaupied

9lepaAy Jajes ay) ‘|oA9| |ed0| B 1y

“JBUOISSIWIWOY 8wl pue 891|0d
m— fJOAI[OQ M3U 8U} U}IM IOM O} SNUIUOD ||IM WNIO
ay) pue ‘wes| AloAleq a|epaly Jajes
jo Jleyd ay) Aq pspusye si siyL "way)
0] podal |im wnio4 Alayes AlunwwosH
== UOI}EUIDIO-0D BIIYSHIOA YHON PUE SIOA B} Ucﬂ
9 Buluue|d ‘P1/€10 Ul }98W 0} 8nunuod ||im dnouf,
SBAI}N08XT JOIYD dY} pue ‘allysHIon
ULON %8 YIOA JUSWUIBAOD) _moo%

JBUOISSIIWOY 8w
' 90l|0d - ueby|iny elne

- ydeibojoyd do|

ajeboriey
19jeg

uoje|quieH
iajes
sapuNWWoy

ajepaky
19)eg

ybnoisoqueosg
19)eg

© © ¢ 0 0 00 00 0000000000 00000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000 0 o

<. = (Go)e.
(® S | e Jomawel
S 955 unod ¥ ¢ .
Yoy o diysisuped Jepip\ 8yl
o1ss w0
@8 ) ‘wes|
%s 5 & £
SMIuNWWoD SAlI8Q dlepaiy J8jes 8y} Jo Jleyd
. au} Aq papuaye si siy| "uebiinjy enne
JauoISSIWWOo) awu) pue 82104 ay} Aq
paliey)d S| wnio4 Alojes Ajunwiwo) aaysiIoA YHON pue 3IOA 8yl
‘sdiysuonejal Buppom jua|eoxe Jo sieak
Auew wouy Bunisuaq ‘siauped Jayjo pue wes] pooylnoqybiap Jajes ajepalky s,821/0d
AN Ylm A|3s0j0 3Jom yjoq oym 1o Joplosiq pue awu) ay) pue Jaoio sdiysiauped
yA Alunwiwo) ay} ‘yels Jo siaquisw om} AqQ €1-10Z Ul pauoddns sem diysiauped ay |

©0 0 0 © 0 0 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 00000000000 0000000000000 00000000000000o0o0

Jlom diysisuyied ajepaly Jajesg ay) seoq MOH



810°9jesdAhsrrmmm

pueloHIP © Bupy, %22 - siedh ¢ Jano Jeak sad o,¢ asyv

é %G'€Z - sieak ¢ Jano Jeak Jad o,¢ abeweq JeulwL)

%G1 - sieak ¢ 19A0 Jedh uad o, ¢ Aie|bing sniysaswoq

Buijlemq
%S + sieak ¢ 19A0 Jedh uad o, ¢ uoN e jo Aiejbing

slaquinu |jews
Alleonsnels « sieak ¢ 19A0 Jedh uad o, ¢ aw) ajeH

%eZ - sieak ¢ 1aA0 Jedh uad o, ¢ 9J0U3J|OIA

S9|2IYaA
%2 - 86 96 sieak ¢ Jano Jeak Jad o,¢ papuajyeun woly Jyay]

% - el €L sieak ¢ 19n0 seak Jad 9,¢ 9. yayl doys

(saedp 2) €LOZ

youse isLg 102 UdJe IsL¢ auljeseg
Aq paneiyoy | IF¥OL ELELOZ | IBOLZLLLO0Z | o) yo5npay % jabie) LLI0LOZ Jojeaipuj
aouaJaia %

= I 9191 7I-110Z UBld 9oUBWI0} a9 JSUIEDY 9oUBWIIONad [[EJ9AQ J]epoAy JoJes
AOIANAS 30087 % AL

:ue|d diysiaunied ay) Jo sieak om) ay) ul eouewlomad InoiAeya( [B100S lue pue swlo s diysiaunied ay) SMoys mojaq 8|qel ay |

8

©0 0 0 0 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000 000000000060000060000060000000oS0

€1 - 210Z ueld diysiauned Jo MalAaY




810°9jesdAhsrrmmm

°‘°h°bﬁ_‘ e ﬂﬂhﬁhﬂs

CULLLT)

asnqe ol3sawop
%S°S¢C %S°S¢C %CE’LE pLYA %9°S¢C %SL° €E JO sjuapidoul
jeaday

€Ll cLivk LLIOL LLIOL 0L/60
yobue] }obue] |enjoy yobue] |enjoy

3y} yjoq o0} Joddns 1aljo 0} aduepusye ul osje YAQ| pue

: ‘eaJe a|epaky oyl ul sjeuoissajoid Jaulel) SJ9)JOM UOl}EpUNOS ‘8Snge dl3sawop 0} Buljelal sanssi

. 3y} ulel) oM} Sey mou ajepalky ‘(uoneyiojdx3 jenxas 3y} JO ssaualeme pasealoul ue aAey sajelisibew pue

. PlIYD 10 pIdy 8y} ul yadxe Buipes) g\ ‘uuems eses JB]S 1UN0O 8J8YM SN0 92US|OIA O11SaWop 1sljeinads .

. papnjoul siayeads 1sanq) "s1a21)Jo pue olignd ay) 40}

JuaA® ssaualeme/Buluied) Juiol B suop ABY oM Bwi} 1Sl "UBJP|IYD YIM YJom

: 8y} sI SIyj {1ouno) AJunoy aJlysHIoA YLUON puUe |1ouno) Buiuueld A1ajes ‘swioiA ainyny JO ¥}SLI 8Y) 8oNpal pue

. 101181 9jepaky ‘921j10d 8JIYSHIOA YLION Wol) S18o1)O Jayiaboy Aeys 0} ysim a1dnod i Jojesyaodiad 0} palayo

. 0S pue 8jniisu| s,usWwop Ajueulwopald ‘AJlunwwod ay) os|e uoddns bBuneoy} ‘siojesadiad Jo JnoiABYS(g By} B

. woJj o€ ‘ejdoad g9 AQ papus)e sem siy| “Jaquiada(] abusj|eyo 01 YJom ‘WIoIA 8Y) 0] }SII 8oNpal 810jalay] «—

Ul JUBAT BWIID USPPIH B palanljap a|epaly Jojes . pue awoy a8y} WoJy way} 8Aowad 0} siojeljadiad 1o} @

: uonepowwodoe Aouabiswa ‘spie A}11N2as ‘SWIoIA w

: ‘'sBuIjes |0oyos uou pue sjooyos ‘sieak Ajues 0} JJoddns sapnjoul yaiym swsyos ajes bunep o

. ul yJom ybnouyy asnge onsawop Aq pajoaye ajdoad

. BunoA pue uaip|iyd 0} a|gejieAe uoddns pasoidw| "uolesIWioIA yeadal Jo
“SIHOLLLS NI I OVH IH pooyi@)i 8y} 8dnpal pue PBAJOAUl USUP|IYD pue sjnpe

‘LHIIN ¥ LUHM HO.. . ‘'sdiysuoie|al ay} Jo Buiag-|jom pue Alojes ay) asealoul 0} SI wie ay |

: [euosiadiajul Jus|OIA-UoU ajowoid 0} S|ooyIs Ul "¥Su Jsow je asoy} Joddns o} padojaasp ale sueld

. a|doad BunoA pue uaup|iyod o) uoneonpa BulldAlldq uonoe Aouabe-ynj\ “@snge odnisawop bBulousliadxa

: a|doad Buipiebal apioiwoy 1o wiey Jo 3su ayj Jnoge

. "9snge 21}Sawop Jo 81942 8y} uoljewlojul ajeys saousbe aiaym buijesw e —

yealq way) djay 01 swiolA Joj swwelboud ylom dnols) . (8ouBJBJUO) JUBWSSBSSY YSiY Aouaby IN) S, OVHVIN -

: ‘asnge d13sawop Buiuodal SwiidIA JO Jequinu asnqy dl}sawo(

. ay) Buisealoul Je pawie saljiAljoe Buisies SSaualemy .

. :SaAneniul pue sjoalosd Buimol|oy

6 "J0)eqjediad pue winoIA ay) panoddns sailiold uonoy Jno Jo yoes ‘€1-Z10z Ul

€1 - 210Z ueld diysiauned Jo MalAaY



810°9jesdAhsrrmmm

0——0.—0::- e a.:#ms

L)
Cwmavs

© © ¢ 0 0 00 00 0000000000 00000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000 0 o

'sbop yum Bununy pue Buiyoeod o) yoeoidde aouels|o}
019z B 8ARY ||IM JAN PUE siaquiaw ydjep) Aiunod
"1ayjo Aiej6ing se yons saouayo Jiwwod o} buyoo)

9soy} pue siayoeod Jsjep pue yojeo o0} sjoljed juiol Jno

Buifiied ale AN pue Alunwwod Buiwlie) sjepaky ayl

"'SU07
Buljje pjoD ON 9G aAeYy Ajjualind am ‘spiepuels
Buipel] yym Aj@sojo JI0M 0] SenuUUOD djepaly Jajes

€1-210Z Ajunwwo) ayj uj swilY

"}JJN0D 0} pauowwns
pue pabieyo Buiaq Jo ‘aulj J0ds ay} Uo ue Jo 82I10Yd ay}
uanlb ale Aay) ‘suosiad abeispun Aq uondwnsuod 1oy

Alddns 01 juajul yum ‘1eyJewladns e "9l ‘9ouadl| 4o ue
ulI paseyaind joyooje yim jybnes ale Aay) J| ‘ajepaly ul
sqnd ay} woJ} pauueq Ajjesiewolne ale Aay} ‘sesiwoud
pasuadl| uo ‘(sajes Axolud) siayulip abeltapun 1o} |oyoo|e
Buiseyoind jybnes si [enpiAlipul ue j| - Buiseyoing Axold

‘pauueq aq 0}
S|enpIAIpUl SSNOSIP 0} papaau aJe sbuljeaw jeuolnippe
ssajun aoe[d Bupjey ale sbunasw Apsuen -buleydid

pue UoyOoN/uUo}jel\ Ul sdnolg) yojemgnd JO uolenuiuoD)

"19pJOoSIp pale|al [oyoole
3|)o.] 0] S|00] JUBWS2I0JUS INOIABYS(Q |Bl00S-iue Buis .

‘pajsanbal uaym Jano

}l puey 0} 8Snjal pue eale ay) ul Ajje1oos-ljue [oyooe

Buuup aie sjdoad Ji 1salie Jo siamod 8o1j0d salb
yolym JapliQ sade|d 2liqnd pajeubisaq e Buluiejuie|y e

‘sbunssw
Buinjos wajqold pue jueus) juiol yium ajepaly Jajes
pue s1ao1)JO BuisnoH usamiaq syuil| poob Buinuiuoy) .

"UOIJUBAIB}UI
Jouqg pue inoianeyaq Bupuup Jo sajiyoid “uup ise| J1ay}
pey aAey ajdoad ataym Ajjuspl 0} 3 9 ¥ UM BUIOAN

"'spulj 18yl joyooje pue Bnip Aue pue seale jods
Joy Jo way} Buiwiojul 831104 dIIYSHIOA ULON UHM Bsiel| <
0] PanuIjUOd dUBDS }93.]}S "0} paJsaype aJe suoie|nbal —
8|eS ON @l ON, @y} 1ey) pue sie)sibal jesnjal jo ~
asn yo8yo 0} sasiwaid pasusol| pajos|as 0} susin Y
Jenbal 1no Aued 0} Buinuuod ale spiepuels buiped | m
o
"S}UN02 8y}
ybnoJy) paousjuas Jou asnge d1sawop Jo siojesiadiad
pue sSJ8p.Jo JNOIABYS(Q |BID0S IJUB UO ‘S90Udjuas uosiid
JOYS U0 Ss1apuayo apnjoul 0} Juswabeue JoapualO
pajeibolu| 0] payul| Juswieal] |[oyode Bulpualxg e

‘(Jyoddns aAisuajul Buipinoid 1e pawie)
awayog uswabeuey JapuayQ pajelbaju| ayy 0}
SUOIJBUILIOU PUB SWIID JUB|OIA UBam)aq syul| Bulinsug .

uol}onNpay wieH [oyooy

€1 - 210Z ueld diysiauned Jo MalAaY



810°9jesdAhsrrmmm
00.—0.—0::- e a.:#ms

Ll

€1 - 210Z ueld diysiauned Jo MalAaY

© © ¢ 0 0 00 00 0000000000 00000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000 0 o

‘A12100s JO Jaqwisw [ngosn e se Juswdo|aAap Spliyo
J1ay} 03 [e1oNnJo udyo SI jey) awl e je poddns Aousbe
-l}INW 9ABY O} paAaljal pue pases|d usyo ale sjuaied
"[ooyas 1e pake|dsip bBuiaq Jnoireyaq aAnebau ay
JoJliw yoiym uosiad BunoA sisyy yum swajgold buiney
ale 00] Aay) pajoeiuod ale syualed usym jeyl dnolo
SdVIN @yl Jo @ousliadxa ay) usaq Ajjuanbaly sey i

‘uosiad BunoA ayy yum

10BJUOD INOIABYSY 9|qe}daddy ue wJo) 0} SUOI}Ipuod
Jo Juswsalbe ay) 0} sjualed Jay/siy pue uosiad BunoA
9} YlIM UOISSNISIp [ewJojul wol) abues Aew asay |
‘passnasIp suoinjos ajelidoisdde pue ‘palopisuod ale
WO JOouIW JO gSY Olul ||} 0} A|oy1] paJapISuod aJie
OUM pue Jejs |ooyas JO uonuajpe ay) o} Ajasianpe
Buiwoo ate oym suositad BunoA sbunsasw asay) 1y

‘sjooyos Asewld

3y} JO oM} pue ‘glepaky ul sjooyos Alepuodag 1 ay)
JO yoea 1e p|ay ale sbunssw SqvIn (Apeem g xoidde)
Jenbal ‘A6ajeays siapuasO Ajiolid pue ayijoid ayj
JO puel}s ,19}9( pue jJuaAald, ay} JO ddueIBYLN} U|
sjooyos ul sdnoub SdvIn

"SUOISU8) AJlUNWWOD pue suoleoso| Jods 10y paliuapl
‘gSV Ul POAJOAUI SaljiLB)/S|eNnpIAIpUl ‘suosiad paje|os!

Ajleiny ‘uaup|iyo ‘ejdoad BunoA ‘suosiad Jap|o ‘SWIOIA
1eadal se paqLIosap ale SaljiuNWWOod a|gelaujnp

" S8llUNWWOD d|gelauinA Bunyosjold, Jo ejj@iquin ayy
Japun Jayabo) seiouabe sbuliq 1eyl bunaaw buiajos
wa|qoud Aouabe-nnw Ajyiuow e sl ‘SqviN apm Aiuno)

‘melp azud

991} B J8)us 0} pasn sem jey) pJed Jybiry Buioq ybne),
B U}IM paplemal usag aAeY SIBUMO d|qisuodsal
‘SI921JJO JuBWS2JI0JUT [19UNOY JoISIQ S|epaky pue
901|0d ®11IYsHIOA YHON Aq sjodyed Ayjiqisia ybiy buung
‘sioumo Bop sjgisuodsaull 0} panss] aq ||IM Saulj

0S3 pue seale jodsjoy ul dn paddals 8q 0} enuiUOD
llim sjolied “Ayunwwod sjepaky ayy Aq pajybiybiy
sjuie|dwod ulew ay) Jo suo - Buinoy Bop spoel 01
diysiauyied ul Bunjlom usaq aAey ojepaly Jojes
‘g|doad |e20| yum uoneynsuod buimojjo4 - buino4 6oQg

‘Bunjiom 1s]iym awi Aue 1e paualealyl |93} Aay) pjnoys
9901j0d 8y} Uaje 0} 8|ge aq ||IM SIBALIQ UOMON pue
uojje\ ul Ajjeniul sioyesado pue SISALIP IXe} ‘siauped
‘2o1j0d 8y} usamiaq uswabebus pue aouapUOD
9Sealoul 0} Swie awayds 8y “INoiAeyaq |eloos ljue
puE WD U0 UMOPYOEBID 8y} Ul }SISSE pue SI9ALP 10}
uonoajoud 1so00q ‘ejdoad s|gelauinA Buyoajoid uo snooy
[IM pue payoune| usaq sey awayos ay} — Yolepp IXel

"'SS900NS 0] A9y 8y} Usaq aABY SBWBYIS Yyolem

10 9sn aAldaye pue asuabijdjul poob jo Juswdojarsp
ay] ‘SJapusyo jo81ap 0} pasiin buleq ale juswdinba
[E2IUYDS) pUB S82IN0Sal [eUOlIppY "djepaAy ul yauyl
|erow Buipnoul S8OUBH0 JWWOD 0) uMouy uoibal ayy
punoJe woulj sjeulwiso BuljjaAel) uo passnooy uewdiey)d
uonesadQ -Aleulyoew |einynoube pue yay) |asalp
Buipnjoul ‘Yay) [e}dWw Uo snooy 0} Buinulyuod ale JAN

Page 115



810°9jesdAhsrrmmm

0——0.—0::- e DEPGMG

L)
Cwmavs

© © ¢ 0 0 00 00 0000000000 00000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000 0 o

‘pieog diysiaulied Jajes ay) Aq juswoaaibe
syl Buimojjoy Ajlenuue ueid diysiauued |eul) 8y} SI8pISU0D (J1aplosig ¥ awlD) aaniwwos) Aunniog pue MalAloAQ ay |

"8]04 SIY} pardope aaniwWwWo) AuiNIoS pue MaIAIBAQ BY) ‘©jepaky u| ", SUOIIOUN) J8pIOSIP pue awlo
JIay) Jo sanuoyine sjqisuodsal ay) Aq a61eyosIp 8y} YlIM UOI}0BUUOD Ul ‘Usye) UOIJO. J8Yl0 JO 8pew SUoISIoap asIulinios
10 MaIA8l 0}, 8]0J AloJnie)s ay) 8yeuapuN YoIym Seapiluwo) AUnnIog pue MalAIsAQ Jeplosiq pue awly) aAey sousiq IV

"9QNINOA pUB Ja}lIM]| ‘}00gaoe
uo subiedwed eipaw aAIlY G6 SholieA Buiuoddng

"SMOYS pue sjuana olignd |essuab
pue sISALP Jap|o ‘s)si|oAololow se yons sdnolb Jasn
peoJ snoLeA yjim Bupjiom — sjuaas Juswabebus olgngd

‘wea| Ajpjes
peoy s,|Iouno) AJuno) allysHIoA YHUoN AQ pajeulplo
-00 pue palaAlldp ‘ewayos bBuluiely 8j9ho Ayjigesyig,

"8]Isqam SapIY AN @Y} Jo uoljowold ‘ybnoloqieos

pue ajepaky ul speol ay} uo saunlul snouss pue

Syjeap aonpal pue ssaualeme asiel 0} AJunwwod
9|0A21010W ay) pue diysiaulied aAlyY G6 94l UM BuiyIOAn

"asn }jaqieas
pasealoul pue Buipaads ‘BuiAlp Bnip pue juLp aonpal
0} ‘diysiauped A1ajeS peoy allysHJIoA YHUON PUB MJOA

‘sjuswabuelie
Aunniog pue mainIeAQ Japlosiq pue awi) Bulbieyosip 1o syuswadinbal ayy 1no 18s Aay) 19y 900Z 89U} JO 6| UOID8S
yym uonounfuod uj ‘600z |Mdy Q€ UO 8210} OJUI BWED §OOZ Suonenbay (Auiniog pue MalAIBAQ) JapJosIiq pue awi) ay |

$S920.1d AuUl3NId2g pue MaIlAIBAQ

AN G6 @Yl Yum Aj@sojo Bunyiom subiedwed jeuosesas

‘'sAeAIns woJ) paliuspl seale
ul JUsWavJOoUS auoyd ajiqow pue 1aqiess palabie]

‘sojel aoueldwoo Jajealb aAslyoe 0} S|jooyos pue
S9SSaUISNg ‘SaliuNWWOo9 |eoo] yum buibebuz ‘sAanins
Bulioyuow Aq payiuapl seale ul 8sn auoyd ajiqow
pue asn }jaqieas uo Buissnooy syuans Aousbe-in|y

‘'slaw.e) BunoA
pue saonuaidde ‘siopuayo BunoA o) palaAldq "SIoALIP
pauljenb-Ajmau je pawie Juana Aouabe-inw 8sIAN AL,

‘wed| Alojes peoy |1ouno) AJunoD aaIYSHIoOA
YMOoN AqQ pajeulplo-09 sjooyos Alepuodas Apuoud ui
paJaAljap JUaA8 JaALIp aid Aousbe-nw BAlly aALQ,

'S|00Y0S
Alepuooass pue Alewud ul uoieonpa Ayajes peol pajabie|

O
|

‘Page 1

speoy Jajes

€1 - 210Z ueld diysiauned Jo MalAaY



810°9jesdAhsrrmmm

0——0.—0::- e DEPGMG

L)
Cwmavs

o0 00 0000000000000 00

© © ¢ 0 0 00 00 0000000000 00000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000 0 o

"€102 Mdy ur wes) Asalleg
ay) Aq panoidde sem ue|d uonoy ay |

‘g|qissod asaym

anjeA ppe 0} pue S82Jn0sal SNJ0} 0) pasu
2y} Junoooe ojul Bunje) urebe ‘swie sy
JaNI|Bp 0} suonoe ajeldoldde uo papiosp
sey sdnolb uonoy Ao sy Jo yoeg

uonoNpay WJeH [0Yyooly
Alunwwo) ay | ujswuy
Speoy Jajes

asnqy ansawoq

:poalbe

dIoM ¥7|/¢ L 0 40} sanuoud Buimol|o sy}
(LLOZ VIST 8[epaky sy jo uoneolignd
Buimoioy) €10z Aenuer ul Bunesw
wea| Alanlleq olepaly Jejes auyy Iy

ABojeng jusnald
wisiwaxg onsawoq

awuo Auadoud Jopioq SsOI) .
sdnoug aw) pasiuebiQ

(wiLo ‘uone|os [edny) SYNPY .
(uoneyiojdx3 [enxag plIYD / suosiad

Buissi|p) ajdoad BunoA pue uaipiy)

(AuAnoe 8100 4SO B) 8snqy onsawoq
$$820.d JuBWISSaSSY

st AyliqesauinA sy Buippequig  «

(Aynnoe 8100 SO ) Aojes peoy  «

a|doad ajqesaunp Bunosjoid

Bunew Auedoid .

awD soIYsA pue Aielpung
awi9 aARIsInboy snouag

SUJaOUO0D AJUNWILLIOD
[e20] 0} Buipuodsal pue BuiAyjuap| .
sjodsjoy
gSV/aWLIO pue uonesiwnoiA jeaday .
spiem Aluold .
SWIOIA |[B 0} 8JIAISS JO SPIBpUB)S
aji1 jo Ayijend

"MO|eg pauIno
aJe JoU)SIp 8y} 0} 8dueAdjal Jejnoied

Jo senss| ay] diysisuped Ajojes
Alunwiwo?) ay) Aq pajeulpio-02 ag pjnoys
sJouped Aiojnie)s ay) ssosoe sasuodsal
pue Joujsi o|epalky 0} JueAsjal uiewsal
wawalnbay aouabieu] pue Abajens
[0]3UOD 8310 BIYSHIOA YHON 8y |

‘AIAnoe ‘jeuiwLd pue

‘AepAiana ul ABojouyD8) JO JUBLIBAIOAUI
pasea.oul 8y} [IM Se ‘sanuiepsoun

pue sapiunuoddo ‘sabuajeyd Jayuny
apIA0Id ||IM JBUOISSILUIWIOD) BWILD

pue 891|104 e JO Uoijos|e ay) pue
sainsesw Ajusisne ay} Jo ybi| ul Ayejes
Alunwwo? jo adeospue| Buibueyds ay |

‘BunjuLp abelspun

0] payuy 8bewep pue gsy ‘Buiyoeod pue
awWLID |elnt Buipnjoul Apdadip wiay) 1oedw
JO 3|qISIA 8Je YdIyM 8S0y} JO Aj}Sow 1SISU0D
SaIJIUNWILIOD [ED0] O} UIBD2U0D JO SIS)e|A|
"sajouabe Jo AJaueA e 0) umouy sjenplAipul
pue saljiue) Juspisal ‘siepuayo buljjeael

‘loyooje ale sjepalky UIyIM gSy pue
awlLo Joj siojoe) Buiuuid-Jepun urew ay |

"JOLISIP SY} UIYIM Seale jsow Bunosye
os|e aJe uoNe|os| |e1o0s pue ALsaAod

"SLILIO 9|2IYSA pue yay ‘Atejbing Buipnioul

awuo Auadoud Jo sadA) Juaiayip Joj seale
asay) Jo Bunabue) oipelods Aq JUSPIAS SI
yoiym puejbug Jo }Sea-yuou sy} wolj pue
sanunoo Bulnoqybilau ay) wou) Siepuayo
Buljjenen wouy AljigessuinA e aousliadxa
JOABMOY Op Seale [einJ 8y "SUMO}
19xJew ay) UulyiIm Ajsow pajesjusouod

Sl jey} uonnquisip gSY pue awlo e

Ul S)insal BaJe 8y} JO ainjeu [ens a8y |

"MO| 8Je PaAJOAUI
slaguinu ay} ybnoyye ‘awLo s|oIysA pue-
pnelj 1o} Jdaoxa pasealdsp aney mmaﬂ
awo | ‘AlAnoe Jauped pue 82104 Uiy
palsies Aunwwod [eao] B Ul SNsaD)
Siy| ‘suononpal 3sablie| ayy Jo mEﬁ%
Buiousuadxe osje si )| ;Ajjeuoneu dnol
dSO Jejwis ISo|\ ay uiyym uonisod
1S| Ul Apualind SI pue alysHIOA YLION
UIYIM SIOLISIP || JO 8)el SO 1SBMO|
|yl sey Jomsip syl “¢L/LL0C G €L/CL0C
Buuedwod usym AAnoadsal 9,6z pue
%6 JO SUOnONPal YIM Spual} pIeMumop
Burousuadxe ale yjog “Inoineyaq
[BID0S-UB pUE WD MO JO BaJe Ue
‘sulewal pue ‘usaq sey Jouisiq slepaiy,

(Arewwing aAnnoax3
3y} U1) pajou ‘Jeak jse| Jaquisdaq Ul
paysliand ‘Z10Z VIST afepaky ay L

© © © 0 000 00000 00000000000 00000000000 00000000000 0000000000000 00000000000 00000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000000o0

vl - €10¢ 10} Saljliolid InQO



810°9jesdAhsrrmmm

0——0.—0::- e a.:#us

ZIVa3Ly

'sassaoo.d Buipienbojes

pue OVHVYIN ‘VddVIA ‘sjdued Ja3aq YyinoA ‘“Alaioe Buipuayo
Bunuasaid pue spasu JapUBLO UO PaSE( JUBWSDI0UD pue
uonuaAIslul ‘uoddns juswabeuely JapuayQ palelbaul
ybnouyy passalppe si Buipuayo-al |9A8] [euonesado ue )y

'S9WO02)JNO0 BULIOJIUO|
"SUOIJUBAIB}UI
‘apinoid 0y Ajioedeo Buidojaaap pue ‘Uoy paau BulAjnuap|
"S8OIAI9S S,UBJp|IYD JO SI0J0alIQ pUe Sisnd] s.ualpliyd
‘6°0 ‘|ong| o1b9)1enS e 1e siauped JueAs|al buibebug .
‘'seale
J1ay) ul suonesado Jsya(, buieasiano pue Bunuswsajdw| .
‘aoe|d ul sI |000304d Bueys uonewsoul ue jey} buunsugy .
‘(uoyoo
Odd 1ounsip e s a1ay} Yolym uiyym) juswabeuely Jepusyo
pajesbaju| yum payul| Ajerendoidde st Jsjeq, Buunsuz o

sonss| Juswabeuew pue 821nosal Buiajosal pue BulAinusp H__

Ll

.10} 8|qIsuodsal ale siequisw g9 ‘e]oJ siy) Jo Led m,%v

©

.anml
sajlunwwo) Jajes ay} Aq |aAs] Aiuno) 1e Ajuewnud pawnsse
s1 ABajesis Odd ay} Jo puedis Ja1a(, 8y Jo Jybisiano oibajess
BJIYSHIOA YLION PUB YIOA U] 8ouepinb [euoljeu uiyym sy}
sJoAljap jey) awayos e Buibeuew pue Buiysijgeiss Joj pue
‘ABajeass JepuayQ AloLd auljold [eoo] Jisyy buidojonsp
Jo} Ajjigisuodsal ||BJaA0 aABY SJSD 8Y) UIYIM Saflioyine
a|qisuodsal ||e Jlanamoy ‘Buipuayo-ai Buionpal 1o}
diysisuped Alsjes Alunwwo) ay) uiyum Aousbe pes| ay; si
uoileqold ‘ueld diysiauped ayy uiypm Buipuayo-ai Buionpal
apn[oul 0} paiinbal aJe sdiysiauped Alajes Alunwwo)

© © ¢ 0 0 00 00 0000000000 00000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000 0 o

Buipuayjo-ay Buionpay

145

©0 © 0 © 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 00000 0000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000eo0o0

v1/€10c 104 S8ljliolid InO



810°9jesdAhsrrmmm

710C UIEN ISLE
puoISHIP & Bupy, 0} Jeak Jad 9,¢ uononpai jobie] €Z61l — 11/0102Z asv

7102 YdIeN I1SLE
01 Jeak Jad 9,¢ uononpai 1obie] 2S¢ - L1/01L02 abewe(q [euiwu)
=

¥10C YdIeN isLg
0} Jeak Jad ¢,¢ uononpal 10bie| LOv — L1/01L0Z 9OUS|0IA

uoI}oNpay wieH |oyoo|y

7102 Yoleyisi¢
0} Jeak Jad 9,¢ uononpal Jabie) 09— LL/0OLOZ Ae|bing onsawoq

¥10C YdIeN isLg
0} Jeak Jad ¢,¢ uononpal 10bie| ZS1 — LL/0L0Z Bulamq uop e jo Aiejbing

710C UdJBN ISLE
0} Jeak Jad 9,¢ uononpal jobie| €—11/0L02 aw) ajeH

7102 Yoleyisig
0} Jeak Jad 9,¢ uononpal Jabie] LOY - LL/OLOZ 9OUS|0IA

710Z UdJBN ISLE
01 Jeak Jad o,¢ uononpal jobie| 9zl - 11/0L02 S8|0IYaA papuaieun Wwodiy yay |

#7102 YoJeN 1sLe
0} Jeak Jad 9¢ uononpal jobie] 9/-11/0L02 Yoyl doys
Alunwwod ayj ur sw)

¥10Z YoIe ISLE eaq |ned AQ uspLm jJuswnoop SUOISI||0D dujel] peoy ul painfu)

0} Jeak Jad 9| uononpal 1ebie| V.Y DDAN wouy uayey sainbi4 99 - 0L0Z Aisnouas 1o pajiy LIN Speoy Jajes
speoy Jajes

¥10¢ YdoIe\ isL¢ 0} SOUI|OIA

Jeak yad 9, | Aq uononpai jebie] %22 - 0L/600Z  Onsawo( jo syuspioul jeaday g¢ IN

asnqy ansawoq
¥10Z Yyo4e 3si¢ o) jabie] auljeseg  sainsea|\ 9ouew.lolidd AyioLd

sjob.ie} pue sauljoseq ‘Sainseall 9dUBWIOMAd

Gl

©0 0 0 0 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000 000000000060000060000060000000oS0

71/€10C Ue|d Uoloy a|epaky Jajes




810°9jesdAhsrrmmm

050.-0&*_‘ e ﬂﬂhﬁhﬂs

ZIVa3Ly

D10 OJESOAT MMM

alIsgam ayj uo pauodal ssalboid pue siseq Ajarenb

B UO palojluow aq |Im asay] "sanold ay) ssalppe 0}
SaI}IAIIO. JBAIIBP pue dojaAsp 0} $82JN0Sal (J833UN|OA pue
JJB)S) uewny pue [eloueul} Yyloq asijiin 0} siauied yim
}JOM 0} BNUIIUOD |IM Wed| AIBAlleq alepaly Jajes ay

‘sj09loid spim-Alunoo

ay] wolj Ss}yeusq ajepalky 1ey) 8INSud 0} JIOM ||IM pue
A1aAl@p [B20] Juswa|dwod 0y Buipuny jeussixs Buijoelye
10} saniunyoddo alojdxa 0] eanunUOD |[IM 3jepaly Jajes

'71/€10Z Ueld diusieuled 8y} Joniap o} diysiaupeg,
o|epaky Jajes sy} 0) Giy'0Z3 JO UONEDO||e Ue apew Seel
2JIYSYIOA UHON JOJ JOUOISSILIWOD) SWD) pue 89104 ayT!

)

"€1/2102 104 810°'GH3 JO 5%3%

[e10] e pey diysisuped ayl ZG0'S3 1o Jano Aueo e Y-
‘Ajuoyiny 921104 AN Y} Woly ‘€Z¢'GF JO uonnqguiuod
B UM ZZ1‘GL3 sem ‘(DDAN BIA) Juswuianob |esjuad wouy
a|epalky Jajes 0] apew uoled0|e 8y} ‘Jeak [eloueul) jse

71L/€10¢ Ul JIayuny

aonpal |[IM (841IYSHIOA YMON JBUOISSILIWOD sw) pue
921|104 9y} BIA) JuswulaAoh [esjuad wol) Buipuny s ajepaly
Jajes ‘Awouoos |euoiieu ayj Jo alels ay) Aq Auessaoau
apeuw sjulesisuod Buipuads Jo }Nsal e Se JaASMOY ‘BWIIO
Ul MO| aJe Jey) a|epaly a1 seale ul abus|leyd e usaq
sAemje sey Alajes Ajlunwwo? 4oy Buipuny Bunoeany

© © ¢ 0 0 00 00 0000000000 00000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000 0 o

91

S82JN0SdY pue Buipun{ ajepaly Jajes



810°9jesdAhsrrmmm

0——0.—3::- e D5¥05

ZIVa3Ly

Ll

©0 © © 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000o0o0

Juswabebug Allunwwio)

© © ¢ 0 0 00 00 0000000000 00000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000 0 o

"sa)IuNWWo9 Ino Bunosye

sanssi Jo A1aleA e uo aoIApe aAnejuaAaid Buliayo pue
saniunwwoo Jajes Bunowolid ‘sssusieme Buisiel 0)
PaNIWILLIOD 81e 8\\ "SeNiAnoe Juswabebus Alunwiwoo o)
pa1eoo|e aq ||IMm saainosal diysisuled ¢1/€10z buung

"‘9ousLIadxa 9jIyMyom
pue aAlIsod e S|}l ainsua 0] Juem am 1ng diysisuled
ay JoJ juswalinbai |eba| e sI Juswabebus Allunwiwon

‘Alajes Alunwiwod Jnoge suleduod so1gnd
ay) Buiptebal uonew.lojul Jo 80IN0S JBYJOUR d1e 8Say) pue
ueld ysued e usnum aaey saysued sajepaly Jjo Auel

yoyep doys

YoJep IxeL
UoJeA\ [00Y9S UyoleAn [edny

Yojep and

YoJep 9SIoH Yol PloD
UoJeA\ ssauisng MHN

Y9JeM 39O 1S0d

:Jo dn apeuw ‘|ejo} ul zzo| — sdnoig
UoJBAA JO MJOMIBU pan|eA pue aAI0aYd Ue 9ABY S\
's9ss900.d s,8|epaky Jajes ul 10)0as Alejun|oA ay} Jo
JUSWSA|OAUI Y} O} 8)NQLIJUOD OS|e [|IM ‘UoIOY Alejun|oA
alepaly AQ pajeulplo-09 ‘108loid 8210/ BNy, 8y e
"'SUMO] }a)Jew S 8|epaky ul SABAINS }9aJ)S |eNuUUY
"(wnio4 SOA
ay] pue Jayiebo] slepaly) swnio 10108 Alejunjop
‘wnlo4 uosier] ysued e
"1eak e sawl} 991y} ‘101SIp 8y}
JO seale G ul pjay sbunssw (dyD) 821104 ¥ Aunwwo) -«
"PoaOXd aM Yolym ‘Jeak e sases|al
ssaud anjom) Jo 106.e) e ey am — saljiunuoddo eipajy .
‘610" 0jeS0AI MMM B}ISQOAN o

:epnjoul 8say |
"yoeal 0} JapJiey aJe jey} asoy} Buipnjoul ‘sanuNWWod

yum abebus 0] pasn ale sayoeoidde Jo AjoLieA ﬁ

i

"senss| 8|yoe) 0} suop buisq sI jeym INogey

[1DUNOYD J0UISIQ BY} pue 8210 |20 AQ pawIojul [|oM 218D

Aay) quiy) paAanins sjuapisal JO 9%,G /g "OAIl| 0} aoe|d o,%%
B Sem 9|epaky Jey} 18} %86 ‘S|9AS| SWIIO [euoljeu 0}
paiedwod Mmo| AjJie) 10 MO| SeM 8|epaAy Ul [9AS] SWILID Y}
1ey) }19) 8jdoad Jo 9,66 1ey) pajeanal synsay Ajunwwod
Jno yum diysuonelal Jus||eoxa ue aney ajepaky Jojes

"JUNOO2E 0} p|ay ale siaquuaw Pajos|e pue SIadIy0
‘salouabe ‘ejelidoidde aleym pue yum jjesp ale saA||
J1ay} Bunosye sanssi ainsua 0} 82I0A B 8ABY pue safliolud
J1ay} Ajjuapl 0} saljiuNWWOod MOJe ||IM Jey} sayoeoidde
aoueyua pue dojaaap |im diysiauned ay] ‘Snooj yoe|
p|NOM SuoljoB pue }SO| 8q pjnom saiuoud ‘Ajunwiwod
[B00] 8y} JO spaau ay} Buipuejsiapun Jnoyipn “diysieuned
3y} JO uonouny 8109 e s AJlunwwod ay) buibebu]



810°9jesdAhsrrmmm

0——0.—0::- e a.:#us

L)
Cwmavs

© © ¢ 0 0 00 00 0000000000 00000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000 0 o

"Joadxa Sa)IUNWWOoD INO SUONN|OS

Aejes Ajlunwiwod sy} BullsAlj@p anuRuUod 0) JApIO Ul ‘aslie
Aay) se sabueyd 0} 1Jdepe 0} apIM-80.10) pUe JOLISIP BY} UIYIM
sJauped Jno ||e Yim YJoMm 0} anuiuod |[IM sjepalky Jajes

puewap spaau |euoljeu usym poddns
apinold 0y Apeal Buleq pue Buipuny 1o} Jauioo Ino Bunybiy
sueaw SIYy] ‘BaJe JNo Joj |eap Jie) B 8INSud 0} UBD aMm
[le Buiop pue sjuswalinbal Buioijod jeuoneu dibajens
ul 8j0J 8Aoe ue Aeld 0} punog AJnp aie am - yN 82llod ‘9

"JaW pue poojsiapun
ale spaau ol10ads s 81IYSHIOA YUON 8INSUd 0} 89IAIBS
uonN28s0Id awLD ay} ypm Buppiom pue aonsnl
aAlelo)sal buippaqus buibieyd o) seseo buuedeaid
A|snojnoaw ‘suonned jo asn ajeldoidde ay) Bulnsus
‘siapuayo ayijold yum Ajpanoays aiow Buiiesp ybnouy}

aansnl oy puewsp s21gnd ay} 0} puodsal - 8osnf 8ALUQ G

slepenbpesy 8210} 10}

uonN|os 3|qIXaj} ‘Mau e apnjoul |Im siy | “Aousioiys ABisus

BuiAup snid juswisaaul | | pue juswiinioal ‘Bululel

‘sbuip|ing uispow yym Buipuodsal pue spasau aininy
Bunedionue Aq - 2injny 8y} Joj Jiy, 81 OM Jey) aiNsug

suolnouny
9011JO B|PPIW pue 3oeq ul anjeA BulAlp pue sainseaw

uonuaaaid awLo Buiseasoul ybnolayy s1sod wiad) Buoj
Buionpals pue Juswainooid BA08YS ‘UoIeIOge||0D BIA
S9I0UBIDIS puE ASUOW 1O} BN|jeA SALIP [[IM S\ “Seale

[ednJ pue uegin yjog ui Buioljod suipuol) spiemo}
pasijold seoinosal yym uoljesiueblio sy} ssosoe Asuow
10} 8NjeA WNWIXEeW dA8IYOe. — SS9 )M 8I0W JoAlleq 'S

Buipuey juieidwods Buipnjoul ‘sinoireyaq buibueyo

pue sainpaso.d pue saioljod BulAydwis ybnolayy 8210y

UaALIpP-ssao0.d uey) Jayjel -sjdoad e awooaq 0} pasu Sp\

‘Woddns wnoiA paaoidwi pue Ajjiqisia ybiy ‘@oueinsseal
9AI0B ‘suodsal a)el-}sil) B ainsud - 1sJiy 9jdoad Ind ‘¢

S8I}IUNWWOD N0 Ul 8WILID JO SIBALIP Jueuodwl

1sow ay} siauped yum Buipoey pue BuiAmuspl pue

saljjenseo peol ‘ajdoad ajgesau|nA ‘InoiABYa( |eI00S-ljue
‘awo 0} Buipuodsals AjpAnosys ybnoly) - wiey sonpay L

:0} poau am
‘pue|bug ul 82IAI8S aAIsuodsal 1sow ay) Buiaq Aq pue|bug
ul eale }sajes ay) se jods doy Jno uiejal 0} JapJo U]

N
sjeod)
(b)

m&cmﬁo\fctozum:o\m&ﬁ:&o
aLLID) pue 8oljo4 ‘uebiinyy eyne pue|bug ul 8oIAl
aAlsuodsal 1sow ay) Aq pajosjold — ajes 98] ‘ajes ag,

uoISIA

"s|eob XIS JO }9S B WO} Wa)S SOWO0IIN0 pue Sa|gelanljap
‘ABajens ay | "uononpal SWLIO 108)J8 puNoJIe S0USPIAS
AQ pawuojul S ue|d 8w pue a21j0d 8y} JO JUdu09d ay |

"/102-€10Z Ueld awu) pue a21|0d yuanbasqgns pue z|0g
JBQWIBAON Ul JOUOISSILIWOYD) dWlD) B 891|0d 3y} JO Uooa|d
ay) buimojjo) Ayejes Ajunwiwod ul sabueyd ueolyiubis
Jayuny Joj buuedald aq [jim am Syjuow g| IXau 8y} JAAQ

©0 © © 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000o0o0

alnin{ ay| - a|epaly Jajes



810°9jesdAhsrrmmm

ue
uonoy apipm A&Juno) v ayj} 0} sajejal uejd uonody ajepalky pue Aquyp ‘ybnoioqiess ayj w‘_swc_m__ :, aARoalqo
S92IAI3S [B1D90S @ Y}|eay y3im syulj dojanaqg
BuiAl] Juapuadapul 0} siojesjadiad jo uonisuel]
Apojsno wouy awayosg iojesjadiad 0} [elidjdl @ SN PUNOIe SSaUAIBME Panuijuo’)
MBIIADY 3DIAIBS djeg Bunje :9 aA323lqo

uonepowwodde abnjay JO UOISIAOI] é

asnqe JO SWIjdIA 10j uonjepowiwiodde ajeridoidde jo AjjiqejieAe anoaduwij G 9AR23lqo

00——0.-0==. e DE#M -
_¥3avs

s|jooyos ojul sabeyoed uoijeosnpa asnqy d13sawo(q J9AI|dp 0} daNUIJUO0)
9jdoad BunoA pue uaip|iyd 0} S82IAIS AShqy d13sawoq Je JaJop
onnadesay] s,ualpjiy) isijerdoads ayj jo AjjiqejieAe pue AidAlj@p 3y} jo uoijenuijuod ay} Joddng
suosiad BunoA pue ualipj|iyd 10j S991AI9S ulejulew pue dojaaa( 'y 9A1323[qO
sanssi Yyjjeay |ejusaw yym ajdoad yym
Bunjiom sajouabe pue sad1A19s ay) 1oy diysiaquaw 4yq Buisixa ay} o} uonjejuasaidas asealou|
sdnoub Japusabsuel] pue jenxas Iq ‘Aeb ‘sia||oAel} ‘JNG
Buipnjoul sdnoub yoeau 03 paey ayj 4o} diysiaquaw 4yq bBuisixa ay} o} uoijejuasaidas asealou| suonoy
Bunjiopn diysiaulied Aouaby-i3ny urejuiew pue dojaaag o w>=ow.30.n
suonesiuebio umo 11ay} ulyym =
Buiuiea) JAIBP [[IM OYyM eade 3|epaky ay) uiypm suoidweys g 0} paidAl|dap MOU SUOISSIS Jauled]
ay) utel] -9jepaly » ybnoioqiesg ssoioe swiidliA 0} Buluiel) ssauaseme asnqy d13sawo( JaA11dQ

SS9UdAIdYD
119y} Jojiuow pue sawuwelsboud iojesjadiad Arejun|oa jo Ajljiqejieae ayj dojaAap 03} anuiuo suonay

SoAljeI}UI uoljeanpa pue Buisiel ssaualeme J9AIBP O :Z 9A1393lqO

S.OVHVIN Jeadas 9onpai o) '} 9A1323[q0

alepalky
pue AqHyYM ‘ybnosoquesg ul asnge a13sawop Buiouaadxs ajdoad Jpoddns pue j09301d 0]

© © ¢ 0 0 00 00 0000000000 00000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000 0 o

asnqy d13sawo(

©0 0 0 0 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000 000000000060000060000060000000oS0

¥1/€102 Ueld uonoy diysisuled



810°9jesdAhsrrmmm
Nd4d ¥ Juswaolojug paadg JoseT]

:suonoy

SueiodP © n..c.a.e 9|qissod aisaym joddns 03 anuiuod ||Im swea] pooyisnoqybiaN

E J19)eg 3y} ‘(sjooyas punode osje pue si1abb0o| ejep ayj ybnouy) paipuapi seale AjLoLd) ajepaly

pue ybnoioqiesg UIyIM anunuod [IM asn auoyd sjIqow pue s}|aqieas uo Buissno0) SJUaAd 8y

:suonoy

< =
é -:suBredwen Aouaby pnpy ualig uonesado

‘paipuapl si pasau e asaym subis pue siabboj ejep ayj jo yuswAhojdap jenunuod

-:subig xLeA ¥ 943 Jo asn pue s1ab607 ejeq jo JuawAhojdag abed ¥ooq asej YInoAy DDAN 2SN

‘peoy ayj jo saje] ‘ubiedwen yuiyy ‘@sipn @AuQ ‘aAa ‘sdijo oapiA agninoa ubiedwed ajqissod

S19Sh peol |99yMm Z 10} alemy aply ubiedweq dojanag

s19Aup BunoA jo syuaied 10 QAQ |91Ueq

«OAIT '® ulea,, uaipjiys jooyss BunoA uoneosnpg

(sebeyoed

uoljeonpa aAljeuldlje pue aiaydsowyy pue sjapes ‘dnoub siswieq Bunoy 10} os|e |eljuajod)

*191e9]2 3q ||Im Bunabie) jeoo| buriinbau syousIp Yjoq ul s|jooyss ayj pawauod si isij Aysond
Sy} @ouQ ‘Ajoud e se palijuapl S|ooYIs UIYIM 3AIY dALIQ SPIMAIUNOD DDAN SAIY A

-:ubredweq 19sn peoy Buno,

:suonoy |

suonjejuasald dISSe|) SAIlY SALY

sjuawissasse |qy pue s}sa} aka ‘s}sa) uonyoeal Buipnjoul SJUaAd [euoseas
sJojonusu] BuiALIQ pa2UBApY 193JUN|OA JO 3Sh 3|qISSOd

winio4 suos.iad 19p|0 depaky pue )n aby }INSU0D ‘Sjuand SISALIP J3P|O

-:ubredweq (s1e9) siaALq 19p|O

:suoloy

0LV 91 sajnou Aay uo juawadiojuy
(aysqapa quiyl) subredwe) joulaju|
(341YsHI0A IS ‘pPuUB|dAd|D) saAleIul AJuno) ssou)
MOYS 3jepaly pue sAeq a21A19g Aouabiawg Je SjuaAa Buisies ssaualemy o

-:ubredweq ajoAai0j0

:suonoy

ajepaky Jo speou ayj uo painfu] A|SnoLIdg pue paj|Iy JO S|9A3] a3 asiwiuiw O]

Jwry

speoy Jajes

©0 0 0 0 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000 000000000060000060000060000000oS0

¥1/€102 Ueld uonoy diysisuled




810°9jesdAhsrrmmm
s|eliajal gy DVA Jo uondope-al sy} ybnouy) ao1n18S poddng UYINoA 0} S|eulajal JO Jaquinu 8y} 8Sealdul o)

sbunasw
oo:o.Eot_v ° n..c.a.e [|e }e @ouepusje pue sjooyds A1epuooas Inoy yim uosiel| 8sojo Agq sdnois SdVIN 9y} JO 8ouenunuod ainsulg

SuolUBAIB)UI JBAIIBP

@ pue Buiajos wajgold ybnoly) ssalppe ‘InoiAeya( [eI00s-Iue Jo sjule|dwod SSasse 0] 891|104 8yl YIM YIOA

sdnoi9) SdVIN PUB OgV ‘OgSY UO SIaylo pue sispuayo BunoA Jo ejep suljaseq uiejuie| :suonoy

Buipuayo 1eadal Jo SJUSpPIOUI @ONpPaJ 0] SaIIIAIIOR AIBUOISISAIP pue uoneanpa
‘woddns ybnoly} Buipuayo Jo ysil je asoy) pue ajdoad s|gelaulnA ‘siapuayo BunoA 1abie} o] | :¢ aAidalqo

BWIID JO Jea) pue awlo adnpal 0] Sa|oIyaA AJolignd Jaylo pue eipaw JO asn [N} o).\
210z Jaqwiaydag Ul 1no paled aq 0} SABAINS 193.]s Alleak a0IM] pue a)iIsqgam a|epaly Jajes
ay} buisinn Ag Jnoineyaq |eroos-ijue jo uondaoiad uo ssasoud uoneynsuod buiobuo ue uleule

suonoe Ajijuspl pue yled Jed 19841S YLOMIUSAA MBIASI O] :suonoy

Aanins uone)nsuod Ajlunwwod ayy Aq payybiybiy sanlioud o1gnd 0y

Buipuodsal pue Buiysiignd Aq swio Jo Jea) 8onpal pue JNolIABYa(q [e100s-ljue Jo suondaosad aroidw) | g aARaalqe
Awouoos awi 1ybiu ajepaky

By] Ul S90Uay0 JudAald 0] uaye) aq ued suonoe Jeym Ajiluspl pue sjepaly Ulylim yolepn qnd ayowold o)
salouabe ||e Aq

syo8yo Aousbe-jnw Jenbal Jno Alle) sysy) [ejow Jo Jaquinu 8y} asealoap 0} opeulo] uonelad( sjowold
ssalboud uo wea| AiaAljpq 0} Jodal pue awaydg S)SN[ SAIBI0ISaY Y} JO 9SN 8y} 8SeaJoul O

Sawayos Yoje a1owold 0} anunuo)

sauoz buljjen pjoo oN asiolgnd

pue puedx3 Ba saAlenu| UoONPaY BWILID [BUOSESS pue uoleaNpays ‘InoqybisaN PajeulWoN anuiuo) :suonoy

¥102-110Z %01 Aq 8ousjoIA pue Yoy} 8onpal of | i} 8AR2alqQ

"J91}SIQ 9Y3} JO M3IA aAlIsod e 0} Bunnquuod Agasay) ajepaly
UIY}IM S3l}IUNWIIOD 3y} UO INOIABYA( |BIDO0S IJUB pue awlId JO S}034}d 9y} asiwiuiw o] wy

e | | sanuolld AjJlunwwo’)

©0 0 0 0 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000 000000000060000060000060000000oS0

¥1/€102 Ueld uonoy diysisuled




810°9jesahirrmmm
"1ay1eb0} Ajasolo

alow Bupiom Aq Awouoos awi 1ybiu ayes e Bunowoud ul Ajjigisuodsal 8A1399||00 aye) 0} salpuabe Jauped pue yejs-1o00p

uolallp e n..c.a.e ‘s9asuadI] ‘yoeoudde e woly pauueq suo woly pauueq, e yoddng -HulINI20 sjusploul JUsSAaId 0} SuoiUBAIBIUI BAINISOd
ayew pue abejs Ajes ue je swa|qoid asned Aew oym sjenpiaipul pue sdnolb asoyy Ajiiusp| “Jeis Joop YjiMm Uoledlunwiwod

paseaJoul pue soipel xade ‘A1 DD ‘sjolied adijod ybnouyy uonuaaiaiul Aues Jno Ale) ‘siawolsnd Aqg jJonpuod sjgeidasseun

< = pue JnoiAeYyaq JO splepuels paalbe sapnjoul Jey} UOLION/UO}BIA Ul 8WwaY9dS ydlemgnd pajeusanfal e poddns oy diysisuped
VN PUB /Y Yim yull osly “(853ua) abpuqued

YlM uoijuaAIalul Jaliq al) yoyemand Ag sasiwaid pasusol| wo.y paieq ajdoad 0} ueq 18)0ys B JO SAUSIUI UB JBJO

°°

“19)19] J0 uonoe pajabie) yyim dn pamojjo4 ‘joyooje BUIA|OAUI S}Salle UO Uoljewllojul aleys 0} asua) abpugque) pue JAN

sosjwald pasuadl| apisul Bupjuup abeiapun punose sjosed pajebie|

'90IAI8S 1oddng YINoA 8yl 0] S|ellaje. YIM UOLION/UO)e|A/BuLisyold Ul Y1om yoealno palebie]

"loyooje 0} Bunejas senssi aney

01 paAladlad aie SWIloIA Jo/pue SIapuayo alaym sjuspioul Buipusype usym ainjessll| anus) abpLque/yy 8Inguisip o JAN
aleMY YU Wo.y

asipueyoJaw Ule}qo pue saAneniul/subledwes [euoijeu o} syulj Bunowoid ousip 8y Joj swwelboid elpsw 8y} snuuo)
‘uonew.ojul aieys o] JAN pue aoIAIeS

uoddng yinoA “Yuup o) Jayieb sjdoad BunoA assym seoe|d a1jgnd asoy) [o1ed Aj@Alloe pue Jojuow ‘Ajjuspl 0) 8nunuoD :suonoy

S90USJJ0 JOPIOSIP PUB SWLID Paje|dl [OYoo|e JO [9A3] 8y} 89npal o] | :¢ aAnRoslqc:
109l01d UJBN JoYY SU} O} Syul| UsI|ge)se oL
S90UBJJ0 palejal [oyooe 0] piebal yim sjesodsiq sAlleuIS)|Y JO JUNOWe 8y} 8Sealoul O]

a|ge|ieAe ejep ayj Jo 8sn 1saq ay) ayew ueo dnolb Bules)s ay) Moy aulwialep o)

Buipuayo-a1 UO JoeduWi S}l SSBSSE 0} JBPJO Ul gNH S,USWOAN 8epaAky 8y} 0} Syul| Ulejuiey ‘suonoy

S80UBJJO Palejal |0Yoo|e 0} PayUl| Siepuayo jeadal Jo Jaquinu ay) 8anpal 0] | :z aAndslqo

dAN/@U8) abpuquie) syl Yim yul| pue ssausieme [e20| asiel 0] saniunuoddo aiojdxg

UOIJUBAJIBIUI JayNy Jo} paau 8y} Ajijuapl 0} Joplo Ul ASAINS S[O0YIS Y} YIIM Ul YUl
dnolg Bulealg ay) 0] ejep yoeqpas) 0} Jabeuely IRy pue sanusbe JueAs|al J8ylo pue asua) abpuqwed ayl YiIm jui
uojje ul ubledwed DYV Ul e 1no Alue)d

&3 i6eq ous oeL pes) oup oxeL § ABajens Aunon ayy yim ubije pue A6ajesiS uononpay WIeH [OYod|y 8y} MaIASY :suonoy

aJejjam AJunwiwoo pue yieay s enpiAlpul 0} seouanbasuoo sy} Uo ssaualeme asiel 0} anuluod o] | ;| aARoalqo
"10L1SIg 9[epaiy ay) Joj Abajesis mau ay) dojeaap pue ABajesiS uononpay WIeH [0Yod[y ShoiAaid 8y} JO SJUSju0d Uy} JBAIIBP O] wny

uooNpay wueH |oyoa|y

©0 0 0 0 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000 000000000060000060000060000000oS0

¥1/€102 Ueld uonoy diysiauied




810°9jesahirrmmm

ouoioiiP & n..t.a.e

Y
Cwmavs

ge 127

S10jeulplio-09 Ydjep pooysnoqybiapN Jo siaquinu J10}IUOI

sBuijaaw ao1jod pue Ajlunwwio) je ajepdn ajepaly Jajeg e apinoid

AaAuns joa1)s a1 aileuuol}sanb 3}ISqam BIA }oe(gpoad) pue SuIaduod AjJlunwwod Iayjes
a)Isqam ajepaly Jajes ayj ajepdn

YIOM S.3]epaly J9jeS UO UOljeW.IOUl dAIDDDI O}
pue sanuold Buiylas ‘suldaduod Buisies ul AJunwwod 3y} aAjoAul 0} saiiunjioddo dojaaap o] | :L aARaalqo

)IoM s a|epalky Jajes wuoul o} uonedionied Ajlunwwod abeinooua o) g

juswdojanag Alunwwio)

© © ¢ 0 0 00 00 0000000000 00000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000 0 o

©0 0 0 0 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000 000000000060000060000060000000oS0

¥1/€102 Ueld uonoy diysiauied



810°9jesahirrmmm
00‘0.—0?—_3 e m-.:unws

ve

S|ooyos Auepuodas 1o} ‘9Aoge Wwoo AYjolopssIN SY
|easajal saiinbal — uonuaAIsulI 8snge |oyoaje pue bBnig
(89110d AN) wea| pooyinoqybieN Jajes

UoIs|||OD duyjel] peoy

slapuayQ AlJold Jayio pue ouljoid

J2010 Aleyes Ajlunwwo?) aolj0d

JBUOISSIWWOYD WD pue adlj0d

Uorep\ pooynoqybieN

auoz buljied pjo oN

(s,21doad Jayjo 10 umo J18y}) Jnoineyaq a|qeidasoeun Jo/pue AYSu JO ssaualeme
S,ualp|iyo asied 0} sjooyos Asewnd ul pasn aiemyos Jaindwo)

S9OUBIBJU0Y) JUBWISSASSY YSiy Aouabe-ny

dnoub Buinjog wajqold Aouabe-nny

90UB|O0IA d13sawWo(

S82IAI8S 9SNQy d13sawo(

dnoub Buiom s a|doad BunoA pue uaip|iyd

(991104 AN) Jueabliag Ajojes Ajunwwo)

diysieupued Alajes Allunwwo)

(anosay ® alid AN) Jabeuey mai) Alajes Alunwwo)

(0ay) 42010 sdiysisuped Ajunwwo)
(Day) 1ebeue sdiysisuped Ajunwwo)

(D@Y) Je21O Jepiosig pue swuy
sbun@aw uosiel| 821j04 pue Ajlunwwod)
YIOMBWERI JUBWISSOSSY UOWWO))
Jajuno) ouel] oy

JaplQ Inoineyag |elo0S uy

dnoig uononpay wJieH |oyooy
10BJUOD JNOIARYSg d|ge1daddy

S|\ 18AQ Yolep
S92IAISS ¢ Jal]
1NS

o1d

Odd

0SOd

O0d

MHN

ZOON

10Q SSIN/woo Ayjolopssiy
SOVHVIN
SdVIN
A

Sva
dAD
S,
dSS
INOSO
OdO
NdO
0da=so
dvO
4vO
o1V
0o4gsv
OdHY
ogv

Alesso|9



810°9jesahirrmmm

yn'610 ajesahl mmm HHZ Z1OA

YN'Aob-ajepali@AlajesAliunwiwod :jlewsa UOHENN
0‘0.—0?—_‘ e m-.:unws

5 999 009 £5910 8L peoy uoje|N pPIO
E 9SNOH alepaly
—

louno) JoLsIq alepaky
@ diysiauped Ajajes Allunwwo)) ajepaly Jajes

BLLD INOGE UOIIEWLOJU) Yaa Ssnowfucue ey 1

SHIAAd4dOLSIANIND s

}IOA Jojes pue ‘esiysyIoA YuoN ul sdiysieuped Ajojes Ajunwwo) paseq jousic
IDUN0Y JoLIsI Slepaky

[IoUN0D AJUNOYD BJIYSHIOA YHON

2N0Say 3 a4 BJIYSHIOA YLION

92104 SJIUSHIOA ULON

ue|d diysisulied ay) pue Juswssassy aouabijjeiu] o16ejens juior ay)

Jo uononpo.d ay) ul JUBWSA|OAUI pue Loddns ‘djay J1ay) e J0J Jels Jisy) pue suonesiuebio BuiMol|o) 8y Yuey) 0] SaysIM ajepalky Jajes

¢z Sjuswabpa|moud oy



810°9jesaAirmmm

oueIoHIP € Bupy,,
3WVaaAy,

€LEE 0€E G780

LLL GGG 0080

L¥20 00¢ 8080
0€vS 00€ G780

vv98./, 60910

061618 €2VL0

9¢

i 00 8SIMPEOT MMM
9AllY 66

9UI)JOH w9 dajsioo(
spaepue)ls Buipea] ai1lysy4oA YLON

siaddojsawiio

auldjaH asnqy a13sawo(

NN DO SIA-AU MMM
92IAI9G 9213SN[ YINOA IYSHIOA YLON

S DJ0 UONBGOIdAU MMM
99IAI3S UOI}R(Odd IIYSHIOA YMON

WA SUUTOOAAUMMM ]SnU| aled
Aiewlid YIOA ' 311YSHIOA Y}ION

NN DO SIOOWNIOAGHOUTISIA MMM

199 0.2 6EVLO0 )jied |euol}eN SIOO0O\ ¥10A YJION

SAAOD SYIOAUTIOU MMM

v1€1 2.8 S¥80 [19uno) AJunoy aiIYSYI0A YJION

NNAOD 000-0IUSHIOATTIOU MMM

6€8 L¥9 G9/L0
31IYSHJOA YMON 40} JOUOISSIWWO) Wl B 321|0d

NN"301[0d 3IYSYIOAYIOU MAA
L0l 991j0d 241YSYIOA YMOJy

SINACD S11JSHIOAUHOU MMM
0Gl 08/ 60910 992IAIS dNISAY B all4 AIIYSHIOA YHON

SN"AOD S[EPOAT MMM

999009 €9910 [19UNO0Y Jo1IISIq djepaly

D10 8)JBSaAL MMM

999009 €5910 d|epaly Jajes

S9)IS g9\ pue siaqwnp }oejuo)



Agenda Item 16

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL
REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
DATE: 27 JUNE 2013
REPORT OF THE: CHIEF EXECUTIVE
JANET WAGGOTT
TITLE OF REPORT: THE COUNCIL’S PRIORITIES 2013-17
WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 The purpose of this report is to present the delivery against the Councils priorities in
2012/13 to Council, summarise the challenges facing the Council for the next 12
months and to reaffirm the Aims and Strategic objectives of the Council Plan for
2013/14 within this context.

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

21 That members note the progress made by the Council in delivering its priorities in
2012/13 and agrees the challenges to be faced in 2013/14.

2.2 That members support the Aims and Strategic Objectives of the Council Plan for
2013/17, for agreement by members at Council.

3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 Members of the Council review the progress being made in delivering the Councils
priorities at every committee cycle. This report is the annual review and is an element
of the Council’s performance management arrangements.

3.2 The Council Plan sets the strategic priorities for the Council for 2013 to 2017. The
aims and strategic objectives are reviewed by members annually.

REPORT
4.0 BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION

4.1 The Council adopted a set of priorities in March 2009 in the Council Plan 2009-13,
and reaffirms the Aims and Strategic Objectives annually. The Council Plan has been
revised following a full review of the plan and the Council’s delivery of its priorities
undertaken in 2012/13. A review has also been undertaken of the economic, social
and environmental context in which the Council is operating, with particular reference

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013
Page 131



5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

7.1

7.2

made to the information resulting from the 2011 Census.
POLICY CONTEXT

The Council Plan is the key policy statement of the Council and is complimented by
other plans such as the Financial Strategy and Service Delivery Plans and strategies.
Links to these can be found at the end of this report.

CONSULTATION

The Council engages with the communities it represents throughout the year and the
intelligence gathered informs the delivery of the Council Plan and the annual budget
process.

This report will be considered by each of the Councils committees ahead of its
consideration by Council on 4 July 2013.

REPORT DETAILS

The Council adopted a set of priorities for 2009-13 which have been reaffirmed by
Council annually. A review of the delivery of these, the context in which the Council
operates and the challenges faced by the Council has been undertaken and the
following priorities are proposed for the Council Plan for 2013-17 :

Aim 1: To meet housing need

Strategic Objectives:

1. To change and add to housing stock to meet the local housing needs

2. To support people to access a suitable home or remain in an existing home

Aim 2: To create the conditions for economic success

Strategic Objectives:

3. Place of opportunity — economic structure and supporting infrastructure

4. Opportunity for people — increasing wage and skills levels through the provision of
more and better jobs.

Aim 3: To have a high quality clean and sustainable environment
Strategic Objectives:

5. Reducing waste

6. Planning to adapt to climate change and reducing CO2 emissions
7. To protect and improve the quality of our local environment

Aim 4: To have safe and active communities
Strategic Objectives:

8a. Safe Villages and Towns

8b. Healthy Villages and Towns

Aim 5: To transform the Council

Strategic Objectives:

9. To understand our communities and meet their needs

10. To develop the leadership, capacity and capability to deliver future improvements

The work undertaken in reviewing the Council Plan includes:

* Review of the Council’s performance in delivering its priorities and the key
performance indicators used to monitor and report performance to members

* Review of the context in which the Council operates taking into account the

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013

Page 132



recent census data and changes to the information available for comparison of
performance

* Analysis of the feedback received from consultation

» Consideration of the challenges which may face the place of Ryedale and its
communities and the Council itself in the next 5 years

7.3 Progress in delivering the Councils priorities is reported quarterly to the Policy and
Resources Committee. These reports are complimented by the Revenue Budget
Monitoring reports also submitted to the Policy and Resources committee. These
reports are available on the Councils website and contribute to the delivery of the
transparency agenda for local government.

7.4 Attached at Annex A is a summary of the achievements made in delivering the
Councils priorities in 2012/13 and at Annex B is the performance information for the
2009/13 Council Plan to March 2013. The set of Key Performance Indicators which
are proposed for monitoring delivery of the Councils priorities for 2013 to 2017 is
attached at Annex C, including the current level of performance and any trend.

7.5 Challenges for 2013/14

Aim 1: To meet housing need
a) Affordable Housing Delivery
* To maintain delivery of new affordable homes in the current economic climate
and remain on target to deliver more than 300 affordable homes between
2011and 2015. Developments on site are expected to deliver around a further 86
additional affordable units during 2013/14 and 2014/15. Planning permission has
been granted for a further 90 affordable homes but these schemes are not yet on
site.
* Maximising income from New Homes Bonus through permissions for new
housing
b) Private Sector
» Ensuring successful operation of the Home Improvement Agency Partnership for
the benefit of residents and expand the services offered
» Promoting the refined grants and loans schemes available to improve private
sector housing stock
* Reducing the number of empty properties in the District and maximising income
from New Homes Bonus
c) Preventing Homelessness
* Managing the impact of changes to the welfare benefits system on vulnerable
residents
» Completing the new supported accommodation unit in Norton to be opened by
January 2014
* Maintaining progress with the Young Peoples Partnership

d) Ryecare Lifeline Service
» Continue to expand the customer base and services offered by Ryecare

Aim 2: Creating the conditions for economic success

a) To have the Community Infrastructure Levy charging schedule and investment
plan in place for April 2014
b) To have three significant employment sites in progress including:

a. Relocation of the Livestock Market
b. Scheme to unlock entrepreneurial talent in northern Ryedale
c. Extension of York Road Industrial Estate

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013
Page 133



c) To have the sites document and the Helmsley DPD prepared to compliment the

LDF
d) To have the LDF core strategy adopted by August 2013
e) To secure a sustainable future for the Milton Rooms
f) To complete the Visitor Information Review and streamline the Councils support

Aim 3: To have a high quality clean and sustainable environment

a) Increase the percentage of recycling collected with the consequential reduction in
waste sent to landfill.

b) To have refreshed the Councils Climate Change Strategy in Line with current
Government Policy

c) Respond to changes in the public health system to ensure that there is the capacity
to meet local needs

Aim 4: To have safe and active communities

a) Respond to the changes which will follow the election of the police and crime
commissioner for York and North Yorkshire

b) Begin the procurement process for the leisure contract

c) Implementation of the Sports and Active Lives Strategy

Aim 5: To Transform the Council

a) To maximise the opportunities to achieve efficiencies and meet the needs of
customers through the development of the Business Hub

b) To deliver a balanced budget in 2014/15 and plan for meeting future financial
challenges

c) To meet the ongoing challenges presented to the Council by the finance reforms
including localisation of Council Tax, business rates and the implementation of
Universal Credit

d) To prepare for individual registration by April 2014, included delivering the postponed
canvass during winter 2013/14

e) Maintain service standards with diminishing resources

8.0 IMPLICATIONS
8.1 The following implications have been identified:
a) Financial
There are no new financial implications in considering this report which are not
accounted for in the Financial Strategy.

b) Legal
There are no significant legal implications arising from this report
c) Other
There are no significant other implications arising from this report.
Janet Waggott
Chief Executive
Author: Clare Slater, Head of Corporate Services
Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext: 347
E-Mail Address: clare.slater@ryedale.gov.uk

Background Papers:

Council Plan 2009 -13

Delivering the Council Plan Reports — Reported quarterly to Policy and Resources
Committee

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013
Page 134



Background Papers are available for inspection at:
www.ryedale.gov.uk

The Ryedale Plan

The Ryedale Housing Strategy

The Ryedale Economic Action Plan

The Ryedale Sports Strategy

Safer Ryedale Partnership Plan

RDC Financial Strategy 2013 -17

Service Delivery Plans are available on Covalent

Performance reports are presented to P and R at every committee and can be found on the
Councils website.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013
Page 135



DELIVERY OF THE COUNCILS PRIORITIES IN 2012/13 ANNEX A

Aim 1: To Meet Housing Need

a)

Affordable Housing Delivery

The Council has an annual target of 75 new affordable homes — around a third of the
new homes planned each year for Ryedale. 94 new affordable homes have been
completed, the highest delivery across North Yorkshire in 2012/13. This compares to 95
units delivered in 2011/12 and 52 in 2010/11. 337 new affordable homes have been
developed over the past 4 years. A total of 208 new homes were completed in Ryedale
in 2012/13.

The Council has attracted over £650k of funding from the HCA to fund the development
of an extension to Tara Park to provide 7 additional pitches for caravans for members of
the Gypsy and traveller community. An additional successful bid was made to the HCA
for £262,000 to upgrade the current Gypsy and Travellers site within the district. Work
commenced on both schemes in March 2013 and is due for completion at the end of
October 2013. Ryedale is currently the only area in North Yorkshire delivering additional
provision for members of this community.

Bridge House
The Council received an allocation from the HCA through the Homelessness Change
programme to replace the existing homeless hostel Bridge House and provide a 14
bedspace new supported facility. This was initailly an allocation of £400K however after
negoiattion with the HCA by council officers an aditional £160K was agreed, this will
ensure that no additional capital investment will be required

Work has started on site with a completion date scheduled for November 2013 with the
new scheme being occupied in December 2013. The new scheme will be named
Derwent Lodge

Preventing Homelessness
A Single Homelessness Action Plan has been developed for York and North Yorkshire
with a focus on those sleeping rough and single homeless clients, for which £289K has
been allocated from the Department of Communities and Local Government (CLG) to
commission services across the sub region.

The number of homelessness acceptances has decreased from 27 households in
2011/12 to 18 households in 2012/13. 301 households have been prevented from
becoming homeless, representing a 54.4% increase over the last 12 months. 100% of
homeless cases were assessed within the statutory requirement of 33 days.

The number of households in temporary accommodation has reduced from 10 in March
2012 to 6 in March 2013, this reduction reflects the continued success of the Young
People’s Homelessness Partnership.

The average length of stay in temporary accommodation has decreased from 21 weeks
in 2011/12 to 19 weeks in 2012/13. 31 households have been accommodated in
temporary accommodation in 2012/13 compared to 47 in 2011/12.

Private Sector Renewal
Ryedale was the only authority in North Yorkshire to make capital resources available
from its own reserves for continuing the grants and loans schemes in 2012/13. These

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013

Page 136



f)

fund a range of private sector housing grants and loans to help meet the housing needs
of vulnerable and low income people in private sector housing — be this to get empty
properties back into residential use or to adapt homes so that a person can continue to
live there as their health and mobility change.

The Joint Home Improvement Agency between Ryedale and Scarboroughhas was
established in April 2012 and delivers the Councils Disabled Faciltiies Grants Scheme of
which 53 where allocated in 2012/13 with a further 17 delivered by RDC being carried
over from the previous year.

The streamlining of the grants and loans for private sector housing and additional
measures to bring empty properties back into use have resulted in a reduction in the
number of empty properties from 348 to 329 between October 2011 and October 2012.
This work has a direct impact on the amount of New Homes Bonus received by the
Council.

Supporting Independent Living

Telecare conitnues to develop and officers are working closely with health and adult
Services to ensure services become more efficient. Ryecare aims to install equipment
within 48 hours to ensure clients are able to leave hospital and return to their homes as
soon as possible. During 2012/13 we received117,841 calls for some form of assistance
(excluding out of hours calls taken).

Supporting those on low income

During the last year the council has helped 3,764 residents to pay their rent. On average
we processed and maintained these cases within 20 days. Council Tax benefit has been
replaced by the Local Council Tax Support Scheme which was successfully implemented
in April 2013. Collection rates for Council Tax have been maintained.

The Council has supported the delivery of significant changes in the benefits system as
part of the wider welfare reform programme being implemented by the government. The
Council is also managing the impact of welfare reforms on our customers.

Welfare reforms include:

Transition towards Universal Credit to incorporate the following by 2017:
§ Income related Job Seekers Allowance
Income related Employment and Support Allowance
Income Support (including Support for Mortgage Interest)
Working Tax Credits
Child Tax Credits
Housing Benefit
New Local Schemes
§ Local Council Tax Support Scheme - RDC
§ Discretionary Social Fund — NYCC
Phased roll out of the Benefit Cap
Removal of the spare room subsidy
Changes to Local Housing Allowance
Managing the systems to enable implementation of the changes

(V721 V74 W v74 W V74 Il V74|

Aim 2: To create the conditions for economic success

a) Improving Infrastructure
The construction of the Brambling Fields junction improvement scheme started on site in
January 2012 and the improved junction opened in September2012.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013

Page 137



f)

Local Development Framework

The LDF Local Plan Strategy has been published and submitted to the Planning
Inspectorate and the examination report is expected imminently. The Local Plan Sites
Development Plan Document (DPD) and the Helmsley Plan DPD are being prepared for
publication in 2013/14. The Helmsley Plan will be considered as a consultation draft by
the planning committee in June 2013.

Community Broadband

The Council is working on a project to ascertain and implement community and business
aspirations for Next Generation Broadband across Ryedale, in partnership with NYnet.

Supporting the Community and Voluntary Sector

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee undertook a review of the role the Council should
play in supporting the Voluntary and Community Sector and the recommendations have
been considered by the two policy committees of the Council. Reviews of the funding
arrangements with three key VCS organisations have been reviewed ahead of 2013/14,
and the funding relationship will be managed by the Commissioning Board.

The Council allocated £247,826 of New Homes Bonus through the Community
Investment Fund.

Supporting Local Businesses
Ryedale has been represented on the LEP and the Ryedale business forum continues to
develop.

Continued support for local businesses through provision of advice and application of
regulations and with eg compliance with air quality requirements, food hygiene
regulations and health and safety at work.

Ryedale Economic Strategy

The Economic Action Plan has been agreed by members and priorities include:
Objective A

To have economic structure and supporting infrastructure in place through:

» Provision of Employment land, Work space:

» Consideration of the implications of new housing development to the local economy
» Communications and Transport Infrastructure

Objective B

That there should be opportunity for people and business by:

» Ensuring Ryedale businesses are at the centre of economic development

» Ensuring local people are equipped with the skills required by our businesses
Maintain intelligence base through data and Key Account Management.

* Ryedale Work and Skills Partnership projects

» Supporting the business life cycle

» Developing the RDC Corporate approach to businesses — “Ryedale’s a great place to
do business”

» Sector specific support

Aim 3: To have a high quality clean and sustainable environment

a) Waste and Recycling

The Streetscene Team delivered the phased introduction of kerbside recycling for plastic
bottles and cardboard for 96% of Ryedale residents in 2012/13.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013

Page 138



The level of performance in relation to waste reduction and recycling targets has been
maintained in 2012/13 with data to be verified in July 2013.

b) Streetscene savings
Cost savings have been delivered through the use of the new transfer station for dry
recyclables (glass, paper, cardboard) on Showfield Lane, in the sum of £250k for
2012/13.

c) Managing the Impact of Climate Change
Reducing Emissions from Council Operations:
The Council has continued improvements to its estate to reduce levels of Co2 emissions
as detailed in the table below
Year Tonnes Co2* |% reduction |1. RDC kwh |2. Pool kwh | 3.Staff Miles
2008-9 2004 667,673 804,430 440,595
2009-10 1994 3% 607,306 730,829 408,554
2010-11 1805 7% 466,539 496,791 368,774
2011-12 1697 6% 386,027 483,654 294,165

*Total Carbon Dioxide Emissions are Expressed as Tonnes of CO2
This overall annual reduction has been brought about by a number of changes to the
Council’s operations and procedures.

The three most significant factors affecting change are:

1. Modernisation of gas fired heating system installed at Ryedale District Council HQ
offices.

2. Modernisation of gas fired heating system installed at Derwent Pool.

3. Significant reduction in miles travelled on business by Employees.

Reducing Emissions in Ryedale:
The Council has supported the delivery of 188 Energy Efficiency Grants giving an
equivalent reduction in CO, emissions of 3180 cubic tonnes.

Reducing the Risk of Flooding

Flood resistance grant schemes have benefited communities at risk of flooding with
awards made totalling £127,500 to households in Kirkby Mills and Keldholme, £85,000
for households in Pickering and £50,000 funding from RDC. To date flood resistance
measures have been implemented to 35 properties in Kirby Mills, 12 properties in KMS,
6 properties in Pickering and 1 in Fryton and 35 properties in Pickering properties in
Pickering.

Air Quality
Air Quality Progress Report submitted to DEFRA with an evaluation of the progress
made against the Malton Air Quality Action Plan

Private Water Supplies

Introduced in depth risk assessments leading to the improvement of private water
supplies and continued to report back to the Drinking Water Inspectorate on progress
made.

Aim 4: To have safe and active communities

a) Investing in Sport and Recreation
A Sports Strategy/Action Plan for Ryedale has been developed for consideration by

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013

Page 139



Members at Council in May 2013. Adoption of the Sport and Active Lives Strategy may
lead to future decisions on the level of investment to be made in the Councils sports
facilities.

The successful transfer of the Norton Skate Park from RDC to Norton Town Council was
achieved.

Maintaining Low Crime Levels
The district continues to have the lowest crime rate of all districts within North Yorkshire
and is currently in 1st position within the Most Similar CSP group nationally. The
Community Safety Partnership ‘Priorities for Action’ for 2013/14 are:

* Domestic Abuse

+ Safer Roads

*  Community Priorities
Alcohol Harm Reduction

+  Community Development
Two of these priorities — Safer Roads and Domestic Abuse - will be delivered through
joint Scarborough and Ryedale task groups

Food Hygiene Rating Scheme
The successful introduction and implementation of the Food Hygiene Rating Scheme
was managed, leading to an improvement in standards at food premises.

Aim 5: To transform the Council

a)

Balancing the Budget

Budget savings of over £2.5m have been achieved through service redesign and
efficiency savings over the last three years including the one -11, Going for Gold and
Round 3 programmes. This included redesign of services, partnership working and
maximising opportunities as they present themselves. The budget for 2013/14 was again
balanced without an increase in levels of Council Tax or the use of the New Homes
Bonus. The approach for the 2014/15 budget and beyond is currently under review.

Optimising Technology
Efficiencies were achieved by maximising the benefit of investment in IT and improved
systems. This will continue in 2013/14 through the development of services delivered
within the Business Hub.

Responding to Legislation

The Council continues to work with partners in preparing for the implications of new
legislation such as the Localism Act, Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act,
Welfare Reform Act and the Health and Social Care Act. The new burdens placed upon
the Council as a result of new legislation have been considerable and will continue to
present challenges.

Bar Coding of Council Bills

The Council has withdrawn from the area offices in the three market towns. The Council
achieved efficiency savings in the region of £50k by bar coding all Council Bills and
enabling all residents to pay bills at their local retail outlet with a Pay Point presence or at
the Post Office, rather than through the area offices.

Supporting Democracy
The first Police and Crime Commissioner elections were successfully delivered in
November 2012. In September 2012, the Council was awarded Member Development

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013

Page 140



Charter Status for its work around learning and development for councillors, and this was
presented at Full Council in January 2013.

f) Benefit Fraud
A number of successful prosecutions for benefit fraud have been undertaken in

partnership with Veritau, and powers vested in the Council by the proceeds of crime act
have been used for the first time in Ryedale.

Business Support Hub

The Business support was established in April 2012 with the aims of:

* Optimising technology and systems

¢ Improving service capacity and resilience

¢ Driving innovation in service delivery

¢ improving customer service

» Contributing to the achievement of savings to balance the Councils budget
A key element of the development of the hub was the redesign of the reception area
at Ryedale House. This has allowed for the redesign of a number of front of house
services and the migration of services to the first point of contact. The work to realise
the improvements for our customers through service redesign is continuing.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013
Page 141



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013
Page 142



e T abed

Key Indicators for the Council Plan 2013-17

Aim 1 Housing Need

Status

@O0 0000000

Current Value Last Update

6.9 days
208
96.9%

671

301
4.00 weeks
39

87.5%

26%

March 2013
2012/13
2012/13
2012/13
2012/13
2012/13
2012/13
Q4 2012/13
Q4 2012/13

Q4 2012/13

2011/12

Aim 2 Economic Success

Status

OO0 O

Current Value Last Update

74.7

1.9%

35.6%

51.7%

68.2%

78.1%

£395.70

2012/13
April 2013
2012/13
2012/13
2012/13
2012/13

2012/13

Indicator Name

Time taken to process Housing Benefit/Council Tax Benefit new claims and change events
Net additional homes provided

Supply of deliverable housing sites

Empty Domestic Properties

Affordability Ratio

Number of affordable homes delivered (gross)

Prevention of Homelessness through Advice and Proactive Intervention

Length of stay in temporary accommodation (B&B, weeks) Snapshot

Number of Homeless Applications

Improvement

Aim to Minimise
Aim to Maximise
Aim to Maximise
Aim to Minimise
Aim to Minimise
Aim to Maximise
Aim to Maximise
Aim to Minimise

Aim to Minimise

Homeless applications on which RDC makes decision and issues notification to the applicant Aim to Maximise

within 33 working days

% of households in Ryedale in fuel poverty

Indicator Name

Employment Rate

Total Job Seeker Allowance Claimants Aged 16 - 64
% Ryedale population qualified - NVQ4 or equivalent
% Ryedale population qualified - NVQ3 or equivalent
% Ryedale population qualified - NVQ2 or equivalent
% Ryedale population qualified - NVQ1 or equivalent

Gross weekly earnings by workplace

Aim to Minimise

Improvement

Aim to Maximise
Aim to Minimise
Aim to Maximise
Aim to Maximise
Aim to Maximise
Aim to Maximise

Aim to Maximise

Annex A

Current Target
15.0 days

200
100.0%
837

9.05

75

154

4.00 weeks
52

100.0%

25.4%

Current Target
73.2

4.9%
30.96%
50.88%
68.72%
81.9%

£430.00



v T obed

Status Current Value Last Update Indicator Name

AN £399.70

@

2012/13 Gross weekly earnings by residency

Q4 2009/10 16 to 18 year olds who are not in education, employment or training (NEET)

Improvement

Aim to Maximise

Aim to Minimise

Current Target
£430.00

3.9%

Aim 3 High Quality Environment

Status Current Value Last Update Indicator Name

Q ~6.66% 2011/12 Household Waste Collection - % change in kilograms per head
Q 51.90% 2011/12 % of household waste sent for reuse, recycling and composting
@ 34.77% 2011/12 % of Household Waste Composted

. 17.11% 2011/12 % of Household Waste Recycled

@ -6.0% 2011/12 % CO2 reduction from LA operations.

@ 1,697 2011/12 Tonnes of CO2 from LA operations

@ 72% 2011/12 % of Food establishments in the area broadly compliant with food hygiene law
. 83.3% Q3 2012/13 Planning appeals allowed

. 57.15% February 2013 Processing of planning applications: Major applications

. 63.00% February 2013 Processing of planning applications: Minor applications

. 77.96% February 2013  Processing of planning applications: Other applications

Status Current Value Last Update Indicator Name

Q 29.06

AN 223%

2011/12 All Crime per 1,000 residents

2012/13 Adult participation in sport and active recreation.

Improvement

Aim to Minimise
Aim to Maximise
Aim to Maximise
Aim to Maximise
Aim to Minimise
Aim to Minimise
Aim to Maximise
Aim to Minimise
Aim to Maximise
Aim to Maximise

Aim to Maximise

Improvement

Aim to Minimise

Aim to Maximise

Current Target
0.25%

49.70%
30.00%
20.00%
-3.0%
1,750
72.00%

33.0%
70.00%
80.00%

93.00%

Current Target
32.24

22.6%

Aim 5 To Transform the Council

Status Current Value Last Update Indicator Name

@ 3%
Q sox
Q o

2012/13 Service enquiries resolved at first point of contact (telephone)

2012/13 Payments made using electronic channels

February 2013  Standard searches done in 5 working days

Improvement

Aim to Maximise
Aim to Maximise

Aim to Maximise

Current Target
40%

85%

90.0%



Status

7

>oOor

G T obed

Current Value Last Update

98.21%
98.32%
46.54%

8.19 days

2012/13
2012/13
2011/12

March 2013

Indicator Name

% of Council Tax collected
% of Non-domestic Rates Collected
Percentage turnout for elections - District

Number of Working Days Lost Due to Sickness Absence

Improvement Current Target
Aim to Maximise 98.28%

Aim to Maximise 97.82%
Aim to Maximise 43.06%

Aim to Minimise 7.50 days



o T obed

Key Indicators for the Council Plan 2009-13

Performance Trend

Housing Need

Indicator Name

Improvement

Time taken to process Housing Benefit/Council Tax
Benefit new claims and change events - Accumulative

Net additional homes provided

Supply of deliverable housing sites

Empty Domestic Properties

Affordability Ratio

Number of affordable homes delivered (gross)

% Households in Ryedale in Fuel Poverty

Prevention of Homelessness through Advice and

Annex B

Key Indicator
2013 -17 Comments

AR AL AL AL 2L L 2L 2k 2

Proactive Intervention (values and targets are per No Clearer indicators to be used
quarter, not accumulative)
Number of current Lifeline users in Ryedale No Management Information

2 The extent to which older people receive the support 2 No No regular data since removal of
they need to live independently at home (Biennial) ~ National Indicators

> Percentage of vulnerable people achieving independent No No data since removal of NYLAA

living

Economic Success

Indicator Name

Key Indicator
2013 -17 Comments

Improvement

Performance Trend
2009-13

Total Job Seeker Allowance Claimants Aged 16 - 64

% Ryedale population qualified - NVQ4 or equivalent

1

|




/T abed

Economic Success

Indicator Name

Improvement

Performance Trend
2009-13

% Ryedale population qualified - NVQ3 or equivalent

% Ryedale population qualified - NVQ2 or equivalent

% Ryedale population qualified - NVQ1 or equivalent

Gross weekly earnings by workplace

Average household earnings in Ryedale

Employment Rate

16 to 18 year olds who are not in education, employment
or training (NEET)

Number of new business start ups

Key Indicator
2013 -17

Comments

Data Only

D0 @& @& 5 » aas

Industrial lettings vacancies No Management Information
Footfall - Malton Town Centre No No data since 2009
Visitor figures to Ryedale No No regular data source

High Quality Environment

Indicator Name

Improvement

Performance Trend 2009-
13

Key indicator

New homes built on previously developed land (was BV
106)

% of household waste sent for reuse, recycling and
composting

Residual household waste - kg per household

L ALdR 2

Improved Local Biodiversity — % of Local Sites where
positive conservation management has been or is being
implemented. NYCC Level.

"

2013 -17

No

Comments

No data since removal of NY LAA

17




81T abed

High Quality Environment

Performance Trend 2009-

Key indicator

Status Indicator Name Improvement |, 5 2013 -17 Comments
r? Overall/general satisfaction with local area (Biennual) r? No !\lo _data since removal of National
indicators
Status Indicator Name Improvement LR TEITES L e Ly RS Comments
13 2013 -17
o Obesity in primary school age children in Year 6 " ___‘
. ! Focus for work is to refresh and so
0,
o %o of parishes covered by a current parish plan @‘ No levels will remain constant
& Adult participation in sport and active recreation. Sport % __-‘ No No further data available due to
England Active People Survey-Annual removal of Active People Survey
B Self-reported measure of people’s overall health and B No No data since removal of National
- wellbeing (Biennual) - Indicators
B PcSvy. Residents satisfied with sports/leisure facilities % B No No data since removal of place
~ (was BV 119a) - survey
[—? Swimmi_ng pools and sports centres no of visits per 1000 F! No New indicators to be established
population
F.’ Levels of satisfaction with Council sport & leisure facilities F.’ No New indicators to be established

To Transform the Council

Key Indicator

Status Indicator Name Improvement |Performance Trend 2013 -17 Comments
. Service enquiries resolved at first point of contact ‘ h__
(telephone)

PcSvy. Civic participation in the local area (Biennual) No No data since removal of place survey
No data since removal of place

'_? Top priorities for local people F.‘ No survey. Qualitative data collected
through budget consultation

F.’ Overall satisfaction with the authority F.’ No No data since removal of place

survey

18




Agenda Iltem 17

RYEDALE

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: 27 JUNE 2013

REPORT OF THE: COUNCIL SOLICITOR
ANTHONY WINSHIP

TITLE OF REPORT: SCRUTINY REVIEWS PROGRESS REPORT - ‘THE ROLE
OF MEMBERS ON OUTSIDE BODIES AND AS MEMBER
CHAMPIONS’

WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To provide an update on progress with the scrutiny review of the Role of Members on
Outside Bodies and as Member Champions.

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 It is recommended that members:
(i) note the progress with the current review;
(ii) note the progress report for previous scrutiny review recommendations; and

(iii) provide at least two topics for the next scrutiny review for which officers will
provide a scoping report to a future meeting of the Committee.

3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 To keep the Overview and Scrutiny Committee informed of progress with the review it
has commissioned.

3.2 To keep the members of the committee appraised of the progress with implementing
recommendations made following previous reviews. See table attached at Annex B

3.3 To enable members to prepare for the next scrutiny review and for officers to provide
background information to inform any future decision on the topic.

4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS

4.1 No significant risks have been identified at this point but this will be reviewed as the
review progresses.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013
Page 149



5.0

POLICY CONTEXT AND CONSULTATION

5.1 This review links into corporate aim 5 (to transform the Council) and strategic
objectives 9 (to know our communities and meet their needs) and 10 (to develop the
leadership, capacity and capability to deliver future improvements).

5.2 An update on the consultation is included in section 6 below.

REPORT

6.0 REPORT DETAILS

6.1 The Scrutiny Review Task Group met on 6 March 2013 and considered the
documents provided to them, which were:

» Revised terms of reference for the review (as agreed at the Overview & Scrutiny
Committee on 21 February 2013)

« Information received to date from Members who are representatives on outside
bodies

* Information received to date from Members who are Member Champions

» Information received to date from outside bodies

e Information from North Yorkshire District Councils on Member Champions
(including a copy of Ryedale’s role description)

» Details of funding given to external organisations

» Details of expenses claimed by representatives on outside bodies

6.2 They then discussed next steps for the review. It was agreed that hard copies of the
consultation forms be tabled for Members at the Full Council meeting on 7 March
2013 and that a further letter be sent to outside bodies, in an effort to boost the
response rate from both groups. The Group requested that some analysis of the
results be undertaken and presented to the next meeting for consideration.

6.3 The Scrutiny Review Task Group met again on 16 April 2013 and considered the
documents provided to them, which were:

* Revised terms of reference for the review (as agreed at the Overview & Scrutiny
Committee on 21 February 2013)

e Summary and detailed information received from Members who are
representatives on outside bodies

e« Summary and detailed information received from Members who are Member
Champions

e« Summary and detailed information received from outside bodies

e List of responses and non-responses

6.4 They then discussed potential recommendations arising out of the feedback received
and identified one outstanding area for their consideration at the next meeting,
relating to interests and outside bodies.

6.5 The Scrutiny Review Task Group then met on 21 May 2013 to discuss declarations of
interest in relation to outside bodies, and in particular trustee roles, with the
Monitoring Officer.

6.6 A copy of the terms of reference for the review are attached as Annex A of the report.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013

Page 150



7.0 IMPLICATIONS

71 The following implications have been identified:
a) Financial
None

b) Legal
None

c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime &
Disorder)
None
8.0 NEXT STEPS

8.1 The Scrutiny Review Task Group will meet again to consider a draft report of their
findings and recommendations on 16 July 2013.

Anthony Winship
Council Solicitor

Author: Simon Copley, Democratic Services Manager
Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext: 277
E-Mail Address: simon.copley@ryedale.gov.uk

Background Papers:
As detailed in section 6.

Background Papers are available for inspection at:
Ryedale House, Malton or www.ryedale.gov.uk.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013
Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 152



Agenda Item 17

ANNEX A

Terms of Reference for a Scrutiny Review of the Role of Members on
Outside Bodies and as Member Champions

To make best use of the Council's corporate systems and of the Council’s
resources such as member and officer time and expertise in relation to
representation of the Council on outside bodies and as member
champions.

Aim of the Review

That the scope for the review be as follows:

» Toreview the list of outside bodies and consider if representation on all
of them is beneficial to the Council and Ryedale.

» Tofind out more about the outside bodies on which RDC is represented
including remit of body, frequency, timing and venue of meetings, any
trustee role and requirements, phone and email contacts, and websites.

» To explore the use of the modern.gov. committee management system
to best effect to provide more information about outside bodies to both
members and the public.

» To consider any conflicts of interest for Members by sitting on outside
bodies where they undertake a trustee role and how this may impact on
members decisions making role within the Council.

» To consider paperless ways of making more information about the
activities of outside bodies accessible to Members.

» To understand the role of member champions and review the themes of
these.

» To estimate the cost of representation on outside bodies to the Council
and identify the value this may add for the Council and Ryedale.

* To investigate how we can ensure Members appropriate skills are used
when assigning Members to organisations.

» To consider whether appointments to outside bodies should be political.

* To prepare a recommendation for Council on if and when these
appointments should be political.

» To consider how many organisations receive regular Council funding
and how many of these do not have either Member or officer Council
representation on them.

Scope of the Review

The topic of this review has been selected as a consequence of the work
undertaken to review the role of the council in supporting a sustainable
community and voluntary sector and follows on from one of the
recommendations:

Why has this review
been selected?

‘That a review be undertaken to define members roles as champions and
board members of voluntary and community organisations’

The review will be carried out by a task group including:
* A minimum of 2 members of the O and S committee (but open to all
members of O and S)
» The Democratic Services Manager
» The Council Solicitor
» Support will be provided by members of the Business Improvement
Team

Who will carry out
the review?

The task group will undertake the following activities:
* An audit of current representation on outside bodies, roles of
members and requirements of those bodies.
» Areview of feedback from current member champions and
representatives on outside bodies to inform future representation by

How the review will
be carried out?

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 11 APRIL 2013
Page 153



ANNEX A

members of the Council. To clarify the role and expectations of
members understanding of their role as a trustee.

* A review of the member champion job description

* Areview of the role officers should play in supporting members in
their role as representative, trustee or member champion.

What are the It is expected that the task group will produce a report, summarising the
expected outputs? evidence they have gathered and containing specific recommendations for
the council’s policy committees and management team.

Timescale It is anticipated that the group will conclude the outcomes of the review in
April 2013. Progress reports will be submitted to the committee throughout
the review.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 11 APRIL 2013

Page 154




GGT abed

Scrutiny Review of the Role the Council Should play in Supporting the Voluntary and Community Sector
Link to final report

Recommendations — O&S 4™ October 2012

Progress 31.5.13

Key Recommendation

The contribution of the Voluntary and Community
Sector is highly valued in Ryedale. The Council
should help to sustain the Voluntary and Community
Sector by providing financial and officer support.

All recommendations have been considered by the committee to whom
they were addressed.

Budget provision for community grants removed as part of the budget
making process for 2013/14 by Council.

Provision of community grants was considered by Commissioning Board 6
June 2013 with the following resolution:

That Members support in principle the establishment of a New
Community Grant budget and that the Head of Economy and
Infrastructure, in consultation with the Chairman of the
Commissioning Board and Commissioning Board group
representatives, devise the criteria (this will include the maximum
amount to be allocated to any group and the need for any match
funding to be applied to any grant requests) and consider the
resource requirements and an officer report is presented for approval
to Council on the 5 September.

Recommendations to Commissioning Board

1.

The Council should undertake a review of how it core
funds organisations with a view to
commissioning/contracts  ensuring  continuity  for
organisations and giving notice of any changes in line
with the North Yorkshire Compact. This allows
organisations to employ people and plan for the future.

Commissioning Board accepted this giving the following reason:
The Council core funds a very limited number of organisations and
this review would reflect the approach agreed at Commissioning
Board held on 24 January 2013 to core funding of the Ryedale CAB.
Reviews now completed for CAB, RVA and Ryecat toestablish the
commissioning relationship.

Core funding should be for a longer time with more
notice of change (ie 4 months minimum), linked to
commissioning/procurement processes

Commissioning Board accepted as this is in line with the principles
within the North Yorkshire compact.

Investigate how the Council could help support Ryedale
Voluntary Action to encourage volunteering in the
Ryedale area.

Commissioning Board accepted as this is consistent with the
decision of the CIF Panel to support RVA
volunteering services.

/T Wa)| epuaby



9GT abed

Recommendations to Policy & Resources Committee

4.

Grant schemes should be streamlined making it easier
for organisations to access and, all decisions should be
made by one panel i.e. the CIF panel.

Policy and Resources accepted this recommendation subject to
the deletion of “the CIF Panel” and the addition of “the
Commissioning Board and to be confirmed by Full Council”

Recommendations to Commissioning Board and
Policy & Resources Committee

5. Development officers are essential in helping to | Commissioning Board accepted this recommendation, recognising
develop projects within the voluntary and community | that development workers are intrinsic to the delivery of
sector and this role is highly valued by the sector. The | Commissioning Board activities, subject to any wider consideration
Council should continue to provide development | regarding the Council’s budget
officers and continue to support their provision within
the voluntary sector. Policy and Resources accepted this recommendation with the
following reason:
Taking account of the additional information presented regarding
expenditure on development workers, the Policy and Resources
Committee recognises the benefits and financial leverage achieved
through these roles.
6. The Council should make it clear what it's funding | Commissioning Board accepted this recommendation as this
priorities are and what outcomes it is trying to achieve. | approach is consistent with good practice in budgeting and grant
making.
Policy and Resources accepted this recommendation
7. The Council should ensure that it is clear with all | Commissioning Board accepted this recommendation as this
contracts and grants what it expects and | approach is consistent with good practice in budgeting and grant
monitor/evaluate/performance manage the outcomes | making. Members welcomed the introduction of additional
accordingly ensuring Value for Money in the | monitoring of outcomes, subject to available resources.
investment made.
Policy and Resources accepted this recommendation
8. Maintain a small grants element in all grant| Commissioning Board accepted this recommendation, recognising

programmes.

that small scale grants are intrinsic to the delivery of Commissioning




/ST abed

Board activities, subject to any wider consideration regarding the
Council’s budget

Policy and Resources accepted this recommendation

The Council should take every opportunity to co-
ordinate funding and evaluation processes with other
funding bodies, for example, lists of projects supported
and case studies illustrating the impact of the funding
awarded should be published on the Council website.

Commissioning Board accepted this recommendation as this
approach is consistent with good practice in budgeting and grant
making. It was noted that the extent of such activities would be
subject to resources available.

Policy and Resources accepted this recommendation

10.

The Council should use every opportunity to promote
and champion Ryedale and all that it has to offer. |t
should also support, celebrate and recognise the value
and contribution of the voluntary and community
sector.

Commissioning Board accepted this recommendation as this reflects
current practice at the authority and is a key role of an
elected member.

Policy and Resources accepted this recommendation

11.

When considering future budget decisions, the Council
must recognise that the funding available to the VCS to
meet the needs of communities in Ryedale is reducing.
The Council has a role in championing the needs of
Ryedale with other funders.

Commissioning Board accepted this recommendation and it was
noted that Members considered that the Council already does this at
every opportunity.

Policy and Resources accepted this recommendation

Recommendations to Management Team

12.

The Council should ensure that any changes to the
services it provides are clearly communicated to all
those affected. This includes maintaining lists of key
contacts for all services on the Council’s website.

Management team accepted this recommendation with work ongoing
to improve the information available on the Councils website.

13.

Investigate better use of the Council’'s website for
communicating and advertising events on behalf of

Management team accepted this recommendation and the Head of
Economy and Infrastructure is investigating future options for




8GT abed

the voluntary and community sector.

improvement with their team.

14. Undertake joint member and officer training regarding
funding schemes, priorities and processes for those
members and officers directly involved with grant
making.

Management team accepted this recommendation and training will
be arranged for any funding schemes offered by the Council in future

15. Investigate the possibility of supporting VCS
organisations with specialist skills available within the
Council.

Management team accepted this recommendation. Support for
organisations is currently being explored.

16. Review to be undertaken to define the members roles
as champions and board members of voluntary and
community organisations.

Management team accepted this recommendation and this is
included in the terms of reference for the current scrutiny review.

Scrutiny Review of Post Offices 2010-11
Link to final report

Recommendations - O&S 15" December 2011

Progress 31.5.13

That the Committee responds to the Department of Business,
Innovation & Skills’ consultation document on the mutualisation
of the Post Office.

Response to the consultation sent by the Committee in December 2011.

Officers continue to work on options for front office for local
government with Post Office Ltd.

Council agreed to the bar coding of all council bills to enable more options
for payment of bills including council tax for more residents.

Accept any opportunity presented by Post Office Ltd to work in
partnership.

Officers continue to work in partnership with PO Ltd. Ryedale has been
included in a joint Post Office LGA strategic engagement and the report of
this can be found here:
http://www.postoffice.co.uk/sites/default/files/Political Stakeholder Pathfin
der.PDF

Undertake further research on the mobile/hosted and home
service.

Survey undertaken in May 2012 with ClIr Janet Sanderson. Results show
that although the majority of people would have preferred to see the local
branch still open — the mobile service, however, was an acceptable
alternative.




6GT abed

Provide feedback to the Post Office regarding their website and
how it could be improved for rural areas.

Meeting held with Post Office Ltd and copy of Review document discussed.

Scrutiny Review of Healthy Weight 2010-11

Recommendations - O&S 6 October 2012

Progress 10.09.12

Review the policy for the scheduling of activities and sessions
held at the Councils sport and leisure facilities to encourage
residents to more easily access opportunities to participate e.g.
for those with young families explore scheduling activities for
children at the same time as those which appeal to parents or
carers, reinstating early bird sessions for those who work.

The findings for from this review have been incorporated into the draft
sports and active lives strategy with the emphasis being More People —
More Active — More Often

Other recommendations relating to the future operation of the Councils
facilities will be considered as part of the re-tendering process for the
contract to operate these facilities.

Review pricing policies to encourage people to return to exercise
or activities, particularly team activities, e.g. discounted taster
sessions, discounted multi-buy tickets

To encourage people to re-engage with activities through the
use of introductory sessions at council facilities and encourage
community facilities to offer similar sessions e.g. free or
discounted taster or ,come and try it“ sessions

That further research is undertaken with sports clubs and
providers to make sure their views and experiences are fully
represented in the new strategy, as concern was expressed over
the low response rate to this particular survey. Perhaps through
the use of focus groups or by visiting some of the clubs and
interviewing key people.

Extend the availability of walks and cycle routes through GP
surgeries eg promote the AONB circular walks guides in the
local practices

Promote walking and cycling routes to residents through the
Councils website




09T abed

Make the most of any future opportunities to influence GP
commissioning groups to offer exercise on prescription and
patient referral to sports centres, such a scheme has been
piloted successfully by the PCT with the Ampleforth Practice

The Council is eager to engage with the new CCG’s and this
recommendation will be pursued when the CCG’s are in a more
established form.

Promote the Lunchtime Activity Packs supplied to local
businesses within the council for the benefit of staff and linking
to the Health and Wellbeing programme.

Scrutiny Review of Sickness Absence 2009-10

Recommendations - O&S 19th August 2010

Progress 15.06.2011

That the procedures should be expanded on to ensure they are
user friendly and meaningful.

A manager’s toolkit has been developed to support the procedures within
the current policy.

The policy and procedures need to be adopted consistently
across the authority

The Management Team have continued to encourage the management of
attendance on a consistent basis across the authority. Human Resources
advise managers and make them aware if there approach is not consistent
with the rest of the authority.

The triggers points within the policy should remain as they are

Trigger points remain the same as under the preceding policy.

Sickness monitoring should also include positive reporting

This is being done and sent to managers and unison on a regular basis.

The formation of a Health and Well being Group

The Health and Wellbeing Group was formed and have met to agree terms
of reference for the group. They are currently working towards producing a
Wellbeing Strategy along with a Health and Wellbeing programme. A
number of initiatives have been run already e.g. Health and Wellbeing
Event for all staff to attend




T9T abed

Ryedale should explore ways of celebrating those staff and
departments who have no sickness absence in the year

This is encouraged through the six monthly appraisals, along with general
reporting of statistics of employees with no sickness through Human
Resources’ regular reporting.

Regular training should be given to staff

Training on the revised Managing Attendance Policy was given to all
supervisors and managers. Further training is regularly reviewed through
six monthly appraisals.

Induction programme to be extended to cover the Absence
management policy and procedures

Part of the current induction programme includes advising employees of
absence reporting procedures, along with familiarisation of all relevant
policies, including the Managing Attendance Policy

A review should take place on flexi time and annual leave

Revised Flexible Working Guidelines were introduced in April 2011.
Annual leave is being reviewed.

Currently sickness absence should not have a direct link to pay
progression

Sickness absence continues to not have a direct link to pay progression.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 162



Agenda Item 18

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL
REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 27 JUNE 2013
REPORT OF THE: COUNCIL SOLICITOR
ANTHONY WINSHIP
TITLE OF REPORT: ATTENDANCE AT POLICY COMMITTEES
WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To provide Members with a draft rota for attendance to observe at policy committee
meetings and to agree guidance to assist this process.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 It is recommended that Members agree the rota for attendance at Policy
Committees.

3.0 INTRODUCTION

3.1 One of the key legislative roles of the Committee is holding the Executive to account.
In Ryedale’s case this means examining the policy committees minutes and forward
plans in detail and using call-in or other mechanisms to comment or intervene in the
decision making process. In order to be effective in this it has been previously
agreed that Members of the Committee would take turns to attend both the Policy
and Resources Committee and the Commissioning Board for the purposes of
observation. Subsequently, Full Council agreed that this be an approved duty for
Members of this Committee.

3.2 Draft guidance and a checklist is attached at Annex A to assist Members in
undertaking this responsibility.

3.3 Attached at Annex B is a draft rota for Members consideration.
4.0 CONCLUSION
4.1 Members have previously agreed a rota for attendance at policy committees.

Guidance and an accompanying checklist have been produced to help Members with
this important process.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013
Page 163



Anthony Winship
Council Solicitor

Author: Simon Copley, Democratic Services Manager
Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext: 277
E-Mail Address: simon.copley@ryedale.gov.uk

Background Papers:
The Constitution of the Council

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 27 JUNE 2013
Page 164



Agenda Item 18

ANNEX A
Guidance for Members observing at a policy committee

This note sets out details of the issues that should be considered when observing. A
simple checklist is appended at Appendix A.

The Role of the Committee

The Committee has a number of complimentary roles, being both the Scrutiny
Committee, the Audit Committee, the Standards Committee and the Crime and
Disorder overview and Scrutiny Committee for Ryedale District Council.

The Committee undertakes its work by:

» Scrutinising the decisions made by other committees and using the ability to ‘call-
in’ a decision of a committee of the Council and refer it back if necessary for re-
consideration;

e Scrutinising the performance and effect of council services and policies by
receiving internal and external audit reports, reports on the Council’'s counter
fraud work, monitoring and reviewing the statement on internal control,
examining our approach to the minimization and control of risk, and examining
progress on our improvement plans;

» Undertaking and instigating reviews of existing policy and the development of
new policy;

* Monitoring service performance, through the performance management
framework and customer complaints, and considering the outcomes of Best
Value and other reviews.

Together this enables the Committee to focus on the improvement of services:
considering in-depth major issues, examining other areas of the work of the Council
or of other local and national agencies, highlighting when things are going wrong and
seeking action to address this in the most effective way.

Decision-making and call-in

The main purpose of observing at policy committee meetings is to consider whether
or not decision-making has complied with the Council’'s Constitution. All decisions of
the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:

(@) the rule of law;

(b) clarity of aims and desired outcomes.

(c) proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);

(d) due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers and/or
appropriately qualified consultants;

(e) respect for human rights (see below for further details); and

(f)  a presumption in favour of openness.

If Members consider that one of more of these rules have been breached then the
decision may be ‘called-in’. To call in a decision a proforma, attached at Appendix B,
must be completed with the reasons for the call-in clearly stated. It must be signed by
either the Chairman or three Members of the Committee and must be handed to the
proper officer within 10 working days of the publication of the decisions of the
meeting. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee then meets within a further 10
working days of the decision to call-in. Members may request the attendance of
relevant officers or Members to answer any questions that they may have. The
Committee can then refer the matter back to the decision-making committee, setting
out in writing the nature of its concerns or refer the matter to Full Council. If referred

Page 165



back to the decision-making committee, a meeting will be convened to reconsider the
decision within a further 10 working days.

Further details can be found in the Council Constitution on page 144.

At the heart of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees work should be the
consideration of what impact the Policy Committees decisions, plans and policies
have on the communities of Ryedale. If the Committee considers the decisions
made will have an adverse affect they have a duty to say so and suggest
improvements.

Members of Overview and Scrutiny Committees should also make efforts to identify

issues of concern to the residents of Ryedale and where the Committee agrees,
instigate a Scrutiny review.

Page 166



General Framework for Scrutiny:

Function Scope How delivered:
Democracy and Local democracy and the The Call in function and
Governance achievement of effective, involvement in Policy

transparent and
accountable decision
making by the Council.

Review
Review of the Statement
of Internal Control

Lifelong learning and
culture

The provision, planning
and management of
education, training and
Culture in the District in so
far as the Council is
responsible for this.

Public Accounts

The Councils budget, the
management of its budget,
capital, revenue borrowing
and assets and its audit
arrangements.

Review of the relevant
documents.

Regeneration and
Housing

The physical, social and
economic environment and
regeneration of the
Ryedale District; enabling
the provision, planning and
management of its housing
and the rural and built
environment.

Review of the Housing
Strategy and Capital
Strategy.

Services

The provision, planning,
management and
performance of Council
services, including support
services, the community
plan and any other Council
functions not otherwise
addressed by any other
Committee.

Review of the
Performance Management
framework on a quarterly
basis and the review of
policy documents.

Their involvement in VFM
processes.

Social Inclusion

Policies and Strategies of
the Council and other
bodies which affect the
economic, social and
political resources available
to individuals to enable
them to participate fully in
Society.

Review of the Community
Plan and budget/capital
strategy. The money
should follow the priorities.

Page 167




Appendix A - Checklist

1. Review decision-making and consider call-in

2. Consider the effect of policy decisions on the community - have the intended policy
outcomes been achieved?

Also consider against the implementation of the Council’'s Equalities Scheme, which

is:

» To work towards the elimination of discrimination (either direct or indirect) and
harassment

 To ensure that members and officers work towards mainstreaming equality of
opportunity across all policies and functions

* To ensure equality, equity and consistency in working practices and conditions

» To ensure that the workforce represents the wider community of the District

3. Identify areas for future policy investigation

4. Identify any issues arising from the strategies and plans of the Council:

. Community Plan

. Corporate Plan

. Medium Term Financial Plan
. Capital Strategy

. Asset Management Plan

. Crime and Disorder Strategy
. Housing Strategy

5. Budget issues: capital programme, revenue budgets, borrowing, assets
6. Performance issues

7. Value for Money issues

8. Management issues

9. Audit and Governance issues

10. Environmental issues

Page 168



Appendix B — Call-in Proforma Date ................

Committee:

Decision to be called in:

Council’s Constitution — Article 12 Decision Making

Principles of decision-making:

All decision of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(e)
(f)

the rule of law

clarity of aims and desired outcomes

proportionality

due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers and/or
appropriately qualified consultants

respect for human rights

a presumption in favour of openness

Reason for calling in the decision:

This form is to be signed by either the Chairman of Overview & Scrutiny Committee
or 3 Members of the Committee

Signature of Chairman of Overview & Scrutiny Committee or Councillor

Date of meeting to consider the Callin ............................
(Must be within 10 working days of call in)

Page 169



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 170



Agenda Iltem 18

ANNEX B
Attendance at Policy Committees 2013/14 — Draft Rota
Commissioning Board Ju6ne S%)t ’\gflv Jza?:] I\ggr
Clir P Andrews X X
Clir S Collinson X X
Clir G Hawkins X X
CliIr J Hicks X
Clir Mrs A Hopkinson X
Clir J Raper X
ClIr L Richardson X X
ClIr Mrs E Shields X X
Clir R Wainwright X
Policy and Resources Committee J2u7n Sept Dec Feb 6 Feb April
26 5 (budget) 13 3
Clir P Andrews X
Clir S Collinson X X
Clir G Hawkins X
CliIr J Hicks X X
Clir Mrs A Hopkinson X X
Clir J Raper X X
ClIr L Richardson X X
ClIr Mrs E Shields X X
Clir R Wainwright X X X
. . July | July | Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | Ma
Planning Committee |~ | 0" | "8 | 50" | 50 g 197 [ | a1 | 11 | 8 | 7
Clir P Andrews X X X
ClIr S Collinson X X X
Clir G Hawkins X X X
CliIr J Hicks X X X
Clir Mrs A Hopkinson X X X
Clir J Raper
ClIr L Richardson
Clir Mrs E Shields X X X
Clir R Wainwright X X X

The rota is based on three Members observing at each meeting of the Commission Board
and Policy and Resources Committee and two at the Planning Committee.

Observers are required at Planning Committee only when the agenda includes a Part A

planning policy item requiring a decision by the committee.

If you are unable to attend could you please try and obtain a substitute in the first

instance.

If you are unable to do so then please contact the Chairman, Councillor Wainwright.

Page 171




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 172



Public Document Pack Agenda ltem 19

Commissioning Board

Held at Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton
on Thursday 6 June 2013

Present

Councillors J Andrews, Arnold (Chairman), Clark, Hope, Mrs Keal and Windress

In Attendance

Councillors Mrs Cowling and Mrs Goodrick
Overview & Scrutiny Observer — Councillor Mrs Shields
Fiona Brown, Simon Copley, Paul Cresswell, Gary Housden, Phil Long, Steve

Richmond, Kim Robertshaw and Julian Rudd

Minutes

1 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mrs Frank, Fraser, Mrs
Sanderson and Walker.

2 Minutes of the meeting held on 21 March 2013

Decision

That the minutes of the meeting of the Commissioning Board held on 21
March 2013 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

3 Minutes of an extraordinary meeting held on 16 May 2013

Decision

That the minutes of an extraordinary meeting of the Commissioning Board
held on 16 May 2013 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct
record.

4 Declarations of Interest
The following interest was declared:
Councillor Clark declared a personal non-pecuniary but not prejudicial interest
in agenda item 12 (Leisure Procurement) as a member of North Yorkshire

County Council.

5 Urgent Business

Commissioning Board 1 Thursday 6 June 2013

Page 173



There were no items of urgent business which the Chairman considered
should be dealt with as a matter of urgency by virtue of Section 100B(4)(b) of
the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

PART TWO - A Items dealt with under delegated powers or matters
determined by the Board

6 Delivering the Council's Priorities 2013 - 2017

Considered — Report of the Chief Executive

Decision

(i) That the progress made by the Council in delivering its priorities in 2012/13
be noted and the challenges to be faced in 2013/14 be agreed.

(ii) That the Aims and Strategic Objectives of the Council Plan for 2013/17 be
supported and recommended to Council.

7 Food Service & Health and Safety Service Plan 2013/14

Considered — Report of the Head of Environment, Streetscene, Facilities and
ICT

Decision
(i) That the aims and objectives of the Service Plan be supported

(il) That the Food Service and Health and Safety Service Plan for 2013/14 be
adopted.

8 Homelessness Strategy Action Plan

Considered — Report of the Head of Planning and Housing

Decision

That the draft 2012/2017 Homelessness Strategy and Action Plan be
approved and a monthly report be circulated to members of the
Commissioning Board by officers on housing and benefits performance in the
light of welfare reform.

9 Housing Performance 2012/13

Considered — Report of the Head of Planning and Housing

Commissioning Board 2 Thursday 6 June 2013

Page 174



For information only.

10 Review of White Rose Home Improvement Agency

Considered — Report of the Head of Planning and Housing

Decision

(i) That the performance during the first year of operation of the White Rose
HIA be noted;

(ii) That the situation regarding future Supporting People grant funding along
with NYCC'’s intention to enter into new contracts with Home Improvement
Agencies from 31 March 2014 be noted;

(iii) That officers be authorised to commence an options appraisal for the
delivery of a single Scarborough/Ryedale Handyperson Service from 31 March
2014 and;

(iv) That an officer review of the partnership arrangements prior to April 2014
be agreed

11 Community Grants

Considered - Report of the Head of Economy and Infrastructure.

Decision

That Members support in principle the establishment of a New Community
Grant budget and that the Head of Economy and Infrastructure, in consultation
with the Chairman of the Commissioning Board and Commissioning Board
group representatives, devise the criteria (this will include the maximum
amount to be allocated to any group and the need for any match funding to be
applied to any grant requests) and consider the resource requirements and an
officer report is presented for approval to Council on the 5 September.

12 Leisure Procurement

Considered - Report of the Head of Environment, Streetscene, Facilities and
ICT and the Corporate Director (s151)

Decision

That the report be noted and the following guidance be provided to officers
regarding the key terms and conditions relating to the production of a
specification for procurement of a new leisure contract in September 2014

o That the proposals in paragraph 6.5 of the report be supported

Commissioning Board 3 Thursday 6 June 2013

Page 175



o That the minimum specification standards in Annex B of the report be
supported

o That the pool should be open 7 days a week

o That the specification should be informed by further consultation with
users

PART THREE - B Items - Matters to be referred to Council
13 Capital Funding for Derwent and Ryedale Pools

Considered — Report of the Head of Environment, Streetscene, Facilities and
ICT

Recommendation

That Council be recommended to approve the sum of £365,000 in the Capital
programme for works to Ryedale and Derwent Pools for the period up to 31
March 2017.

14 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent

There being no other business, the meeting closed at 8.10pm.

Commissioning Board 4 Thursday 6 June 2013

Page 176



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 21 February 2013
	6 Customer Complaints received quarter 4 (2012/13)
	1b CSB - Customer Complaints Q4 (2012-13) Annex A
	1c CSB - Customer Complaints Q4 (2012-13) Annex B

	7 Deloittes Planning Report 2012 - 13
	8 Deloittes Briefing on Audit Matters
	9 External Audit Quarterly Report
	10 Internal Audit Plan 2013 - 14
	5a PC - Internal Audit Plan Annex A

	11 Annual Report of the Head of Internal Audit
	6a HoIA - Annual Report Annex A
	6b HoIA - Annual Report Annex B

	12 Review of the Effectiveness of Internal Audit
	7a PC - Effectiveness of IA Report Annex A

	13 Annual Governance Statement
	8a PC - AGS 2012-13 Annex A

	14 Treasury Management Annual Report 2012/13
	9a CD151 - Treasury Management Annual Report 2012-13 Annex A
	9b CD151 - Treasury Management Annual Report 2012-13 Annex B

	15 Community Safety Plan
	10b HEI - Safer Ryedale Partnership Plan ANNEX A risk matrix
	10c HEI - Safer Ryedale Partnership Plan Annex B

	16 The Councils Priorities 2013 - 17
	17 Progress on Scrutiny Review Recommendations
	12b CS - Scrutiny Reviews Progress Annex A
	12c CS - Scrutiny Reviews Progress Annex B

	18 Attendance at Policy Committees
	13b CS - Attendance at Policy Committees Annex A
	13c CS - Attendance at Policy Committees Annex B

	19 Decisions from other Committees

